GAVILAN COLLEGE

5055 Santa Teresa Blvd., Gilroy, CA 95020 www.gavilan.edu (408) 848-4800
Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President

GAVILAN JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING, BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, November 8, 2016

CLOSED SESSION - 6:00 p.m. OPEN SESSION — 7:00 p.m.
5055 Santa Teresa Boulevard, Gilroy, CA 95020
T.J. Owens Early College Academy, Multi-Purpose Building

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER 6:00 p.m.

1. Roll Call

2. Comments from the Public — This is a time for the public to address the Board

3. Recessto Closed Session  (a maximum of 3 minutes will be allotted to each speaker)

CLOSED SESSION 6:00 p.m.
Notice is hereby given that a closed session of the Board will be held under the general provisions
listed as follows:

1. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS - Closed Session Pursuant to Government Code
Section 54957.6
Agency Negotiators: Dr. Kathleen Rose/Ron Hannon
Employee Organization: GCFA

2. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS - Closed Session Pursuant to Government Code
Section 54957.6
Agency Negotiators: Dr. Kathleen Rose/Eric Ramones
Employee Organization: CSEA

3. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Section 54956.9(b):
One case

4. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Section 54956.9(b):
One case: #16-CV-2493-NC

OPEN SESSION 7:00 p.m.

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Report of Any Action Taken in Closed Session
Approval of Agenda

arwpdE

Board of Trustees: Tom Breen Kent Child Mark Dover Jonathan Brusco
Laura A. Perry, Esq. Walt Glines Lois Locci, Ed.D. Iris Cueto



6. Consent Agenda
(a) Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees minutes, October 11, 2016
(b) Personnel Actions
(c) Warrants and electronic transfers drawn on District Funds
(d) Payroll Warrants drawn on District Funds
(e) Purchase Order Ratification
() Ratification of Agreements
(g) Budget Adjustments
(h) Monthly Financial Report
(i) Measure E Bond Quarterly Financial Status Report as of September 30, 2016
() Retiree Health Benefit Trust Investment Portfolio Status as of September 30, 2016

7. Comments from the Public - This is a time for the public to address the Board
(a max. of 3 minutes allotted to each speaker)
8. Recognitions
(a) Recognition of the Employees of the Month
(b) Recognition of Trustee Tom Breen
9. Officers' Reports
(a) Vice Presidents
(b) College President
(c) Academic Senate
(d) Professional Support Staff
(e) Student Representative
(f) Board Member Comments
(g) Board President
10. Board Committee Reports
11. Information/Staff Reports
(a) Noncredit/Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Education Services (ACES)
(b) Substantive Change Proposal, Change of Location: Coyote Valley Center
(c) 2016 Student Success Scorecard

[ll. ACTION ITEMS
1. New Business

(a) Curriculum

(b) Quarterly Financial Status Report, CCFS 311 Q at September 30, 2016

(c) Budget Planning Calendar

(d) Ratification of CSEA Tentative Agreement

(e) Consider and Accept Bids for the Student Center Seismic Upgrade Project

() Geotechnical Service Agreement with Cornerstone Earth Group

(9) Project Inspector Service Agreement with Keith Brown Inspections

(h) Approval of two agreements with Enviro Science, Inc. for Hazmat Services for the Gavilan
College Student Center Seismic Upgrade Project

(i) Project Inspector Service Agreement with Consolidated Engineering Laboratories

() Telephone System Planning Agreement with Angus-Hamer, Inc. at the Gavilan College Coyote
Valley Educational Center

(k) Coyote Valley Educational Center Increment #2, Change Order #3

() Gym Fire Alarm Replacement, Change Order #1




V. CLOSING ITEMS
1. The next regularly scheduled Board meeting is December 13, 2016, Gavilan College, Dr. TJ
Owens Gilroy Early College Academy, Multi-Purpose Building.
2. Adjournment

*Roll Call Vote

GAVILAN COLLEGE MISSION
Gavilan College cultivates learning and personal growth in students of all backgrounds and abilities through
innovative practices in both traditional and emerging learning environments; transfer pathways, career and technical
education, developmental education, and support services prepare students for success in a dynamic and
multicultural world.

PUBLIC COMMENTS - Individuals wishing to address the Board on a non-agenda item may do so during the
Comments from the Public. However, no action may be taken on an item, which is not on the agenda. The public is
welcomed to address the Board on particular agenda items and may do so at the time it is presented. Guidelines for
Comments from the Public will be as follows:

A maximum of 3 minutes will be allotted to each speaker with a maximum of 20 minutes to a subject area.
No disruptive conduct will be permitted at any Gavilan College Board of Trustees meeting.

AGENDA ITEMS - Individuals wishing to have an item appear on the agenda must submit the request in writing to
the Superintendent/President two weeks prior to the regularly scheduled meeting. The Board President and
Superintendent/President will determine what items will be included in the agendas. Regular meetings are held the
second Tuesday of each month.

Items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and are acted on by the Board of Trustees as
one motion. There is no discussion of these items prior to Board vote unless a member of the Board, staff, or public
requests that specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Agenda. It is understood that the
Administration recommends approval on all consent items. Each item on the Consent Agenda approved by the
Board of Trustees shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the Board meeting
room or to otherwise participate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Nancy Bailey at
408-848-4711. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
arrangements to ensure accessibility to the Board meeting.

Members of the public may inspect agenda documents distributed to the Board of Trustees at the President’s Office,
SC130, during regular working hours, or at http://www.gavilan.edu/board/agenda.php

Please help keep Gavilan College a litter-free campus and preserve its park-like setting. Thank you.


http://www.gavilan.edu/board/agenda.php

CONSENT



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 8, 2016

Consent Agenda ltem No. 6 (a) Office of the President
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No.

SUBJECT: Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees Minutes, October 11, 2016

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:

That the Board approve the Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees Minutes,
October 11, 2016.

Background:

Budgetary Implications:

Follow Up/Outcome:

Recommended By: Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President

Prepared By: %WA. Ddifr
Nancy Bailey] Executive Absistant
Agenda Approval: 7 i?{z{?W?Vﬁ /ﬁ(/LQ_/

Dr. Kathleen A. Rbse, Superintendent/ President




GAVILAN COLLEGE

5055 Santa Teresa Blvd., Gilroy, CA 95020 www.gavilan.edu {(408) 848-4800

Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President

GAVILAN JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE BDISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING, BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, October 11, 2016

CLOSED SESSION —6:00 p.m. OPEN SESSION - 7:00 p.m.
5055 Santa Teresa Boulevard, Gilroy, CA 95020
Gilroy Early College Academy, Multi-Purpose Building
MINUTES

CLOSED SESSION - CALL TO ORDER 6:00 p.m.

Trustee Laura Perry called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m.

1. Roll Call _
Trustees Present: Tom Breen, Jonathan Brusco, Kent Child, Mark Dover, Walt Glines,
Lois Locei, and Laura Perry

Dr. Kathleen Rose, Superintendent/President

Kathleen Moberg, Vice President, Student Services
Frederick E. Harris, Vice President, Administrative Services
Eric Ramones, Director, Human Resources

Wade Ellis, Director, Business Services

2. Comments from the Public
No comments.

3. Recess to Closed Session
The Board recessed to closed session at 6:08 p.m.

OPEN SESSION 7:00 p.m.

1. Call to Order
President Laura Perry called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. Rali Cail
Trustees: Tom Breen, Jonathan Brusco, Kent Child, Mark Dover, Walt Glines, Lois Locci,
Laura Perry and Iris Cueto (student trustee)

Dr. Kathleen Rose, Superintendent/President

Kathleen Moberg, Vice President, Student Services

Frederick E. Harris, Vice President, Administrative Services

Arturo Rosette, Academic Senaie

Diane Seelie, Professional Staff

Nancy Bailey, Recorder

Others in Attendance: Wade Ellis, Randy Brown, Tarianna Perez, Omar Lopez, Danielle
Davenport, Rachel Perez, Eric Ramones, Nikki Dequin, Veronica Martinez, Rocio
DeReza, Pilar Conaway, Dana Young, Jan Bernstein Chargin, Carina Cisneros, Shawn

Board of Trustees: Tom Breen Kent Child Mark Bover Jonathan Brusco
Laura A, Perry, Esq. Walt Glines Lois Loccl, Ed.D. tris Cueto



Mulcare, Susan Sweeney, Sherrean Carr, Fran Lozano, Ron Hannon, Sonia Flores,
Diane Stone

Pledge of Allegiance
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Lois Locci.

Report of any Action Taken in Closed Session
Laura Perry reported that no action was taken in closed session.

. Approval of Agenda

MSC (T. Breen/J. Brusco)

Vote:

7 Ayes: Tom Breen, Jonathan Brusco, Kent Child, Mark Dover, Lois Locci, Laura Perry,
Walt Glines and Student Trustee Iris Cueto, advisory vote of aye to approve.

0 Noes

0 Absent

. Consent Agenda

(a) Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees minutes, September 13, 2016 and Board of
Trustees Self-Evaluation Committee minutes, September 12, 2016

(b) Personnel Actions

(c) Warrants and electronic transfers drawn on District Funds

(d) Payroll Warrants drawn on District Funds

{(e) Purchase Order Ratification

(f) Ratification of Agreements

{g) Monthly Financial Report

MSC (J. Brusco/M. Dover)

Vote:

7 Ayes: Tom Breen, Jonathan Brusco, Kent Child, Mark Dover, Lois Locci, Laura Perry,
Walt Glines and Student Trustee Iris Cueto, advisory vote of aye to approve

0 Noes

0 Absent

. Comments from the Public

Tarianna Perez — said she appreciated the steps taken o promote College Hour. She did
have concerns about the large number of courses being taught during College Hour
which she said resulted in many students missing out on the opportunity to participate in
club activities. She asked that classes not be scheduled in the spring during the College
Hour time frame; Tuesday and Thursdays between 12:50 and 1:50 p.m.

. Recognitions
(a) Gilroy Community Spirit Award Presentations
Kathleen Rose noted the accomplishments of:
Individual Honoree — Alice Sousa
Business Honoree — Articulate Solutions
Organization Honoree — Gilroy Community for a Better Downtown

Trustees Mark Dover and Walt Glines presented an award to each.

{b) Recognition of the Employees of the Month



July, 2016 — Rocio De Reza was nominated for her excellent customer service to
students and being an excelient team player in ‘her department and other
departments. Veronica Martinez said Rocio De Reza embodies the spirit of Gavilan
College.

September, 2016 — Nikki Dequin has taken on many responsibilities over the ten
years with Gavilan. Ron Hannon said she helped to develop a personal training
certificate and is an integral part of the athletic and kinesiclogy program.

9. Officers' Reports
{(a) Vice Presidents
Fred Harris — introduced Jonathan Ramey who is the deputy sheriff serving on our
campus. Jonathan Ramey thanked the board and Dr. Rose for welcoming him on
campus and said he is looking forward to working with everyone.

Kathleen Moberg — said the student center occupants will be moved to the Multi-
Purpose Building and also the CDC by Friday, October 14. They will be closed to the
public on October 14 and October 17. Kathleen Moberg said several student
services’ staff and faculty were able to attend conferences in October and brought
back great ideas, new innovations and best practices. She said this was possible due
to funding from the Chancellor's Office.

(b) College President

Kathleen Rose comimented on her first 100 days as president and extended her
gratitude to cabinet, administration, and her executive assistants. She said the
executive offices have been moved to the Child Development Center building for the
duration of the student center retrofit project. She announced the award of the 3"
STEM grant for Gavilan College. Kathleen Rose reminded everycne that the next
president's forum is scheduled for Thursday, October 27" during College Hour. She
said the last forum was well attended and she appreciated the students’ comments,
She said the district will continue to make College Hour better and will work on
scheduling conflicts. A comprehensive survey is being conducted through the Office
of Research on student needs. Kathleen Rose said winter intersession will be the
largest ever scheduled with the hope that students will respond positively. She
thanked Sonia Flores and GECA for the use of their Multi-Purpose building for the
board meeting.

(¢} Academic Senate

Arturo Rosette reported that Susan Dodd is the new SLO/PLO liaison leader. He said
Senate has been working on the edits to BP/AP 3280, Granis, which have been
provided as an information item on the board agenda. They are now working on the
related forms for the AP. Senate is also locking at BP/AP 3710 and 3720, on
Computer and Network Use and will be working in consultation with administration to
update these policies. He reported that they had an excellent presentation from the
civic engagement program through the Title V grant which sparked good
conversations. Arturo Rosette said this will be an ongoing discussion. He said Peter
Wruck will be talking with them about data integrity and processes.

(d) Professional Support Staff
Diane Seelie reported that CSEA will be seeking nominations for next year's “E-
Board” with elections being held in the month of December.



(e) Student Representative

" iris Cueto said as a result of the student center closure students are concerned about
where they will be eating during the rainy days. She announced that ASGC
Democratic Club is holding a Town Hall featuring local candidates. It will be in Library
170 on Thursday, October 20 from 1:00 — 3:00 p.m. lris Cueto is scheduling meetings
with board members to gather their thoughts on students weli-being and how
everyone can work together to help students have a better experience on campus.
She said they are handing out surveys to students about the student center remodel.
She also invited board members to come to the ASGC meetings on Thursdays at
9:45 a.m.

{f) Board Member Comments
Jonathan Brusco — congratulated the spirit award winners in all three locations. He
attended the Morgan Hill Leadership graduation and was pleased to see Linda
Bernabe as a graduate of the class.

Walt Glines — attended the Spirit Award presentation in Morgan Hill along with Laura
Perry. He suggested a Gavilan aviation sign be placed at the San Martin airport and
Fred Harris responded that a county application for signage has been submitted. Walt
Glines attended the first President’s forum in September and said fantastic ideas
were shared. He promoted voting “yes” on Proposition 51. He appreciated the work
of Mimi Arvizu in her 38 years of service to Gavilan. A retirement event is planned on
October 20.

Lois Locci — congratulated Academic Senate for their thoughtful work on the grant
policy and procedure.

Tom Breen — said he and Dana Young staffed the Gavilan College booth at the San
Benito County Fair. He announced the Hollister Youth Alliance fundraiser at La Casa
Rosa on October 15. La Casa Rosa will host a second event on October 23" which
is a fundraising event for the San Juan Bautista Mission.

Mark Dover — was pleased to hear that students are involved in the student center
remodel. He congratulated the Spirit Award Committee for their selection of award
winners. He felt they were all worthy recipients. Mark Dover asked about the water
pond at the Coyote Valley site. Fred Harris replied that it is a potential wetland that
the district has designed around to avoid mitigation issues. Mark Dover reported on
active shooter training he recently received called “ALICE."

Kent Child — commented how fortunate we are to have a campus in a natural
environment.

(g} Board President
Laura Perry encouraged the resolution of the pig burrowing problem at the golf
course. She said some people in the district don’t know about the Coyote Valley site
and agreed that signage would be a good idea. Laura Perry commented on the
success of the Spirit Award program.

10. Board Commitiee Reports
Board Self-Evaluation Ad Hoc Committee - Kent Child said a date needs to be
selected to review the self-evaluation survey and formalize the annual board goals.
He thanked everyone for completing their surveys by the deadline.



11. Information/Staff Reporis
(a) Gilroy Early College Academy (GECA) Update

Sonia Fiores, Principal of GECA, reported on the mission, vision, and outcomes of the
Academy. She said this year is the highest enroliment at 274 students and that they
continue to work on retaining their students. The partnership with the college is
important and reflected in that 58% of the high school graduates also received an AA
or AS. Sonia Flores provided a comparison of GECA statistics and National Early
College Statistics along with outcomes and successes which reflect a successful
program. She concluded by sharing the goals for the future and thanking the Gavilan
board for the partnership.

(b) Harvard Experience
Kathleen Moberg thanked the board for allowing her to attend the Harvard Institute
Educational Management program in July. She reviewed the intense curriculum,
shared messages from distinguished speakers, and pearls of wisdom she carried
away from the training. Kathleen Moberg said it is important to remember that we are
here for “students”.

Ron Hannon reported on the Institute for Management and Leadership in Education
he attended in June. He shared the demographics of the class which included 116
students representing 32 states and 9 countries. He said this was an international
learning experience, with great presenters, and an eye opener to the challenges of
diversity. Ron Hannon said that Gavilan College is in a position to affect change in
our students and we do it every day. He thanked the board for the opportunity.

(c) 2015-2016 Institutional Effectiveness Commitiee {(IEC) Report
Kathleen Rose presented the work of the IEC Committee and asked for questions.
No guestions.

(d) ACCJC Substantive Change Proposal, Aviation Maintenance Technology Program
Kathleen Rose said this report was required as a result of the move of the program
from the Gilroy campus to the San Martin Airport site. It has been forwarded to the
ACCJC for review. - '

(e} Review edits to Board Policy and Administralive Procedures 3280, Grants
Kathleen Rose said the Academic Senate took the lead on editing this procedure for
institutional use in looking at proposals, tracking grants and promoting campus dialog.
She said the forms for this process are being created. Walt Glines requested a report
in the future on how the grants and grant projects are progressing.

1. ACTION ITEMS
1. Old Business
(a) Educational Master Plan
MSC (K. Child/J. Brusco)

Discussion — the contract will be funded by various grant funds and not the general
fund. The draft plan should be completed by spring 2017. Kathleen Rose said the
work will begin upon contract approval.

Vote:

7 Ayes: Tom Breen, Jonathan Brusco, Kent Child, Mark Dover, Lois Locci, Walt
Glines, Laura Perry and Student Trustee Iris Cueto, advisory vote of aye to approve



0 Noes
0 Absent

(b) Board of Trustees Regular Meetin.g Schedule Revision

MSC (T. Breen/W. Glines)

Mark Dover suggested a scheduled meeting in 2017 at the Coyote Valley site.

Vote:

7 Ayes: Tom Breen, Jonathan Brusco, Kent Child, Mark Dover, Lois Locci, Walt
Glines, Laura Perry and Student Trustee Iris Cueto, advisory vote of aye to approve

0 Noes

0 Absent

. New Business

(a) Curriculum

MSC (L. Locci/K. Child)

Yote:

7 Ayes: Tom Breen, Jonathan Brusco, Kent Child, Mark Dover, Lois Locci, Walt
Glines, Laura Perry and Student Trustee Iris Cueto, advisory vote of aye o approve

0 Noes ,

0 Absent

(b} EOPS/CalWORKs/CARE Advisory Committee

(©)

MSC (K. Child/J. Brusco)

Vote:

7 Ayes: Tom Breen, Jonathan Brusco, Kent Child, Mark Dover, Lois Locci, Walt
Glines, Laura Perry and Student Trustee Iris Cueto, advisory vote of aye to approve

0 Noes

0 Absent

Career Technical Education Advisory Boards
MSC (K. Child/M. Dover)

Sherrean Carr said they are always looking for advisory representatives and would be
happy to follow up on any names brought forward.

Vote:

7 Ayes: Tom Breen, Jonathan Brusce, Kent Child, Mark Dover, Lois Locci, Walt
Glines, Laura Perry and Student Trustee Iris Cueto, advisory vote of aye to approve

0 Noes

0 Absent

(d} California Early Childhood Mentor Program

MSC (L. Locci/K. Child)

Vote:

7 Ayes: Tom Breen, Jonathan Brusco, Kent Child, Mark Dover, Lois Locci, Walt
Glines, Laura Perry and Student Trustee Iris Cueto, advisory vote of aye to approve

0 Noes

0 Absent

(e} IBI Group Architecture and Planning Project Assignment Amendment

Augmentations
MSC (T. Breen/J. Brusco)



Voie:

7 Ayes: Tom Breen, Jonathan Brusco, Kent Child, Mark Dover, Lois Locci, Walt
Glines, Laura Perry and Student Trustee Iris Cueto, advisory vote of aye o approve .
0 Noes

0 Absent

(fy Approve Changes to the Current Compensation Package for the District
Unrepresented Employees
MSC (W. Glines/J. Brusco)
Vote:
7 Ayes: Tom Breen, Jonathan Brusco, Kent Child, Mark Dover, Lois Locci, Walt
Glines, Laura Perry and Student Trustee lris Cueto, advisory vote of aye to approve
0 Noes
0 Absent

(g) Consider and Accept Bids for the Gavilan College STEM Meadow Restoration
Project
MSC (K. Child/L. Locci)
Vote:
7 Ayes. Tom Breen, Jonathan Brusco, Kent Child, Mark Dover, Lois Locci, Walt
Glines, Laura Perry and Student Trustee Iris Cueto, advisory vote of aye to approve
0 Noes
0 Absent

(h) Consider and Accept Bids for the Gavilan College Gym Roof Replacement
MSC (W. Glines/M. Dover}
Vote:
7 Ayes: Tom Breen, Jonathan Brusco, Kent Child, Mark Dover, Lois Locci, Walt
Glines, Laura Perry and Student Trustee Iris Cueto, advisory vote of aye to approve
0 Noes
0 Absent

V. CLOSING ITEMS
1. The next regularly scheduled Board meeting is November 8, 2016, Gavilan College, Dr.
TJ Owens Gilroy Early College Academy, Multi-Purpose Building.
2. Adjournment at 9:00 p.m.




Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 8, 2016

Consent Agenda ltem No. 6 (b). Human Resources
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion Item No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No.

SUBJECT: Personnel Actions

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action Item

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees approve personnel actions the District is entering into during
the period of October 11, 2016 thru November 8, 2016.

Background:

Board of Trustees approval is required for all personnel actions. The attached items
have been prepared in accordance with existing Board policies and laws related to
employees within the California Community College system.

Budgetary Implications:
Funds to pay for salaries and benefits of the assighments are included in the final
budget for FY 2016-2017.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Human Resources will notify employees of the approved personnel actions and issue
authorization to allow processing of payroll when due.

Recommended By: Eric Ramones, Human Resources Director

s
Prepared By: R 7 —

Eric Ramones, Human Resources Director

Agenda Approval: %W’&M%’La

Dr. Kathleen Rose, Superintendent/President

C:MorkGroups/HR/BoardAgendal/11-08-16



A. Classified and Unclassified Personnel Actions — November 8, 2016

Unless otherwise, please refer to the Classified Salary Schedule for the following personnel

actions:

L. APPOINTMENTS/PROMOTIONS/TRANSFERS/PERMANENT
SCHEDULE CHANGES/WORKING OUT-OF-CLASS

Daniel Fuenies

Eric Greene

Grace Grossman

James Meza

Karl Sachtleben

Philip Salazar

Rocio De Reza

Program Services Specialist — Retention
Student Services
November 9, 2016

Computer Programmer Analyst
Administrative Services
November 9, 2016

Instructional Program Specialist ~ Writing Center
Liberal Arts and Sciences
November 9, 2016

Program Services Specialist — Financial Aid
Student Services
November 9, 2016

Webmaster
Management information Systems
November 9, 2016

Instructional Program Specialist — Tutoring Center
Community Education and Grants Management
November 9, 2016

Senior Program Services Specialist
Temporary Out of Class Pay

Student Services '

Qctober 10, 2016 to December 31, 2016

Il SHORT TERM AND SHORT TERM PEAK/ITEMPORARY APPOINTMENTS

Kelly Vanni

Priscilta Ahmed

Instructional Program Specialist
Disability Resource Center
September 22, 2016 to October 12, 2016

Financial Aid Technician |
Student Services
October 1, 2016 to November 18, 2016

A. Classified and Unclassified Personnel Actions Page 1 of 3



. PROFESSIONAL EXPERTS

David Moseley

Diego Figueroa

Edward Waggoner

Noemi Naranjo

Robert Clement

Assistant Football Coach
Kinesiology and Athletics
August 15, 2016 to November 30, 2016

AEW Biology Workshop Leader
Liberal Arts and Sciences
August 29, 2016 to June 30, 2017

Waste Water Instructor
Community Education
September 28, 2016 to December 31, 2016

Box Office Assistant
Liberal Arts and Sciences
September 1, 2016 to December 30, 2016

Community Education Instructor
Community Education
October 1, 2016 to December 31, 2016

IV. SUBSTITUTE AND/OR INTERSESSION APPOINTMENTS

Alejandra Rueda

Amanda Germain

Grace Grossman

V. REQUESTS FOR LEAVE

Sofia Moreno

Instructional Program Specialist
Liberal Arts and Sciences
September 29, 2016 to December 30, 2016

Athletic Trainer
Kinesiology and Athletics
September 29, 2016 to May 30, 2016

Instructional Program Specialist
Liberal Arts and Sciences
August 16, 2016 to November 30, 2016

Reprographics Operator

Leave of Absence

Business Services

July 11, 2016 to November 4, 2016

V. PERMISSION TO ENROLL/STAFF DEVELOPMENT

NONE

A. Classified and Unclassified Personne! Actions

Page 2 of 3



VIl. PERMISSION TO ENROLL/PROFESSIONAL GROWTH
Tara Myers CIS 201A ~ Intro to Computer Applications
BIB 230A — Interpreting the Bible
INT 211A — Adult Studies Seminar |
INT 212A — Aduit Studies Seminar [
HUM 425A — Personal & Social Ethics
VIll. APPLICATION FOR AWARD/STAFF DEVELOPMENT
NONE
IX. APPLICATION FOR AWARD/PROFESSIONAL GROWTH
NONE
X. ADDITIONAL DUTY/STIPEND
NONE
Xl. VOLUNTEERS
Justina Hsu Volunteer Worker
Community Development and Grants Management
October 1, 2016 to June 1, 2017
Xll. RESIGNATIONS AND RETIREMENTS
NONE
Xlll. REQUEST FOR CATASTROPHIC LEAVE CREDITS
NONE

RECOMMENDATION: The Administration recommends approval of the above Classified
& Unclassified Personnei Actions.

A. Classified and Unclassified Personnel Actions Page 3 of 3



B. Faculty Personnel Actions — November 8, 2016

Unless otherwise, please refer to the Faculty Salary Schedule for the following personnel
actions:

R APPOINTMENTS
Mary Ann Sanidad AB 104 Project Director Reassignment
Community Education and Grants Management
August 29, 2016 to May 30, 2017
Simone Reyes EOP&S Foster Youth Counselor

Extended Opportunity Programs and Services
November 9, 2016

L FACULTY OVERLOAD/ADDITIONAL DUTY/STIPENDS

Alexandre Stoykov Title V Pathway Lead
' Career Technical Education
October 1, 2016 to May 30, 2017

Bea Lawn Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work
Community Development and Grants Management
January 1, 2017 to January 30, 2017

Bea Lawn Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work
Community Development and Grants Management
June 1, 2017 to June 30, 2017

Blanca Arteaga Associated Students of Gavilan College Advisor
Student Services
August 29, 2016 to May 26, 2017

David Perez Curriculum Development
Community Development and Grants Management
October 1, 2016 to December 31, 2016

Doug Achterman Title V Co-Director
Community Development and Grants Management
QOctober 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017

Elena Dachkova Math Acceleration Lead

Community Development and Grants Management
October 1, 2016 to December 31, 2016

B. Facuity Personnel Actions Page 1 of 10



Enrigue Luna
Grant Richards
Jason Wolowitz
Jessice? Hooper
Karen Warren

Kathleen Campbell

Kathleen Campbell

Ken Wagman
Leah Halper
Marc Turetzky

Mary Ann Sanidad

B. Faculty Personnel Actions

Title V Civic Engagement Co-Lead
Community Development and Grants Management
October 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017

Curriculum Development
Community Development and Grants Management
October 1, 2016 to December 31, 2016

Curriculum Development
Community Development and Grants Management
October 1, 2016 to December 31, 2016

Acceleration Curriculum Coach
Liberal Arts and Sciences
August 26, 2016 to December 16, 2016

Title V Co-Director
Community Development and Grants Management
October 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
January 1, 2017 to January 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
June 1, 2017 to June 30, 2017

High School Project Liaison
Liberal Arts and Sciences
October 1, 2016 to May 26, 2017

Title V Civic Engagement Co-Lead
Community Development and Grants Management
October 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017

Curriculum Development
Community Development and Grants Management
QOctober 1, 2016 to December 31, 2016

Project Director Reassignment
Liberal Arts and Sciences
August 26, 2016 to June 1, 2017

Page 2 of 10



Nicole Cisheros

Nicole Cisneros

Osvaldo Zamora

Patrick Yuh

Rosa Rivera Sharboneau
Sabrina Lawrence

Scott Sandler

Sejal Dharia

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
January 1, 2017 to January 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management

June 1, 2017 to June 30, 2017

CalWORKs Counselor Overioad
Student Services
September 01, 2016 to June 30, 2017

Curriculum Development
Community Development and Grants Management
October 1, 2016 to December 31, 2016

Counseling Department Chair
Student Services
August 29, 2016 to May 26, 2017

Curricuium Development
Community Development and Grants Management
October 1, 2016 to December 31, 2016

Title V Civic Engagement Co-Lead
Community Development and Grants Management
October 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017

Curriculum Development
Community Development and Grants Management
October 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017

lil. PART-TIME FACULTY (CREDIT & NON-CREDIT) ASSIGNMENTS/STIPENDS

Ali Arid

Aloha Sargent

Beatrice Gonzales-
Ramirez

B. Faculty Personnel Actions

Mathematics Instructor
Liberal Arts and Sciences .
QOctober 10, 2016 to December 16, 2016

Curriculum Development
Community Development and Grants Management
October 1, 2016 to December 31, 2016

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
January 1, 2017 to January 30, 2017

Page 3 of 10



Beatrice Gonzales-

Ramirez

Caroline Gane

Caroline Gane

Celise Elkassed

Celise Elkassed

Christopher Cruz

Daniel Sanidad

Daniel Sanidad

David McMullen

David McMullen

B. Faculty Persannel Actions

Gavilan Regional Aduit and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
June 1, 2017 to June 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
January 1, 2017 to January 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
June 1, 2017 to June 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
January 1, 2017 to January 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
June 1, 2017 to June 30, 2017

Curriculum Pevelopment
Career Technical Education
July 1, 2016 to September 30, 2016

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
January 1, 2017 to January 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Aduit and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
June 1, 2017 to June 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
January 1, 2017 to January 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
June 1, 2017 to June 30, 2017

Page 4 of 10



Diana Narva

Diana Narva

Elizabeth Porcella

Elizabeth Porcella

Evelyn Sachau

Evelyn Sachau

Frank Mendez

Greg Swim

Greg Swim

Jerry Mermis

B. Faculty Personnel Actions

Gavilan Regional Aduit and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
January 1, 2017 to January 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
June 1, 2017 to June 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
January 1, 2017 to January 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Aduit and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management

June 1, 2017 to June 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
January 1, 2017 to January 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management

June 1, 2017 to June 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
August 29, 2016 to June 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
January 1, 2017 to January 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
June 1, 2017 to June 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
January 1, 2017 to January 30, 2017

Page 5 of 10



Jerry Mermis

Jesus Villicana

Jesus Villicana

Joseph Jordan

Judith Dunham

Judith Bunham

Karen Serrano

Karen Serrano

Kimberly England

Kimberly England

B. Faculty Personnel Actions

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
June 1, 2017 to June 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
January 1, 2017 to January 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
June 1, 2017 to June 30, 2017

Physics Instructor
Liberal Arts and Sciences
August 24, 2016 to December 23, 2016

Gavilan Regional Aduit and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
January 1, 2017 to January 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
June 1, 2017 to June 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
January 1, 2017 to January 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work ‘
Community Development and Grants Management
June 1, 2017 to June 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
January 1, 2017 to January 30, 2017 :

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
June 1, 2017 to June 30, 2017

Page 6 of 10



Lisa Rivoallon

Lisa Rivoallon

Lynn Bowles-Hasbany

Lynn Bowles-Hasbany

Manuel Quintana

Manuel Quintana

Marcia Friedberg

Martin Rodriguez-Juarez

Martin Rodriguez-Juarez

Megan Wong

B. Facuity Personnel Actions

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
January 1, 2017 to January 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
June 1, 2017 to June 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
January 1, 2017 to January 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work '

Community Development and Granis Management
June 1, 2017 to June 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
January 1, 2017 to January 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management

June 1, 2017 to June 30, 2017

Curriculum Coaching Trainee
Liberal Arts and Sciences
October 1, 2016 to December 186, 2016

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
January 1, 2017 to January 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
June 1, 2017 to June 30, 2017

Learning Activities Instructor
Community Development and Grants Management
August 25, 2016 to May 30, 2017

Page 7 of 10



Megan Wong

Miriam Padiila

Miriam Padilla

Nellie Vargas

Nellie Vargas

Patricia Claros’

Patricia Claros

Patricia Reinhart

Patricia Reinhart

Ramiro Perez

B. Faculty Personnel Actions

Learning Commons Coordinator
Community Development and Grants Management
August 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
January 1, 2017 to January 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
June 1, 2017 to June 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work '

Community Development and Grants Management
January 1, 2017 to January 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
June 1, 2017 to June 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
January 1, 2017 to January 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Aduit and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work :

Community Development and Grants Management
June 1, 2017 to June 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Aduit and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
January 1, 2017 to January 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
June 1, 2017 to June 30, 2017

Part-Time Instructor

South Bay Regional Public Safety Consortium
June 18, 2016

Page 8 of 10



Ricardo Jimenez

Ricardo Jimenez

Sara Avila

Sara Avila

Susan Dodd

Susan Dodd

Susan Dodd

Susan Dodd

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
January 1, 2017 to January 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
June 1, 2017 to June 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
January 1, 2017 to January 30, 2017

Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Educational Services
Consortium Work

Community Development and Grants Management
June 1, 2017 to.June 30, 2017

Curriculum Development
Career Technical Education
September 1, 2016 to September 30, 2016

Curriculum Development
Career Technical Education
September 1, 2016 to December 16, 2016

Curriculum Development
Career Technical Education
October 1, 2016 to December 16, 2016

Faculty Liaison — SLO/PLO/ILO
Office of Instruction
September 19, 2016 to December 1, 2016

IV.  SUBSTITUTE AND/OR INTERSESSION APPOINTMENTS

Diana Narva

Evelyn Sachau

Michael Dovenberg

B. Faculty Personne} Actions

Non-Credit instructor
Community Education and Grants Management
September 13, 2016 to December 16, 2016

Non-Credit Instructor
Community Development and Grants Management
September 12, 2016 to December 16, 2017 -

Kinesiology Instructor
Kinesiology and Athletics
August 29, 2016 to December 30, 2016

Page 9 of 10



V. REASSIGNMENTS
NONE
VI, RESIGNATIONS AND RETIREMENTS
NONE
V. REQUEST FOR LEAVE
NONE
Vill. REQUEST FOR CATASTROPHIC LEAVE CREDITS
NONE
IX. NEW FSA ASSIGNMENT
NONE

RECOMMENDATION: The Administration recommends approval of the above Faculty
Personnel Actions.

B. Facully Personnel Actions Page 10 of 10



C. Management/Confidentials Personnel Actions — November 8, 2016

Unless otherwise, please refer to the Unrepresented Employees Salary Schedule(s) for the
following personnel actions:

I APPOINTMENTS/CONTRACT RATIFICATION AND EXTENSIONS
NONE

L. ADDITIONAL DUTY/STIPEND
NONE

Hl.  SUBSTITUTE AND/OR INTERSESSION APPOINTMENTS
NONE

IV. REQUEST FOR LEAVE
NONE

V. | PERMISSION TO ENROLL/PROFESSIONAL GROWTH
NONE

VI. APPLICATION FOR AWARD/PROFESSIONAL GROWTH
NONE

VIl. RESIGNATIONS AND RETIREMENTS
NONE

RECOMMENDATION: The Administration recommends approval of the above
Management/Confidential Personnel Actions.

C. Management/Confidential Personnel Actions Page 1 of 1



D. Administration Personnel Actions — November 8, 2016

Unless otherwise, please refer to the Administrative Salary Schedule for the fol!oWing
personnel actions:

L APPOINTMENTS
NONE

H. ADDITIONAL DUTY/STIPENDS
NONE

. BOARD MEMBER APPROVED ABSENCE
NONE

iV. BOARD MEMBER RESIGNATION
NONE

V. RESIGNATIONS AND RETIREMENTS
NONE

RECOMMENDATION: The Administration recommends approval of the above
Administrative Personnel Actions.

D. Adminisiration Personnel Actions Page 1 of 1



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 8, 2016

Consent Agenda item No. 6 (c) Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No. '

Discussion Item No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda Item No.

SUBJECT: Warrants and electronic transfers drawn on District Funds

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees ratify warrants and electronic transfers drawn on district
funds for the period of October 1, 2016 — October 31, 20186.

Background:
In accordance with Education Code Section 85266.5 the Board of Trustees will review
for ratification of warrants issued.

Warrants:
Dates Warrant Numbers Amount
10/1/16 — 10/31/16 18039771 - 18041613 $4,167,893.84

Electronic Transfers:

Dates _ Description Amount

None to report

The complete warrant and electronic transfer list is available for review in the
President’s Office.

Budgetary Implications:
Expenditures are included in the budget for FY 2016-2017.

Follow Up/Qutcome:
No further action is required.

Recommended By: Freder[ck E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Prepared By:
' Wade W.

Ill CPA D]]’eCtOF Business Services
Agenda Approval: Wﬁm

Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President




Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 8, 2016
Consent Agenda ltem No. 6 (d) Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.
Discussion ltem No.
Old Business Agenda ltem No.
New Business Agenda ltem No.

SUBJECT: Payroll Warrants drawn on District Funds

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:
Ratification of payroll warrants drawn on district funds for the month of October 2016.

Background:

In accordance with Education Code Section 8524 1and 85260, the Board of Trustees may
direct the County Office of Education to issue payroll warrants from district funds for the
payment of salaries and wages for district employees. The following payrolls were
processed by the Santa Clara County Office of Education for our district during the month of
October 2016:

Payroll Period Pay Date Total Salaries/Wages
October Supplemental 1 QOctober 7, 2018 $ 395,025.22
October Supplemental 2 October 12 & 19, 2016 $ 5,649.38
October Regutar (EOM}) QOctober 31, 2016 $ 1,826,540.86
TOTAL { 693 Pay Warrants Issued ) $ 2,227,115.46

Budgetary Implications:
Expenditures are included in the Budget for FY 2016/17.

Follow Up/Outcome:
No further action is required.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Prepared By: PN, w &}M‘Q

Wade W. Ellis, CPA - Director, Business Services

Agenda Approval: ﬂf}mf/{/? %LC_J

Dr. Kathleen A. Rbse, Superintendent/President

C:/Board/Forms/Payroll Board Item - November 2016



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 8, 2016

Consent Agenda Item No. 6(e) Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No.

SIIRJECT: Purchase Order Ratification
Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees approve the attached October 20186 list of purchase orders
for FY 2016-17.

Background:

During the fiscal year purchase orders are used to acquire goods and services for the
District. California Code of Regulations title 5 §Sec. 81655requires the Board of
Trustees to ratify District purchases orders issued.

Budgetary Implications:

Purchase Orders are needed to accommodate expenditure needs of various
departments’ budgets to appropriate general fund and categorical programs.

Follow Up/Outcome:
No further action is required.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Prepared By:

Wade W. E1l CPA Directdr, Business Services
'
Agenda Approvatl: )% /g’ZfL_,

Dr. Kathleen A. Rose Superintendent/President




October 2016 Purchase Orders

Purchase Order Transaction Date Vendor Name Amount

OP17277 10/3/2016 Daktronics $ 500.00
POCO6800 10/4/2016 Casey Printing S 2,956.00
P0OQ06BS01 10/4/2016 Casey Printing 5 1,207.00
ASB17003 10/7/2016 Ernie's Plumbing & Repair Service Inc S 5,565.00
OP17278 10/7/2016 Design Factory Graphics S 130.00
QP17279 10/7/2016 Design Factory Graphics S 130.00
0P17280 10/7/2016 Design Factory Graphics S 130.00
0pP17281 10/7/2016 Design Factory Graphics S 130.00
0P17282 10/7/2016 Palmer, Angela 5 1,000.00
0P17283 10/7/2016 Richard the Thread & Empire Tape Co S 1,000.00
0OP17284 10/7/2016 Facts on File Inc S 1,000.00
OP17285 10/7/2016 Guitar Center Stores inc S 500.00
0P17286 10/7/2016 Home Depot S 1,500.00
PO006804 10/7/2016 Alpha Media LLC S 1,800.00
PO006805 10/7/2016 The College Board S 18,150.00
0pP17287 10/7/2016 Murphy's Mercantile S 1,500.00
OP17288 10/7/2016 Production Advantage S 1,000.00
OP17289 10/7/2016 Ace Hardware 5 1,000.00
OP17290 10/7/2016 San Martin County Water District S 1,000.00
0P17291 10/7/2016 Riso, Karen 5 160.00
0P17292 10/7/2016 Palace Art & Office Supply ) 1,500.00
0P17293 10/7/2016 Follett Higher Education Group S 300.00
0P17294 10/7/2016 Ramos, David S 5,000.00
OP17295 10/7/2016 Clay Planet 5 1,522.50
POD06809 10/7/2016 Pacific Library Partnership S 1,500.00
POO06811 10/7/2016 American Library Association S 264.00
PCO06812 10/7/2016 CCCWBCA S 200.00
P0006813 10/7/2016 Gilroy Unified School District-CalSQAP S 1,500.00
OP17296 10/7/2016 Clay Planet ) 2,175.00
oP17297 10/7/2016 Pacific Bell Telephone Company S 5,000.00
OP17298 10/7/2016 Job Elephant $ 10,000.00
OP17299 10/7/2016 Department of Justice ) 5,000.00
OP17300 10/7/2016 Palace Art & Office Supply S 1,600.00
OP17301 10/7/2016 County Of Santa Clara S 2,000.00
0P17302 10/7/2016 Access Information Management S 1,000.00
QP17303 10/7/2016 Superior Alarm S 1,000.00
0OP17304 10/7/2016 Educational Computer Systems Inc ) 2,000.00
OP17305 10/7/2016 Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services LLC $ 4,000.00
OP17306 10/7/2016 U.S. Security Associates Inc S 500.00
PO006814 10/7/2016 San Jose State University S 1,117.57
PO006816 10/7/2016 Rave Wireless Inc S 8,996.40
PO006817 10/7/2016 Skyline College S 425.00
POCOGE18 10/7/2016 AAUW Inc S 175.00
POC06819 10/7/2016 CACCRAO S 200.00
P0OC06820 10/7/2016 Palace Art & Office Supply S 521.95

Page 1



PO006802
PO006806
PO006807
'PO006815
ASB17004
MEQ01215
PO006821
PO006822
0P17312
OP17307
PO006823
0P17308
OP17310
0P17311
0P17313
0P17314
PO006824
PO006825
0P17315
'PO006828
PO006829
OP17309
PO006826
" PO006827
~ MEQ01222
- MEQ01221
'MEQ01220
~ME001213
~CON10035
 CON10038
_0P17316
PogosE30
. 0P17317
PO0DSE31
-P0006832
- P0006833
" PO006834

- PO006841
~ P00068A2
~P0006843
'P0006844
OP17318
- 0P17319,

OP17320
P0006848
PO006849

- POQOSB35 |

10/7/2016

10/7/2016

10/7/2016

10/7/2016

10/11/2016
10/11/2016
10/11/2016
10/11/2016
10/20/2016
10/20/2016
10/20/2016
10/20/2016
10/20/2016
10/20/2016
10/20/2016
10/20/2016
10/20/2016
10/20/2016
10/20/2016
10/20/2016
10/20/2016
10/20/2016
10/20/2016
10/20/2016
10/21/2016
10/21/2016
10/21/2016
10/21/2016
10/21/2016
10/21/2016
10/24/2016
10/24/2016
10/24/2016
10/24/2016
10/24/2016
10/24/2016
10/24/2016
10/24/2016
10/24/2016
10/24/2016
10/24/2016
10/24/2016
10/24/2016
10/24/2016
10/24/2016
10/24/2016
10/24/2016

October 2016 Purchase Orders

Riso, Karen
Riso, Karen
Gawf, John
Abbott's Pro Power

Gavilan College Educational Foundation

SWPPP Solutions Inc

Management & Construction Services inc

Keen, Charles

Armanini, Ashley

AmeriGas Propane LP

RL Eureka LLC

Hill, David

X, 1

Sharrock, Wende
Lesondak, Christina

Acosta, Jesse

Evisions Inc

San Joaguin Delta College
Gilbert Associates Inc.
Palace Art & Office Supply
Maonterey Bay Office Products Inc
Curtis, Tracy

Delt Marketing

Sehi Computer Products
American Supply Co

Live Oak Associates Inc

The Printing Spot

S.G.S. Recycling Enterprises Inc
Arch-Pac Inc

Access Communications Inc
Ramos, David

Vickroy, Pat

Xerox Corporation

Blick Art Materials

Blick Art Materials

Blick Art Materials
CoflegeNet Inc

Istand Advertising

San Jose State University
AECO Systems inc

Pacific Janitorial Supply Company
Crooks, Alleen

Gawf, John

City Of Gilroy

Recology South Valley
Thawte Inc

Sehi Computer Products

Page 2

70.25
48.94
141.38
200.00
900.00
1,500.00
937.50
3,485.00
90.00
2,500.00
1,019.53
90.00
90.00
90.00
90.00
90.00
18,600.00
150.00
52,000.00
500.47
130.50
180.00
294.69
1194.88
3,045.00
2,551.76
65.25
19,341.00
122,000.00
8,885.44
2,000.00
200.00
600.00
136.44
128.14
45,50
3,190.00
2,012.63
26,642.99
1,250.00
68.95
753.19
2,000.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
1,599.17
629.45



PO006851
POO06847
PO006836
PO006837
POCO6S38
POD06839
POC06840
PO006845
POO06846
POO0O6850
0P17321
AOP17021
AOQP17022
ASB17006
0OP17322
0P17323
OP17324
PO006852
PO006853
PO006854
OP17325
OP17326
0P17327
PO006855
PO00D6858
OP17328
PO006859
POO0D6860
ASB17005
ASB17007
PO006861
PO006862
ME001205
PO006857
PO006856
PO006863
0P17329
POOD6864
POO06867
POCD6869

10/24/2016
10/24/2016
10/24/2016
10/24/2016
10/24/2016
10/24/2016
10/24/2016
10/24/2016
10/24/2016
10/24/2016
10/24/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/27/2016
10/28/2016
10/28/2016
10/28/2016
10/31/2016
10/31/2016
10/31/2016
10/31/2016
10/31/2016

October 2016 Purchase Orders

Dell Marketing

Quality Assurance Travel

Istand Advertising

Dell Marketing

Calif Community College Student Affairs Assn
SYM LP

Troxeli Communications Inc
Ernie's Plumbing & Repair Service Inc
Pacific Monarch

Dell Marketing

Paface Art & Office Supply
Richard McMahon

Sport & Cycle

San Joaguin Delta College

Spray Mart |l

Palace Art & Office Supply
Palace Art & Office Supply
Krossover Intelligence Inc
Trujillo, Richard

Palace Art & Office Supply
McKesson Medical-Surgical Inc
Manca, Maria

Waag, Laura

Central Coast EOP&S Consortium
Palace Art & Office Supply
Enterprise Holdings LLC

Dell Marketing

Health Edco

Card Integrators Corporation
Trophies Plagues and More
Access Ingenuity

National Assn of Student Personnef Administrators
Sunbelt Renfals inc

Dell Marketing

Dell Marketing

Pocket Nurse Enterprises inc
Follett Higher Education Group
Gawf, John

Island Advertising

Design Factory Graphics

Total Purchase Orders

Page 3

R e ¥ e Y T "0 T2 L 7o B Vo A Vg e Uy i ¥ e o Y 2 I ¥ s Y e T2 T Tl W N 7 TG 0 U 0 G s S s 0 A W S 72 I 0 VI O, T 0 S s S 0 S S S

884.06
1,135.00
1,046.51
9,878.49

75.00
2,014.95
5,363.55
2,616.00
2,310.00

294.69
600.00
3,500.00
350.00
250.00
500.00
971.00
500.00
500.00
935.25
8,653.43

12,000.00
1,500.00
4,000.00

600.00
434.95
1,000.00
211.95
269.49
166,60
142.79
215.73
538.31

12,942.56

18,522.17

16,218.70

70.56
3,000.00
192.03
3,702.59
106.58

506,546.41




Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 8, 2016

Consent Agenda item No. 6 (f) Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion Item No.

Old Business Agenda item No.

New Business Agenda ltem No.

SUBJECT: Ratification of Agreements

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees ratify agreements entered into pursuant to the Education
Code. Attachment A is a list of agreements to be ratified.

Background:

Education Code Section 81656 authorizes the Board of Trustees to delegate authority
to enter into contracts up to $87,800 subject to ratification by the Board within 60 days
of issuance of agreement.

Budgetary Implications:
The contracts are funded by appropriations included in the Budget for FY 2016-2017.

Follow Up/Qutcome:
No further action is required.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Hairis, Vice President of Administrative Services

Prepared By: _ WAXK
WadeW Ellis, CPA - Dlrector Business Services

Agenda Approval: W””f

Dr. Kathieen AYRose, Superintendent/President




Meeting Date: Novenber 8, 2016

Agreement
Number Amount Yendor Deseription
CONI16039 $ 3,975.00 Integrated Communication Systems Programming Services for Gymnasium Fire
Alarm Installation
Periad of Serviee: 10/6/16 - 11/1/16
CON10040 5 1,500.00 J. A. Fencing Extend Security Fencing for the Temmporary

Boolkstore in the MP Building
Period of Service: 10/18/16 - 10/31/16



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 8, 2016

Consent Agenda Item No. 6 (g) Administrative Services
information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda Item No.

New Business Agenda ltem No.

SUBJECT: Budget Adjustments

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees approve the attached budget adjustments for FY 2016-17.

Background:

During the fiscal year various budget adjustments are needed to align revenues and
expenditures. California Code of Regulations title 5 §58307 requires the Board of
Trustees approve all changes in the budget.

Budgetary Implications:

Changes to the Final Budget are needed to accommodate expenditure needs of various
departments and to appropriate revenue for the general fund and categorical programs.

Foliow Up/Outcome:
No further action is required.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Prepared By:

WadeW Elhs CPA — Director, Business Services

3
Agenda Approval: J%WW

Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Supermtendent/Presndent




Date Prepared: 11/01/16
Fund 100

DECREASE
Organization Account Program

# Code # Amount

FY 2016-2017 - BU1711 through BU1718

INCREASE

Organization #

Account Code

Amount

Budget
Entry

Budgef changes within the same fund to accommodate
expenditure & revenus ngeds of various departments

999910 2685
219910 8697
219910 8895

(152,000.00)
{63,530.00)
63,530.00

(152,000)

Final (Adopted) Estimated Beginning Fund Balance at 7/1/16
Change to Actual Fund Balance at 7/1/15

Actual Beginning Balance at 7/1/15

Final {Adopted) Budget Net Change in Fund Balance

100710
100710
999910

Budget adjustments from current year's previous months lo increase {decrease)

net change to fund balance

Current decrease in budgeted expenditures increases Fund Balance

Cuirent increase in budgeted expenditures decreases Fund Balance

Revised Net Changs in Ending Fund Balance

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 6/30/16 for General Fund 100

T T Fund240

INCOME - Increase/(Decrease)
Account
Program # Code Amount

5610
5425
7391

974,608

{152,000)
{29)

(3,686.00)
3,686.00
29.00

29

EXPENSE - Increase/{Decrease)
Account

Program # Code

3,358,623

4,333,208
(595,261)

{152,029)

3,685,939

Amount

Budget changes within the same fund lo accommodale
expenditure & revenue needs of various departmenis

600124 8652
Total Fund 24:

152,000.00
152,000

Finat {Adopted) Estimated Beginning Fund Balance at 7/1/16
Change to Actual Fund Balance al 7/1/16

Aclual Beginning Balance at 7/4/16

Final {Adopled) Budget Net Change in Fund Balance

600124

Budget adjustments from current year's previous months to increase {decrease}

net change to fund balance
Current incroase in budgeted revenue increases Fund Balance

Current increase in budgeted expenditures decreases Fund Balance

Revised Net Change in Ending Fund Balance

6405

67

0
152,600
(152,600)

152,000.00

152,000

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 6/30/17 for Instructional Equipment Fund 240

" T Fund270

DECREASE
Organization Account Program
# Code # Amount

INCREASE

Organization #

Account Code

67

Amount

BU1T11
BU1716

BU711

Budget
Entry

Budget changes within the same fund fo accommodate
expenditure & revenue needs of various depardments

681427 4310 {12,798.00}

MNovember 2016 Meeling - Budget Adj {To Board)
111/2016

681427

Page 1 of 7

1340

1,817.00



681427
881427
681427
681427
881427
681427

641427
641427
641427
641427
641427
641427
641427
641427
641427
641427
641427
641427
641427
841427
641427
641427
641427
641427
641427
641427
641427
641427
841427
641427
641427
641427
641427
841427
641427
641427
641427
641427
641427
641427
641427
641427
841427
46727
630427
630927
630927
630927
630927
630927
681927

4330
4510
4570
5831
6400
6412

1270
2110
2150
34
3211
3212
3311
3312
3321
3322
3324
3411
3412
3421
3422
3431
3432
3441
3442
3491
3492
3494
3511
3512
3514
3611
3614
3614
37N
3712
4310
4510
4570
5140
5230
5823
7610
6405
6400
7620
1420
2110
2315
2315
1310

Total Fund 270:

(4,000.00)
{4,000.90}
(3,500,000

(30,661.00)

{13,000.00)
(5,000.00)

(17,400.00)
(20,263.00)
(26.037.00)
(2,189.00)
(3,398.00)
(2,736.00)
(1,614.00)
{1,300.00)
(378.00)
{304.00)
(252.00)
{8,331.00)
{9,728.00)
£35.00)
{35.00)
(81.00)
{116.00)
(421.00)
(698.00)
(391.00)
(314.00)
(261.00)
{13.00)
{11.00)
(2.00)
{13.00)
{11.00)
(8.00)
(260.00)
(210.00)
(20,000.00)
(3,000.00)
(482.00)
{4,000.00)
{4,000.00)
{1,000.00)
(86,000.00)
(6,000.00)
(721.00)
(27,520.60)
£20,000.00)
(3,274.00)
{11,031.00)
{100,600
(5,000.00)
(356,608)

November 2016 Maefing - Budget Adj {To Board}

1112016

681427
681427
681427
681427
681427
681427
681427
681427
681427
6581427
681427
681427
842027
642027
642027
642027
642027
642027
642027
642027
642027
642027
542027
642027
642027
642027
642027
642027
642027
842027
642027
642027
642027
642027
642027
642027
642027
642027
642027
642027
642027
642027
642027
842027
642027
642027
642027
642027
642027
746727
630427
630927
6306927

630927
681927

Page 2 of 7

2110
3212
3312
3322
3412
3432
3442
3422
3512
3612
5710
7520
1270
2110
2150
3114
3211
3212
3311
3312
3321
3322
3324
3411
3412
3421
3422
3431
3432
3441
3442
3491
3492
3424
3511
3512
3514
3611
3614
3614
371
3712
4310
4510
4570
5140
5230
5823
7510
1480
5831
6407
5831

6407
6400

28,424.00
3,710.00
1,762.00
415.00
15,000.00
1,663.00
1,800,090
140.00
15.00
15.00
3,190.00
15,060.00
17,400.00
20,963.00
26,037.00
2,189.00
3,398.00
2,736.00
1,814.00
1,300.00
378.00
304.00
252.00
8,331.00
9,728.60
35.00
35.00
81.00
116.00
421.00
698.G0
391.00
314.60
261.00
13.00
11.60
9.60
13.60
11.00
9.00
260.00
210.00
20,000.00
3,000.00
482.00
4,000.00
4,000.00
1,000.00
80,000.00
6,000.00
721.00
27,520.00

34,305.00

10000
5,000.00

356,606

BU1711
8U1716

BU1717
BU1718



Final {Adopted} Estimated Beginning Fund Balance at 7/1/16

50.00

Change to Actual Fund Balance at 7/1/16 $0.00
Aclual Beginning Balance at 7/1/18 $0.00
Final {Adopted) Budget Net Change in Fund Balance
Budget adjustments frem current year's previous menths {c increase {decrease}
net change {o fund balance
Current decrease in budgeted expenditures increases Fund Balance $356,606.00
Current increase in budgated expenditures decreases Fund Balance {$356,606.00}
Revised Net Change in Ending Fund Balance $0.00
Estimated Ending Fund Balance 6/30/17 for General Fuad 270 $0.00
Fund 270
Budget
INCOME - Increase/(Decrease) EXPENSE - Increase/{Decrease) Entry
Organization Account Program Program
# Code # Amount Qrganization # Account Code # Amount
Budget changes within the same fund to accommodate
expenditure & revenue needs of various depariments
641427 8141 {120,060.00)
641427 8895 (30,060.00)
641427 8985 (60,080.00)
842027 8141 120,000.00
842027 8895 30,000.00
642027 8985 60,000.00
494427 8617 {8,318.00) 494427 21190 {6,700.00)
494427 32190 {1,000.00)
494427 3310 {415.00)
494427 3320 {95.00)
494427 3510 (4.00)
494427 3610 (4.60)
494427 3490 {100.60)
641027 8628 {147,600.00) 641027 7510 (117,600.00)
642627 8628 147,600.00 642627 7510 117,800.00
641027 8628 16,827.00 641027 7510 16.827.00
501027 8895 3,364.00 501027 2315 3,112.00
3612 209
5710 250.00
630427 8628 26,389.00 630427 5831 26,398.00
100827 8840 2,161.00 100827 5831 2,161.00
681927 8895 {71,560.00) 681927 1310 {35,600.00)
681927 3100 {5,330.00)
681927 4310 (5,600.00)
681927 4510 {2,000.00)
681927 5210 {5,000.00}
681927 5250 (3,000.00)
681927 5831 {8,600.00)
681927 6400 {8,170.00)
681927 8895 55,681.00 681927 1310 20,600.00
681927 3100 4,521.00
681927 4310 5,000.00
681927 4510 2,600.00
681927 5210 5,600.00
681927 5250 3,600.00
681927 5831 8,600.00
681927 6400 8,170.00
682027 8895 71,500.00 682027 i310 35,600.00
682027 3100 £,330.00

November 2016 Meeting - Budget Adj {To Board)

111172016

Page 3 of 7



682027
682027
682027
682027
682027
682027
641427 8985 119,925.00 641427
641427 8141 12,947.00 641427
641427
641427
641427
641427
641427
641427
641427
641427
641427
641427
641427
641427
641427
6841427
641427
641427
841427
641427
641427
641427
641427
841427
641427
641427
641427
500627 7510 7,517.00 502027
501627 811 (4,160.00) 502027
502027
502027
502027
500627
500627
500627
500627
500627
5006827
500627
500627
500627
502027
502027
602027
502027
502027
502027
562027
502027
502027
501627
500627
500627

November 2016 Meeting - Budget Adj {To Board)

11/1/2016 Page 4 of 7

4310
4510
5210
5250
5831
5400
2110
2150
3211
3212
3311
3312
3321
3322
3411
3412
3421
3422
3431
3432
3441
3442
3491
3492
3511
3512
3611
3612
3711
4510
4570
52580
7620
3612
4200
4510
4710
5240
1310
3110
3211
3212
3311
3312
3320
3321
7510
1310
3320
3400
3510
3610
371
4310
5210
5630
2110
2110
2150

5,000.00
2,000.00
5,000.00
3,000.00
8,000.00
8,170.00
15,000.00
15,000.00
1,500.00
800.00
800.00
800.00
500.00
500.00
1,500.00
1,500.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
500.00
500.00
500.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
572.00
3,000.00
3,000.00
6,000.60
80,000.00
990.00
5,000.00
3,020.00
1,500.00
2,000.00
18,620.00
6,848.00
6,246.00
6,246.00
3,500.00
3,500.00
2,000.00
2,000.00
500.00
{7,000.00)
{500.00)
{600.00)
£100.00)
£100.00)
(1,700.00)
{927.00)
{400.00)
(1,183.00)
(4,160.00)
{8,639.00)
(27,150.00)

BU1711



500627
500627
500627
500627
500627
500627 7510 {7,517.00)
500827 8121 7,517.00
770927 8122 947,491.00 770127
640427 8120 . 87,226.00
640427 8150 (87,226.00}
640427 8120 582.00 640427
8985 14.00
8116 29.00
640127 8140 (8.160.00) 640127
640027 8625 (13,267.00} 640027
501027 8895 {3,364.00) 501027

Total Fund 270 1,166,688.00

Final {Adopted} Estimated Beginning Fund Balance at 7/1/16

Change to Actual Fund Balance at 7/1/16

Actual Beginning Balance at 7/1H6

Final (Adopted) Budget Net Change in Fund Balance

Budget adjustments from current vear's previous months to increase (decrease)
net change to fund balance

Cureent increase in budgeled revenue increases Fund Balance

Current increase in budgeted expenditures decreases Fund Balance

2315
4200
4310
4510
5240

1280
2110
1270
1280
3110
3210
3310
3320
3410
3420
3430
3440
3510
3610
3710
4510
5140
5210
5230
5831
6100
65400

2317
3100
5825
4210
4310
2315
3612
5710

$0.00

$0.00

$1,155,668.00
{$1,155,688.00)

{4,543.00)
(576.00)
{35.00)
(500.00)

(1,500.00) BU1714

BU715
95,000.00
40,000.00
80,000.00
85,000.00
25,000.00
3,000.00
2,000.00
4,000.00
42,200.00
500.00
6,000.00
4,000.00
150.00
150.00
3,000.00
127,026.00
115,000.60
4,000.60
4,000.00
263,000.00
25,000.00
19,465.00

582.00
14.09
29.00
{8,160.00)

(13,267.00) BU1I716
{3,112.00)
(2.00)

(25000} BUYT18

1,165,668.00

Revised Net Change in Ending Fund Balance
Estimated Ending Fund Balance 6/30/17 for Restricted General Fund 470

November 2016 Meeting - Budget Adj {To Board)
111112016 Page 5of 7

$0.00

50.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00




T Fund 340

MNovamber 2016 Meeting - Budget Adj {To Board}
11172016

Page 6 of 7

Budget
INCOME - Increase/{Decrease) EXPENSE - Increasef{Decrease) Entry
Organization Account Program Program
# Code # Amount Organization # Account Code # Amount
Budget changes within the same fund to accommodate
expenditure & revenue needs of various departments
718334 8655 88,255.60 718334 5831 $ 88,255.00
729034 8895 ‘ {6,900,000.00) 729034 6405 {6,900,000.00)
729034 8895 700,000.00 729034 5405 $ 700,000.00
729934 8895 3,927,534.00 729134 8405 3 3,927,534.00
729234 8895 435,058.60 729234 6405 5 435,058.00
729334 8895 5,000.00 729334 6405 $ 5,000.00
729434 8895 1,600,000.00 729434 6405 $ 1,600,000.00
729534 8895 232,408.00 729534 6405 232,408.00 BU1711
Total Fund 340 88,255 88,255
Finat (Adopted) Estimated Beginning Fund Balance at 7/1/16 $0
Changs to Actual Fund Balance at 7/1/16 $0
Acluai Beginning Balance at 7/1116 $0
Final (Adopted) Budget Net Change In Fund Balance 30
Budget adjustments from current year's previous months to increase {decrease) 30
net change to fund balance
Cusrent increase in budgeted revenue increases Fund Balance $88,255
Cuerent increase in budgeted expenditures decreases Fund Balance {588,255)
Revised Net Change in Ending Fund Balance 30
Estimated Ending Fund Balance 6/30/17 for General Fund 470 0
S =YY+ -7+ e TmTmTmTm T T T
Budget
INCOME - Increase/(Decrease) EXPENSE - Increase/{Decrease) Entry
Organization Account Program Program
# Code # Amount Organization # Account Code # Amount
Budget changes within the same fund to accommodate
expenditure & revenue needs of vanious departments
931447 5831 {1,000.00)
931947 5831 {187.00)
931547 5831 140.00 BU1712
931947 8894 ,450.00 931947 4310 200.00
931947 8895 181.00 931947 4710 500.00
931947 4711 6,000.00
931947 5260 100.00
931947 5610 50.00
931947 5613 500.00
931947 5630 1,500.00
931947 6402 600.00
931947 4710 181.0¢ BUI713
933147 7530 1,000.00
933147 5831 {1,000.00) BU1716
Total Fund 470 9,631 8,584




Finat {Adopted) Estimated Beginning Fund Balance at 7/1/16
Change {o Actual Fund Balance at 7/1/16

Actual Beginning Balance at 7/1/16

Final (Adopted}) Budget Net Change in Fund Batance

Budget adjustments from current year's previous menths to increase (decrease)

net change to fund balance

Current increase in budgeted revenue increases Fund Balance
Current increase in budgeled expandilures decreases Fund Balance
Revised Net Change in Ending Fund Balance

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 6/30/17 for General Fund 470

Fund 600

DECREASE Account
Program # Code Amount
Budget changes within the same fund to accommodale
expenditure & revenue needs of various departmenis

870560 5831 {365,557.00}

Total Fund 600 (365,557)

Final (Adopted} Estimated Beginning Fund Balance at 7/1/16
Change to Actual Fund Balance at 7/1/16

Actual Beginning Balance at 7/1/16

Final {Adopted} Budget Net Change in Fund Balance

Budgel adjustments from cureent year’s previous menths to increase (decrease)

net change to fund balance

Current decrease in budgeted expenditures increases Fund Balance
Current increase in budgeted expenditures decreases Fund Balance
Revised Net Change in Ending Fund Balance

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 6/30/17 for General Fund 600

Novernber 2016 Meeting - Budget Adj {To Board)
11172016

$488,472
50
$0
$9,631
{$8,584)

INCREASE Account

Program # Code

660660 5831
6603560 5831
662260 5831
663060 583t
670580 5831
671360 5831
671460 5831
671560 5831
673160 5831
$80560 5831
680560 5831
$10,564,384
30
$365,557

{$10,191,471)

$0

$488,472
($307,670)

$1,047

$181,849

Amount

9,865.00
26,568.00
3,220,282.00
401,237.00
6,040,952.00
40,000.00
222,575.00
23,530.00
11,201.00
33,843.00
161,328.00

10,181,471

Page 7 of 7

$0
$10,564,384

($343,032)
50

(59,825,914}

$395,438

BU1711



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 8, 2016

Consent Agenda item No. 6 (h) - Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion Item No.

Old Business Agenda item No.

New Business Agenda ltem No.

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Report

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees consider the FY 2015/16 Monthly Financial Report

Background:
The attached Monthly Financial Report compares the FY 2016/17 Revised Budget as of
October 31, 2016 to actual revenue and expenditures as of October 31, 2016.

Follow Up/Outcome:

The Administration will continue to review the FY 2015/16 budget and will submit budget
adjustments as necessary for consideration by the Board.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Hairis, Vice President of Administrative Services

Prepared By: al‘-"f %@@ f&fbﬁ’

Wade W. Ellis, CPA — Director, Business Services

Agenda Approval: %WW( —

Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President




Monthly Financial Report
Summary of All Funds
Fiscal Year 2016-2017
Qctober 30, 2016

GAVILAN JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Beginning Fund Ending Fund
Balance Revised Budgets Balance Year to Date Actual % Actual to Budget
Fund 1 Fund Description 71112016 Revenue Expense 6/30/2017 Revenue Expense Encumbrance | Revenue Expense
General Fund
10 General “Unrestricted $4,333,229 $33,565,201 $663,383 2.0%
1000 - Certificated Salaries $11,747,135 $2,430,256 $0 20.7%
2000 - Classified Salaries $6,280,631 51,417,446 $0 22.6%
3000 - Burdens & Benefits $7,086,537 $1,502,789 $0 21.2%
4000 - Books & Supplies $495,922 $127,701 $194,213 64.9%
5000 - Other Operating Expenses $6,368,857 $2,050,583 $2.090,513 85.0%
6000 - Capital Outlay $691,399 $20,095 $43,936 9.3%
7000 - Other $1,631,010 50 30 0.0%
Total General-Unrestricted $4,333,229 $33,565,201 $34.312,491  §$3,585,939 $663,383 $7.548,880 $2,328,662 2.0%  28.8%
24 Instructional Equipment $67 $259,000 $259,000 $67 $55,814 $113 $9,890 21.5% 3.9%
26 Parking 50 $119,909 $119,909 30 $44,559 $20,264 $2,781 37.2%  192%
27 General - Restricted $0 $16,181,982 $16,181,982 30 $2,506,336 $2,725,257 §1.804,367 15.5%  28.6%
Total General Fund $4,333,296 $50,126,092 $50,873,382 $3,586,006 $3,270,082 510,284,514 $4,245,701 6.5%  28.6%
21 Measure E - Debt Service $4,275,476 $6,230,637 $6,060,769 54,445,344 $0 $0 $0 0.0% 0.0%
34 Capital Project $75.833 $8,011,934 $8,067,824 $19,943 $1,018,782 $108.921 $853,176 12.7%  11.9%
60 Measure E $10,564,384 $22,525 $10,191,471 $395.438 $22,526 $3,713,744 $3,594.888 | 100.0% 71.7%
61 Risk Management $0 $200,000 $200,000 $0 30 $C 0.0% -
72 Child Development 80 30 $0 30 50 30 30 - -
92 Long Term Debt $5,447,176 $315,000 $500 $5,761.676 $162,199 $125 50 51.5%  25.0%
Fiduciary Funds
47 Associated Student Body $488,472 $131,131 $437,754 $181,849 $47.433 $44,753 $14,689 36.2%  13.5%
48 Financial Aid 30 $6,494,210 $6,494,210 $0 $2.405,799 $2,459,552 $0 37.0%  37.9%
66 Student Center Fund $0 $117,390 $117,390 $0 50 $5,340 $9.500 0.0%  12.6%
Total Fiduciary Funds $488472 $6,742,731 $7,049,354 $181,849 $2,453,232 $2,509,645 $24.,189 36.4%  35.9%
Totals $25,184,637 $71,648,919 $82,243,300 $14,390,256 $6,924,831 $16,626,949 $8,717,753 9.7% 30.8%

Instructors salaries are paid August through May (10 months)
Some obligations, such as rent and contracted services, have been encumbered for the entire fiscal year
Fund 34 Capital Project = State Funded Projects

Does not include end of the month payroll

Prepared by Laurel Hlaklay
Monthly Financial Report for Board -October 2018 xsy




Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 8, 2016

Consent Agenda ltem No. 6 (1) Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion Item No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No.

SUBJECT: Measure E Bond Quarterly Financial Status Report at September 30, 2016

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X Action Iltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees review the Measure E Bond Quarterly Financial Status Report

Background:

Attached is the Measure E Bond Quarterly Unaudited Financial Status Report for the period July
1, 2016 to September 30, 2016, The column titled “Budget” is based on the Board approved
Measure E Master Budget as of June 30, 2016. The expenditures are accounted for on a cash
basis during the fiscal year; during year-end some accrued expenses are included in the
amounts.

Budgetary Implications:
The efficient use of Measure E Bond Program funds

Follow Up/Outcome:
Continue to monitor the Measure E Bond program finances.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Prepared By: {QM. % O&ﬁ'

Wade W. Ellis/CPA - Director, Husiness Services

Agenda Approval: M’?"’(’;‘%M

Dr. Kathleen A. Rosé, Superintendent/President




Gavllan Jolnt Community College District
Measure E Bond Quarterly Financlal Status Interim Report

Recelved and Expended to Bate for Qtr 1 Fiscal Year 2018-2017 (7/104/2016 through 9/30/2016)

Based on Board Approved December 2015 Budget

Project/Vendor Description of Services Budget Expended Balance Notes
Revenue
Proceeds from Bond Salas $ 108,000,000
Cost of [ssuance $ {255,000)
Total Proceeds frem Bond Sales $ 107,745,000
Wealth Management Cost of [ssuance (FY15/16) $ 2,867
8ond Implementation Cosls $ (188,623)
Reimbursement of Bond Expenses $ 164,456
Premium Adjustment $ {13,175}
Portable Lease GUSD Lease portables over 25 years $ 90,099
GLISD Purchasa of Modular Bldgs for GECA $ 40,392
GUSD Purchase of Portables PB4 and PB5 $ 54,932
Donation Agreement Coyote Vallay Propeity $ 137,116
Agricultural Lease $ 11,637
Bond |aterest Fiscal Year 2003-04 5 9,988
Fiscal Year 2004-05 $ 562,662
Fiscal Year 2005-06 § 1045477
Fiscal Year 2006-07 $ 976,676
Fistal Year 2007-08 $ 1,281,565
Fiscal Year 2008-09 3 735,130
Fiscal Year 2009-10 $ 100,247
Fiscal Year 2010-11 $ 62,460
Fiscat Year 2011-12 $ 204,720
Fiscal Year 2012-13 $ 158,143
Fiscal Year 2013-14 3 114,449
Fiscal Year 2014-15 $ 113,415
Fiscal Year 2015-16 $ 158,019
Fiscal Year 2016-17 $ -
Subtotal Bond Interest $ 5,522,651
Parking Fund Contribulion Fiscal Year 2007-08 % 250,000 Non Measure "E" Fund
Scheduled Maintenance Cenldbulion Fiscal Year 2008-2009 $ 217,138  Non Measure "E" Fund
Total Revanus § 114,034,491
Expanditures
1 Program
660069 - Program Conlingency $ 25,000
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 15,145
5837 . Conlracted Servicas $ 10,100
Total Costs through 9/3072016 13 26,246 § {245)
660360 - Planning - Disirict 3 155,320
Total Costs through 613012016 5 128,752
No invoices this period )
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 5 128,752 & 26,568
662260 - Goyote Valley Ed Center $ 13,139,693
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 9575502
5810 - Legal Services $ {2,084)
5331 - Contracted Services $ 880,647
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 10464066 3§ 2,675,628
2 Land Acquisition
BG2080/E62160 - Coyete Valley Prop {Properiy/Develop) $ 21,238,072
Tolat Cosls through 6/30/2016 $ 21,306,526
5810 - Legal Services $ {8,611}
5831 - Contracted Services $ 522172
6110 - Grounds Improvements $ 184,047
6405~ Equipment > $5,000 $ 78,561
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 22,092,695 § {854,623}
663060/663160 - San Benito Prap (Property/Develop) 5 9,838,765
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 5 9,438,489
5810 - Legai Services $ {108}
Total Costs through 9/30/2018 $ 9438391t 3§ 400,364
3 Current Projects
870560 - Physlcal Educallon Building $ 6,539,165
Telal Cosis through 813072018 $ 498,203

Erepred by et Bakley

1N2016

Page 104



Gavllan Jolnt Community College District
Measure E Bond Quartarly Flnanctal Status Interlm Report
Received and Expended to Date for Qtr 4 Fiscal Year 2016-2017 {7/01/2016 through 9/30/2016)
Based on Board Appreved December 2015 Budge!

ProJect/Vendor Description of Services Budget Expended Balance Notes
5831 - Contracted Services 3 52,858
Total Costs through 9730/2016 $ 551,061 % 5,088,104
671360-1 Demao CJI500, Old Acad. PB Rebuild $ 40,000
Total Costs through 6/30/2018 $ -
No involces this Period 5 -
Total Costs through 973002016 $ - 3 40,000
671460 - South County Alrport Develepment $ 3,000,000
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 5 277742
4530 - Maintenance Supplies $ 2,139
5810 - Legal Services $ 317
5831 - Conlracted Services s 406,511
6230 - Inspection Fees 3 2016
6400 - Equipment < $5,000 5 823
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 3,189,331 § {189,331}
680660 - Technology, Phase 2 $ 900,000
Total Costs through 8/30/2016 $ 737,541
6831 - Contracted Services $ 78,281
Total Costs through $/30/2016 5 815,832 $ 84,168
INACTIVE PROJECTS
670760 - Student Center/Administration $
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ -
5831 - Confracted Services $ 8,600
Total Costs through $/30/2046 $ 8,800 $ (8,800}
676960 - LibraryMedia $ -
Total Cosis through 6/30/2018 $ -
No invoices this Perod § -
Total Costs through 9/34/2018 $ - $ -
' CLOSED PROJECYS
880580 - Planning - Main Campus $ 4,582 646
Total Costs through 63012016 $ 4,682,646
No Invoices this Period 2
Total Costs through 8/30/2016 $ 4582646 S ©)
663260 - Hollister Ed Cenler $ 9,625
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 8,625
No Invoices this Period
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 8,626 § {0}
664060 - Land Residual 3 -
Tola Cosis through 6/30/2016 $ -
No Invoices this Period $ -
Total Gosts through 9/30/2016 $ - $ -
665060 - Local Funds Off-Site Development 3 69,008
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 3 69,998
No Invelces this Period $ -
Total Costs through 9/30/2018 $ 69,998 $ {0)
670060/671460 - Campus Infrastructure/Tech 3 8,036,484
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 § 8036484
No involces this Period $ -
Total Costs theough 9/30/2018 $ 8,036,484 $ -
670160 - Tennis Court Renovations $ 111,859
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 3 111,859
No invoices this Perod $ -
Total Cosls through 2/30/2018 $ 111,85 § -
870260 - Interim Housing/Swing Space § 4416468
Telal Costs through 6/30/2016 5 4,416,468
No Invoices this Perdod
Tofal Costs through 8/30/2016 $ 4416466 § -
B870260-1 - HVAC Control Replacement 5 446,255
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 446,255
No Involces this Period

Prepered bylzaral Bakdey
1142076 Page20f4



Gavllan Joint Community College District
Mseasure E Bond Quarteriy Financlal Status Interim Report
Recelved and Expended to Date for Qir 1 Flscal Year 2016-2017 {7/01/2016 through 8/30/2016)
Based on Beard Approved December 2015 Budge?

ProfectMendor Description of Services Budget Expended Balance Notes
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 446,255 [+]
870360-1 - Electrical Service Loop $ 162,295
Total Cosis through 6/30/2016 % 162,295
No invoices ihis Period
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 162,295 -
870360 - Math, Physical Scienca, Life Science $ 6081010
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 6,081,010
No Invoices this Perod
Total Costs through 9/30/2018 $ 6,081,010 -
670460 - Occupationat ED {OE) $ 4,706,937 1
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 4,706,937
No Invoices this Period
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 4,706,937 -
670660 - Humanities/Art/Music Hall $ 4,398,348
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 4,398,348
No invoices this Period $ -
Total Costs through 5/30/2016 $ 4,398,348 -
B7(:860 - Cosmetolegy/Business 3 3,903,843
Total Costs through 8/30/2016 $ 3,903,843
No Involces this Periad -
Total Costs through 93012016 $ 3,803,843 -
671080 - Social Sciences $ 3918035
Tota! Costs threugh 8/30/2016 $ 3,918,035
£810 - Legal Services
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 3,918,035 -
674180 - Security/Malntenance Building $ 1,432,750
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 § 1432750
No Inveices this Period 3 -
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 1,432,750 -
671280 - Cafeleria Renovations & HVAC $ 217,418
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 3 217,419
Mo Invoices this Period $ -
Total Costs through 9730/2018 § 217,419 -
£71260 - Student Cenler Beam Replacement 5 185,481
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 185,481
No invoiees this Perod
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 13 185,481 {0}
671360 - Parking Lot/Campus Lighting $ 4,437,518
Total Costs through 6/36/2016 § 4437518
5630 - Repalrs & Malntenance $ 9,848
Total Costs through 973072016 $ 4,447,366 {9,848)
671560 - GECA Relocalion Parking Lot G $ 1,247,017
No Invoices this Period $  1,223.487
5831 - Conlsacled Services
Tatal Costs through 9/30/20186 $ 1,223,487 23,530
671660 - Furniture and Equipment Upgrade § 175,000
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 189,280
No Invoices this Pericd
Totat Costs through 9/302018 % 189,260 {14,280
672360 - Scheduled Mainlenance {Malch for FY 13/14) $ 108,000
Totat Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 165,569
5831 - Contracted Services
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 165,569 (56,569)
672460 - Instructional Equipment (Match for FY 13/14) $ 786,320
TFolat Costs through &/30/2016 $ 786,320
No Invoices this Period
Total Costs through 9/30/20146 § 786,320 4]

672680 - Scheduled Maintenance {Match for FY 14/15) $ -
Total Cosis through 6/30/2016

Praparsd by Lausd Bisitey

1172016

Page 3of 4



Gavllan Jolnt Community Cotlege District
Measure E Bond Quarterly Financlal Status Interim Report
Received and Expended to Date for Qtr 1 Flscal Year 2016-2017 {7/04/2016 through 9/30/2016)
Based ot Board Approved December 2015 Budget

Project/Vendor Descriptlon of Services Budget Expended Balance Notes
Mo fnvoices this Perlod
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ - -
672660 - Instructional Equipment {Match for FY 14/15) $ -
Tetal Costs through 6730/2016 $ 0)
No Invoices this Period
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 [ (0} a
673060 - Multi-Purpose Building Upgrades & 24,486
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 24,488
Nao Involces this Period
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 24,488 03]
673160 - COC Reconfiguration & Upgrade $ 500,600
Total Cosis through 6/30/2016 $ 473,623
5831 - Conlracled Services 3 {378,100}
6110 - Grounds !mprovement $ 363,187
Total Costs through 8/39/2018 $ 488,710 11,280
673260 - General Buflding Upgrades 3 26,175
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 26,2563
No Invoicas this Perod
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 28,253 {78)
80160 - Technology / ERP Syslem § 3,511,130
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 3,511,130
No Invoices this Perod $ -
Total Costs through 8/30/2016 § 3,514,130 -
880260 - Eprocurement $ -
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 13,851
No Invoices this Period
Total Costs through 8/30/2016 $ 13,861 {i3,851)
680360 - Computer / Phone System § 1,111,376
Tolal Costs through 63072016 $ 1,111,378
No Invelces this Period $ -
Yotal Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 1,111,376 -
680460 - Exisling Well Replacemant 3 70,947
Total Cosls through 8/30/2016 $ 70,047
No Involces this Peried
Total Cosis through 9/30/2016 $ 70,947 o
680560 - Water Replacemant Project 5 336,634
Total Costs through 8/30/2016 $ 302,791
5831 - Conlracted Services e
Total Costs through 9/30/20186 $ 302,791 33,843
680760 - Computer Replacement, Phase 2 $ 122,185
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 122,195
Mo Invoices this Period
Total Costs through /302018 5 122,995 ¢
- Debt Payment % 3625795
Total Costs through 6/30/20168 $ 3,625,796
No Invoices this Perod $ -
Tofal Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 3,625,796 -
Total Previeus Expended (Theough3/31/2016) $ 103,241,666
Total Involces this Pericd {4/01/2016 through 6/30/2018) $ 2,261,513
Total Expended to Date (Through 6/30/2016) $ 105,503,179
Total Construction Budget $ 113,639,049 8,136,870
Total Revenue to Date % 114,034,491
Cash Balance 8,531,313

Notes:

1 Oce Ed project udgel conlains funding for Science and Gym roof repairs
2 Moved expensas to Fund 340 for State Relmbursement
3 PG&E Rafund for Chifler Controls Instafation-Optimization Project

Pregared by Lot Blakey

2016

Paga 4 of 4



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 8, 2016

Consent Agenda ltem No. 6 (1) Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion [tem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No.

SUBJECT: Retiree Health Benefit Trust Investment Portfolio Status as of September 30,
2016

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action item

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees review the Retiree Health Benefit Trust investment Portfolio.

Background:

The District's contribution to the Retiree Health Benefit Program JPA is invested with US
Bank of California, trustee of this irrevocable trust. Attached is a summary of their report
for the period July 1 through September 30, 2016. The full report is available for

inspection in the President’s Office.

As of September 30, 2016, the portfolio market value is $7,048,673.42 The total actuarial
accrued liability is $7.6 million. The actuarial accrued liability for the retired pool of
employees currently receiving benefits is estimated to be $4.1 million and for active
employeas it is estimated to be $3.5 million. This liability fluctuates as the composition of

the retired and active employees receiving benefits changes.

Budgetary Implications:
For information purposes only.

Follow Up/Outcome:
None needed.

Recommended By: Fredenck E. Hairis, Vice President of Administrative Services

Prepared By:

Wade \N Ellus CPA Dlrector Business Services

Agenda Approval: ’%W"\Q/fm

Dr. Kathteen A. Rose, Superintendent/President




00007402
40- -03-B-61 -286-02
300 -99-01381-02

Account Number: 6746018006
RETIREE HEALTH BENEFITS FUNDING
PROGRAM JOINT POWERS AGENCY
GAVILAN CCD-BALANCED

This statement is for the period from July 1, 2016 1o September 30, 2016

Questions?
I you have any questions regarding your account or this
statement, please contact your Account Manager.

Account Manager:

SARAH VIELE

555 SOUTHWEST OAK 8T, PL-6
PORTLAND OR 97204

Phone: 503-464-3778

£-maii: sarah.viele@usbank.com '

[Bbank.

RIS ETE I TR R R T

000000003 02 SP 0006385418453489 P

GAVILAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
ATTHN: WADE ELLIS

5055 SANTA TERESA BLVD.

GILROY, CA 95020-959%



300 -99-01391-02

00007402
B2 s [Bhbank.

RHBPT-GAVILAN CCD-BALANGED Page 2 of 17
ACCOUNT 6746018008 Period from July 1, 2016 to September 30, 20186

Schedule ' Page
Market ANd COST RECONCIIATION «.ooreeereererrnererececenrarrasressesves e seesons e et esarn s ot sransesasans st sussmssasaae vavssavas sreestrasnseves vansssnsass smmssasas russns ans vasvasvresaavans 3
CaSh RECOTICHHATION .veietietieceiiicricem ettt emtetiemsmnetesmses ebetmsemsems bes bhat e bes bebeebethsvhe s smrbd s bes s Abbm b ekt s bbsns s bn S amidnemebasehemarins sbesmamten b bmt amendsbms nmsnmms smeassme s nasan 4
ASSEE SUIMIMIATY ... eeeivee v eererarestaeesesaesiesessvmsseesessases eere emssrassesssaeate teasressensesmnsssnsassentensassaes sesnnsensessamaseaseasa ressn smmeassmsssnsressantessansstsansasneesevassnasantenen 5
SO DBl e v eer et et re e are et envar A e e A e SR emee g vE et rRA-R e RE RO RS RS amee s SetR AR R REY S AR SRR A S AR SRS e FAa eA AR aY O R TR arra b reratnEn ereNT e &
INCOME ACCTURAE DRI ...ttt tr e e aesse e s se v e sene st remeeese s asmssebessaeessesmmsnns smeestensns smsetssssenanssmessessmsamestenansssssttnnsssurssansesnsostovan 8
Contribution Activity.... 9
Investment Activity 10
AN EXDOIIBES ..ceii e iiceiiienieessmesrasassmess v asssrerabarabherasassbasarsssnrasesssresrassassrarerinntssseis eerassusrasnnnssars barsssses sessnsensnssarssnntsesanssanessbansanressssnsssntessssssnsass 12
PUIGHASES .uiiieeieerceasisiisusiarssasssrs s essseaasassmrasasnessssesssnssssmeasenssesmssbens et eansstsoaseresesnnsasrasteessnnas snenssantansesssnenssnnsssnensenmssstansasnsessnsansessnsrstanssssannse 13

SAIES AN MEIUITHES ..eecreee e eeeteeeeeenteeesssessers s ees s smeesssmesssassessnsebasasntabensrs sassrearssebeshsmbebrbrmtardansmnesseans rsamsnsesssses bnesensansbensbmeessesnsne s sansarennsen 16



00007402
40- -(3-B-61 -286-02
300 -88-01391-02

RHBPT-GAVILAN CCD-BALANCED
ACCOUNT 6746018006

banik.

Page 3 of 17

Period from July 1, 2016 to September 30, 2016

MARKET

BOOK VALUE

Beginning Market And Cost

£,335,623.95

6,335.5603.95

Contribution Activity

Employer Contributions 523,032.59 523,032.59
Total Contributicn Activity 523,032,859 523,032 58
Investment Activity

Interest 22 22

income 2792685 27,926.85

Realized Gain/l.oss 127.57 127.57

Net Accrued Income {Current-Prior) - 22 - 22

Other Earnings 162,187 46 162,187 46
Total Investment Activity 190,241 38 190.241.88
Plan Expenses

Trust Fees - 125.00 - 125.00
Total Plan Expenses - 12500 - 12500
Net Change In Market And Cost 713,149.47 71314947
Total Ending Market And Gost 7,048,673.82 7.048.673.42




00007402 .
[Bhank.

300 -99-01391-02

BHBPT-GAVILAN CCD-BALANCED Page 4 of 17
ACCOUNT 6746018006 Period from July 1, 2016 to September 30, 2016

Beginning Cash 00

Contribution Activity

Employer Contributions ' 523,032.59
Total Contribution Activity 523,032.59
Investment Activity
Interest 22
Income 27,926.85
Cash Equivalent Purchases : - 523,157 .81
Other Purchases - 713,274 47
Cash Equivalent Sales 523,157.59
Other Sales 252.57
Other Earnings . 162,187 .46
Total Investment Activity - 522,807,509

Plan Expenses

Trust Fees . - 125.00
Total Plan Expenses . - 125,00
Net Change in Cash .00

Ending Cash .00




RECOGNITION



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 8, 2016

Consent Agenda ltem No. Office of the President
Information/Staff Reports No. 8 (a)

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda [tem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No.

SUBJECT: Recognition of the Employees of the Month

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

X | Information Only

Action ltem

Proposal: That the Board of Trustees review recognition of the following Employees of
the Month.

Background:

The purpose of the Employee of the Month Award program is to encourage employee
excellence and dedication and to let employees know that they are valued for their
unique contributions.

Employees of the Month, October 2016 — Shannon Bishop, Esteban Talavera and
Adriana Servin

Shannon, Esteban and Adriana are already known for their meticulous, conscientious,
and committed work at Gavilan, but this past month they pulled out all the stops in
preparing for the visit from the Title Il and Title V Program Officer, Terrance Hilton, from
the U.S. Department of Education. They found documents, typed lists, prepared forms,
chased down files, and ultimately assembled comprehensive binders of every type of
grant information needed for the visit. Throughout this process they were flexible,
cordial and ready to act on a moment's notice. You would never have thought that they
had a million other things to do as they came forward to respond to every request.

Budgetary Implications:
None

Follow Up/Outcome:

1. The Human Resources Director will contact the employee and let them know
that he/she was selected as the EMPLOYEE OF THE MONTH.
2. The Human Resources Director will send an announcement campus-wide.

C:/WorkGroups/HR/BoardAgenda/11-08-16



i

7.

The employee will be recognized by his/her department supervisor.
The employee will be recognized in the Campus Newsletter by the PI1O.

The employee will be recognized at the district's annual Employee
Recognition Banquet held in May.

The employee’s name will be placed on the wall plague located in the
North/South Lounge.

The employee will receive a desktop award with his/her name engraved.

Recommended By: Dr. Kathleen Rose, Superintendent/President

Prepared By:

Eric Ramones, Human Resources Director
Agenda Approval: %L"M’Iﬁ W/

Dr. Kathleen Rose, Superintendent/President

C:\WorkGroups/HR/BoardAgendaf11-08-16



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 8, 2016

Consent Agenda ltem No. Office of the President
Recognition 8 (b)

Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No.

SUBJECT: Recognition of Trustee Tom Breen

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

X | Information Only

Action Item

Proposal.
That the Board of Trustees recognize and honor Trustee Tom Breen.

Background:

Tom Breen was elected as a Hollister representative to the Gavilan College Board of Trustees
in 2000. He continued to serve the district for 16 years.

Budgetary Implications:

Follow Up/Outcome:

Recommended By: Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President

Prepared By: ’)’l@(ﬂwz),- A&Lﬁuq/

Nangy Bailey, Executive Assistant to President

Agenda Approval: MAAJUA_
Dr. Kathleerl A. Rose, Superintendent/President




INFORMATION



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 8, 2016

Consent Agenda ltem No. NonCredit
information/Staff Reports No. 11 (a)

Discussion Item No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda liem No.

SUBJECT: Noncredit/Gavilan Regional Adult and Career Education Services (ACES)

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

X | Information Only

Action ltem

Proposal:

The Noncredit program and the Gavilan Regional Adult Career and Education Services (Gavilan
Regional ACES) consortium will provide an update as to its developments, current services, and
plans.

Background:
Budgetary Implications:

Follow Up/Outcome:
Noncredit/ACES representatives will provide regular updates to the board as to its progress.

Recommended By: W M/

Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President

Prepared By: Dr. Randy Brown, Assoc. Dean, Community Development
Noncredit Adult Education

Mary fnn Sanidad, B1b4 Project Director
Agenda Approval: C -

Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President




Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 11, 2016

Consent Agenda Item No. Career Technical Education
Information/Staff Reports No. 11 (b)

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda [tem No.

SUBJECT: Substantive Change Proposal, Change of Location: Coyote Valley Center

Resolution; BE IT RESOLVED,

¥ | Information Only

Action ltem

Proposal: :

That the Board of Trustees review the Substantive Change Proposal to be submitted to ACCJC to
relocate the Public Safety Career Technical Training and Education Program from the San Jose
Evergreen Community Coliege District property on Yerba Buena Road, San Jose, to the new Coyote
Valley Education Center on Bailey Road, San Jose.

Background: Gavilan Community College District has been a partner with the South Bay Public Safety
Training Consortium since 1994. With the changes in enrollment and SJ/EVC District needs, the
Consortium Program must be relocated. The Coyote Valley Center provides the requisite space and
location to sustain the current program and offers opportunities for expansion. The substantive change
process requires evidence of institutional planning, resource commitment to the proposed change, and
evidence that following change, the institution continues o meet the Eligibility Requirements,
Accreditation Standards and Commission policies.

Budgetary Implications:
None

Follow Up/Qutcome
None

Recommended By: Sherregn Carr /
Prepared By: COIAL el (L

Sherrean Carr, Dean of Career Technical Education

Agenda Approval: WWW 7%( .

Kathleen Rose, Superintendent/President




Substantive Change Proposal

Change of Location: Coyote Valley Site

Gavilan Community College District
5055 Santa Teresa Blvd
Gilroy, Ca 95020

Prepared by:

Linda Vaughn
Vice President of Academic Affairs
South Bay Regional PSTC

and

Sherrean Carr
Dean of Career Technical Education, Gavilan College

Submitted
October 20, 2016



Left Blank Intentionally



Contents
AI OverVie‘v Of Substantive Change.!!.ltliiI!!l!l'.C.O.‘..'..00..l..l..l.llillll‘llQI...IQ.IIQ..I!!.I!III'. 1

A.1 Description of Proposed Change ... st s nns 1
A.2 Relationship to the Gavilan College MISSION ... s 1
A.3 Rationale for Proposed ChanZe .ot st esbeisssssssneansassassssnssssessasssensanie 3

B. Planning Process Leading to Request for Change ......ccvemeneneneensnnincoscien 4

8.1 Relationship to Planning, Evaluation and Stated MISSION ... 4
B.2 Needs and ReSOUrCE ASSESSITIENT ..o e sb e s4e s as st st e b e renieas 5
B.3 Anticipated Effect of the Proposed Change on the Institution ... 6
B.4 Benefits Resulting from ChanGe ...cuiirvrcrmrriinniisisiiiinne s eesis s ssnsassssersssssssens 6
B.5 Preparation and Planning Process for the Change ..., 7

C. Institutional Resources, Process for Change and Quality Assurances ......cvi. 7

C.1 StUAENT SUPPOIT SEIVICES . verireriariniricrinianinicrnit it setrre s s bbb s sdea b ad b s b b n s sa s 7
C.2 Sufficient and Qualified Faculty, Management, and Support Staffing ..., 8
C.3 Professional DeVelOPIMENT. ... errere sttt st st sasbsas s e e e s nas s e s e aeneats 8
C.4 Appropriate Equipment and FaCIItIes. ... s st s 9
C.5 Sustainable Fiseal RESOUITES ittt e a s e e a s n s s nsn s saaas 9
C.6 Comparative Analysis of Budget, Enroflment and RECOUNSES .....oviiiiiiimiiininiincnniis 10
C.7 Plan for Monitoring Achievement of QUECOMES s ee e 11
C.8 Evaluation and Assessment of Student Success, Retention and Completion....cnieiininin 11

D. Evidence of Internal and External ApprovalS......ucaiaenamenisisismenen. 11

E. Evidence of Maintenance of Eligibility Requirements ...c.coueisnnanieeinsenn 12

E.L. AULROTIEY cuioreiereeree e ecnie ettt bbb bR e e R e s eSO RN E LR e 12
E.2. Operational SEATUS v i s s st s s 12
E.3, DBEIEES vccrmrieariartinrirriraservsasstaiescosia bt ns sabe s st e et e be 1 e 4 g be R 1R TS T T F A PS8R S e R n e e s 13
E.4, Chief EXECUIVE OFfICRE it verircssesmisiai s e s e en e ra s e s s sa s s s aese e r e nres 13
E.5. Financial AcCountability ..o, et b 13
BB IMIISSION crivntietiiniesuteerinraestsnsanssanseesssssnrassecres smr e st ehs hd 8 e s S e 44 HARe RS ey 1 re R PR b £ e eha e e b e b e e b e st s an et anEanrs 13
E.7. GOVEIMING BOAI .ciiiiiiieriireieesssmieeeesstseecm s scs e re s it s b e e s e e sa e be e s b e v et s e s an et s e nne ) 14
E.8. AdminiStrative Capatityu i reioririnries i riiaisssmas e oot sb e sa s n s b e b e e aE e b e s e s s At e e e seEsanas 14
E.0. EdUCAtioNal PrograimS. i eericcimres s ineiseisnssssssisstsssestntassessesss ioa s asansasnassastestans ntesnesassasoressosansans 14
E.10. ACAUEIMIC CrOUIt . iiiuinicriririer e serieres e escrcarerreneirentraeb sttt s Lo s e bbb e s b cR st e R e A e b e Re b e ne et an et neernnresd 15
E.11. Student Learning and AChieVEMENT ... s e 15
E.12. General EQUCAtION ......oveenrecrecerccercrecnas SRV R OO SOPURO ST OTTOPUTRIOROO 15

iii



Eod3. ACATEIMIC FrBRAOM .. i iviiiiieiereriiriiesiasisseresiasssnrertesssiasrsessaetinstantercrannerionsiasintareascasisarensanmesarneensisrns 16

EuL4. FACUITY covrecerter st encnssn st sme e e s s bbb s a4 LR n e e R E R n e e 16
E.15. SEUAENE SEIVICES ..ot rar s baesss s s aesensss s essanes SO OTOON 16
R X [ 1] 33003 LU PO O PT RO PPIRPPIOPPPOPPN 17
E. 17. Information and Learning RESOUITES. ...t vt sis st is it s ssensn e assssas vins vensnasanas 18
E.18. FINANCIA] RESOUICES virccvicvicrreicerasrrrisnraesreeins ettt s ssbh s e o8 e R b st a b e e s e e s st et e sanssaaan s e e snnaantsnnssnnsaceies 18
E.19. institutional Planning and EValuation. ... sssssesnn e 18
E.20. Integrity In Communication with the PubliC.......cciii i, 19
E.21. Integrity in Relations with Accrediting ComMmISSION. .. e 19

F. Accreditation StANUAFAS ciccieerirsssssrenessssrorsosssssasnsssasssssassasssssssassessessssssnnnansssssss L9

Appendices I L L T T N T T T N R R R R R R R R R il 2’2

Appendix A — Consortium Agreement and Bylaws ... 22
Appendix B ~ Consortium & Public Safety Program Enroliment Trends ... 30
Appendix C — Social/Demographic/Labor Market Snapshot ..o 31
Appendix D — Organizational Chars .. 34
Appendix E — South Bay Regional PSTC HISTOIY ...t 36
Appendix F — South Bay Regional PSTC 2015-16 Audit Report ......ooeciiiiiiiiiiii e 38



A. Overview of Substantive Change

A.1 Description of Proposed Change

Gavilan College is requesting a Substantive Change Review to seek approval to relocate their
Public Safety Career Technical Training and Educational Program known as South Bay Regional
Public Safety Training Consortium (Consortium) from the San Jose Evergreen Community
College District property on Yerba Buena Road, San Jose to the new Coyote Valley Site on
Bailey Road, San Jose. The Consortium is a Joint Powers Agency comprised of the following
nine community colleges: Cabrillo, College of San Mateo, Foothiil, Gavilan, Hartnell, Lake
Tahoe Community, Mission, Monterey Peninsula, and Ohlone. The program is self-contained
with its own Administrative and Support Services staff. The program is currently housed on
approximately 15,000 square feet of property including 7 classrooms on the San Jose Evergreen
site. The program would experience no change in course delivery to the student population
currently being serviced with the move to the Coyote Valley site. To the contrary, failing to
identify a suitable venue for the Consortium program courses would have a negative impact on
public safety education and training throughout the greater San Francisco Bay Area and
specifically the Gavilan College program.

The change of location will provide for additional space, approximately 28,800 square feet and 1
additional classroom, as well as support the delivery of additional Certificate and Degree
applicable courses to public safety students. In addition, Gavilan College will deliver Science,
Technology, Engineeting, Math (STEM), and general education courses at the site, through face
to face, hybrid and fully online formats, to compliment the Consortium program, and meet the
needs of the northern District student base. Program, Degree, Certificate and GE course delivery
will be scheduled so as to have the widest impact on access to education across the District. The
Coyote Valley site provides opportunities to create a stronger nexus between the Consortium
CTE training and public safety educational programs to the benefit of current and future Gavilan
College students.

A.2 Relationship to the Gavilan College Mission
The College’s mission statement is as follows:

Gavilan College cultivates learning and personal growth in students of all backgrounds and
abilities through innovative practices in both traditional and emerging learning environments;
transfer pativvays, career and technical education, developmental education, and support
services prepare students for success in a dynamic and multicultural world.

The mission is evaluated and revised on a regular basis and was last reviewed and approved by
the board on January 12, 2016.

The Consortium’s mission is: fo meef the educational and training needs of public safety
students within the areas represented by the participating community college districts. Courses
offered must meet a regional need of either small or large public safely agencies. Courses will



also be carefully articulated with lower division academic programs and upper division transfer
degree programs. Ligison will be maintained with the Region Six "Public Safety Training
Committee” which is charged with the development of regional facilities and technology for skill
development.

The mission will be accomplished in an effective and efficient manner to ensure the highest
quality training for public safety professionals.

Our Purpose Statement

Gavilan College offers a wide range of services, including programs of community education,
study in the liberal arts and sciences, and study in the pre-professional, business, vocational, and
technical fields. To support student success within the Public Safety Career Technical Education
Program, we were fundamental in the creation of the South Bay Regional Public Safety Training
Consortium. What was originally a partnership between Gavilan and San Jose/Evergreen
Community College District, the Consortium is now nine colleges strong, offering a vast array of
public safety basic and continuing education courses on days, evenings, and weekends. The
courses are delivered in traditional, modular and compressed formats to meet student needs. All
offerings are designed to assist students in meeting their educational and life goals.

The Gavilan Joint Community College District is comprised of 2,700 square miles encompassing
southern Santa Clara and most of San Benito County. In the spring of 1997, instructional sites
were added in Hollister and Morgan Hill to augment offerings on the main campus. With the
passage of the Measure E facilities bond in 2004, Gavilan College has modetnized the existing
campus, and can prepare students of the future with permanent education centers in Coyote
Valley and San Benito County, The next few years will see improvements in institutional and
classroom technology, expanded online services, improvement in technology infrastructure and
improvements in safety, accessibility, and lighting.

Continued support of the Consortium program is consistent with Gavilan’s Strategic Plan
touching on six of the seven identified strategies. Delivering the Consortium courses at the
Coyote site provides opportunities to optimize enrollment for students in the service area. The
Consortium Program is evolving from stand alone and elective course delivery, to certificate and
degree applicable core courses assisting students in achieving educational, carcer and personal
goals.

Relocating Gavilan’s public safety program and associated general education courses to the
28,800 square foot Coyote Valley Site completes Phase One of the Coyote Valley project. Based
upon population projection estimates from the Department of Finance (DOF) using the 2010
1J.S. Census data, Coyote Valley will experience a population growth of approximately 1.6%
from 2015-2020 and Gavilan projects nearly full site utilization within two years of opening of
the Coyote Valley Site.

Phase Two of the development will expand site construction to total 554,000 square feet of
buildings, along with student services and course availability in specialty Science, Technology,
Engineering and Mathematics (STEM) programs such as Engineering and additional Career



Technical Education programs such as Computer Science and Information Systems.

Approximately 10% of Gavilan’s FTES, is in public safety training and education. The Coyote
Valley Site, and its location, allows Gavilan to expand accessibility and services for their
students to the Consortium program. An added benefit is that this new site establishes Gavilan
College as the host for public safety training and education for the entire region, as well as
meeting the inter-collegiate collaborative and cooperative goals of the Chancellor’s Office Doing
What Muaiters for Jobs and the Economy Initiative. The Consortium has a proven history of
facilitating collaboration between not only community college districts, but between
communities, industry pariners and governmental agencies.

The Consortium program is certified by both the Commission on Peace Officer Standards and
Training (P.0.8.T.) and the State Fire Marshal as the Regional Training Center for law
enforcement and fire services training from South San Francisco to King City. The Consortium
provides basic training in law enforcement, fire services and EMTs to students who will secure
employment throughout the Greater Bay Area as well as the East Bay and Central Valley. Data
compiled through the Chancellor’s Office Economic & Workforce Development projects over a
5% increase in entry level law enforcement and fire services jobs in California over the next 5
years, and over 14% and 20% in corrections and EMT/paramedics, respectfully. By providing
the Consortium program with a permanent location at the Coyote Valley Site, Gavilan College
will be positioned to be the primary source for public safety Certificate and Associate programs
as well as basic and career advancement training in the San Francisco Bay Area.

A.3 Rationale for Proposed Change

Since 1994, The Consortium has been located at a jointly-used training facility on the San
Jose/Evergreen District property in San Jose. However, with changes in enrollment and SI/EVC
District needs, the Consortium Program must be relocated. The JPA Agreement and Bylaws
outline the requirement for a member college to provide qualitative and substantive suppoit of
the Consortium Program financially and/or physically through use of facilities or equipment.
(Appendix A) The Coyote Valley Site provides the requisite space and location to sustain the
current program and offers opportunities for expansion,

In partnership with South Bay Regional Public Safety Training Consortium, Gavilan College
continues to develop and enhance educational, Degree and Certificate, opportunities in its
Career Technical Education programs. Gavilan College has a thriving and established
Administration of Justice program that includes the Basic Police Academy in both a Certificate
of Achievement and a terminal Associate Degree. The recent approval of the Fire Technology
Certificate of Achicvement begins the collaborative efforts to expand the Fire Technology
Program at Gavilan College. We are developing additional Fire Technology courses aligned
with courses receiving C-ID approval through the Chancellor’s Office, to establish a Fire
Technology Associate Degree to meet the comprehensive educational needs of students and the
profession.

With Silicon Valley continuing to provide some of the best opportunities for employment in
public safety over the coming decade, Gavilan College will need to take advantage of its close
proximity to this area. The Chancellor’s Office Economic & Workforce Development reports



that the Silicon Valley region employs over 22,000 public safety personne! with an additional
2800 jobs available between 2015 and 2020. Gavilan College’s Administration of Justice
program enrolls over 500 full-time equivalent Gavilan College students or approximately $2.4
million in apportionment revenue, annually. (Appendix B) The Consortium enrolls an additional
2100 full-time equivalency students for the other eight JPA colleges. Failing to identify a
suitable permanent location for the Consortium would have a tremendous, negative impact on the
public safety profession in the San Francisco Bay area, as well as throughout California. The
District believes moving the Consortium program to the Coyote Valley Site will allow Gavilan
College to offer better educational opportunities and continue to provide the much needed
training and educational services the Consortium program has been delivering for over 20 years.
The District recognizes the Consortium’s importance and contributions, and has prioritized our
decisions to support the public safety program at the Coyote Valley Site which will lead to
degrees, transfer, certificate fulfillment, and ultimately career pathways in the District’s service
area.

Labor market is an important consideration for all career technical education programs and an
analysis was part of the Consortium’s program review in 2015, (Appendix B) The College has
reported extensively on regional labor market factors and trends as well as taking a snapshot of
employment and economic data in the Educational Master Plan report from 2013.

B. Planning Process Leading to Request for Change

Gavilan Community College District maintains an integrated planning process to develop and
evaluate programs. All planning efforts are derived from the mission and vision of the College.
The Educational Master Plan referred to in this proposal provides the foundation and guiding
principles to all other planning efforts, including the Gavilan College Strategic Plan’.

The SJ Evergreen District greatly reduced their commitment and involvement in the Consortium
beginning Fiscal Year 2013-14 when they became a Basic Aid funded district. They continued
their support by providing facilities and a minimal financial commitment to the program, They
announced their intentions at that time to re-direct resources and repurpose the property housing
the Consortium. Different options were considered regarding a temporary and permanent
location for the Consortium, at the same time the planning for the Coyote Valley site was
oceurring, It was determined that the best long-term and most fiscally responsible choice was
moving the Consortium to the Coyote Valley site. The decision was subsequently approved by
both the Consortium Board and Gavilan Joint Community College Board of Directors.

B.1 Relationship to Planning, Evaluation and Stated Mission

The Gavilan Joint Community College District is in the process of developing an approximately
55-acre property for a community college campus that could eventually accommodate up to

1 Strategic Plan FY 2015/16 - 2019/20:
http://www.gavilan.edu/strategic_plans/Gavilan_StrategicPlan_2015_2020.pdf




10,000 students in the Coyote Valley area of San Jose. The District is comprised of
approximately 2,700 square miles in southern Santa Clara County and most of San Benito
County. Cutrently, the District operates a main campus at Santa Teresa Boulevard and Mesa
Road in Gilroy and two instructional sites in Hollister and Morgan Hill, distance education
classes in many disciplines, and instruction at other offsite locations.

In the first phase of the development of the Coyote Valley Site, the primary focus is to provide a
gateway center giving students access to general education/transfer courses and a District-funded
specialized facility for the Administration of Justice and Consortium Academy programs offered
by Gavilan College. The facility will provide not only education and training for law
enforcement, fire services, EMT, dispatch and corrections through traditional Certificate and
Degree course delivery, but also offer pre-employment testing and training, and pre-employment
courses that assist students in preparing for the JLE 100 and JFT 8 Basic Academy courses. The
Consortium program also provides “perishable skills” update training so students can maintain
the requisite skills, knowledge and the professional certifications necessary to secure or maintain
employment in the public safety professions as part of the Career Technical Education umbrella.

Phase Two of the development of the Coyote Valley Site will be to establish an Educational
Center and provide comprehensive general education and basic skills class opportunities and
specialty Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics (STEM) programs within the
Career Technical Education programs such as Computer Science and Information Systems.
Phase Two also calls for the expansion of the campus through the construction of additional
lecture halls, laboratories, and athletic fields.

The Coyote Valley Site allows for the opportunity to recapture more than 1,800 existing Gavilan
Joint Community College District students (headcount) that currently drive past the Coyote
Valley site or utilize other community college districts located to the north. The Consortium
program is driven by the needs of the public safety industry and the needs of its member
colleges. It was created to provide a higher quality of public safety education and training
through a cooperative effort between the community colleges and public safety professionals.
The collaborative nature of the organization, currently nine community colleges strong, creates
stability and provides the support required to deliver approximately 1.35 million student contact
hours annually.

B.2 Needs and Resource Assessment

The Consortium program is comprised of 40 full-time and part-time staff, and over 200 part-time
faculty members. The entire organizational structure and its resources will be relocated to the
Coyote Valley Site in its entirety. The Consortium Board of Directors meet quatterly and review
the program’s progress, needs, concerns and future challenges and opportunities. Should specific
programmatic needs arise, Gavilan College and all Consortium members will pool resources
and/or funds to suppotrt the short and long-term goals of the organization.

The Consortium program underwent a complete program review with Gavilan College in fiscal
year 2014-15. Identifying a permanent location for the program and continued collaboration with
industry partners were two of the recommendations for the program. The Coyote Valley Site



solves one of the programmatic concerns.-In addition to the Consortium Board of Directors’
quarterly meeting, Consortium personnel engage in quarterly industry Advisory Meetings and
monthly Training Manager meetings in San Mateo, Santa Clara, Santa Cruz, and Monterey
Counties.

All usable Consortium equipment and property will be moved and employed at the Coyote
Valley Site. The continued maintenance and acquisition of resources for the Consortium at the
Coyote Valley site is supported through a separate funding mechanism established by the
Consortium Board of Directors, of which President Kathleen Rose is a member. The Consortium
Administrative offices will utilize furniture and equipment employed at their current location at
the new Coyote Valley site. Classrooms will be resourced using a combination of new, gently
used and surplus furniture and equipment from Gavilan College’s and the Consortium’s stored
inventories.

Gavilan College and the Consortium will support administrative and student service offices to
support Gavilan students engaged in ail the programs offered at the Coyote Valley Site.

B.3 Anticipated Effect of the Proposed Change on the Institution

It is anticipated that this change will increase access to educational opportunities for residents of
the service area that would otherwise be unavailable. As the Consortium programs expand to
include Degree applicable course delivery, the College expects a moderate increase in
Administration of Justice and Fire Technology enrollment and completers, especially among
service area residents who live a great distance from the main campus. The College also hopes to
recapture and stop the future loss of students residing in our service area to other colleges who
are currently offering degrees in these programs.

B.4 Benefits Resulting from Change

The primary benefit of the proposed change is increased access to education. As the District
expands learning opportunities that support specific degree programs into the Coyote Valley
Site, more students will be able to reach their carcer and educational goals, It is anticipated that
this change will also have a positive impact on retention and completion rates, keeping students
at Gavilan versus losing them to neighboring community colleges with more advanced programs.

The Administration of Justice and Fire Technology professions are successful choices for many
students, providing pathways to high-wage jobs. The publication “Advancing Student Success in
California Community Colleges” reports that “The California Community Colleges train 80
percent of firefighters, law enforcement personnel, and emergency medical technicians.” The
Consortium is recognized and certified as the Regional Presenter of these programs by the two
state agencies overseeing the professions: the Commission on Peace Officer Standards and
Training (POST) and the State Fire Marshal. The relocation of the Consortium Program to the
Coyote Valley Site strategically positions Gavilan College as the premier provider of associated
Degree, Certificate and transfer programs within the disciplines.

Placement of the Consortium program at the Coyote Valley Site creates stability for the program
and ensures students continued access to public safety workforce education and training as well



as associated certificate and degree programs. By offering general education courses in
conjunction with the Consortium program courses, current and aspiring public safety employees
will have access to all courses necessary to achieve their educational and professional goals.

The public safety profession is evolving with the changes in technology. Gavilan will offer
STEM and additional CTE courses at the Coyote Valley Site which will compliment and provide
a diversified education opportunity to Gavilan students. The comingling of the CTE disciplines
at the Coyote Valley Site will paralle! the trend of new and emerging careers and professions in
the public safety, emergency management, cyber security and technology industries.

B.5 Preparation and Planning Process for the Change

The Gavilan College 2013 Educational Master Plan outlined the District’s need and intention to
develop the Coyote Valley Site. From its inception, the Consottium has been an integral part of
Gavilan College’s Administration of Justice program and was instrumental in the development of
the Fire Technology and Emergency Medical Technician program. The SJ/EVC District property
was the original location for the Consortium due to the fact they had a newer facility already
operational, and their proximity to two of the largest public safety agéncies in the county (San
Jose Police and Santa Clara County Sheriff). With the re-dedication of SI/EVC resources and
specificatly the property housing the Consortium program, now over 20 years old, Gavilan
College has the opportunity to take a more hands-on rele in the expansion of the Program and
support Gavilan College students in achieving their educational and professional goals. As one of
the JPA founding colleges, Gavilan welcomes the opportunity to take on more a more direct
leadership role in the Consortium structure. Having the Consortium located on the Coyote Valley
Site, will create a greater nexus between the courses delivered by the Consortium for Gavilan
College and the certificate and degree programs to which the courses are associated.

The Coyote Valley Site plans were developed and reviewed as outlined in the Board Policies,
and approved by the Gavilan Board of Trustees. The executive staff at the Consortium was
consulted to ensure the facilities would meet the needs of all the programs and students utilizing
them during all phases of the project.

C. Institutional Resources, Process for Change and Quality Assurances

C.1 Student Support Services

The College Orientation is available online and counseling/advising services are available via
telephone. Registration is fully online and does not require a campus visit. Student guidance is
available through every step of the enrollment process. All of the information needed to apply,
matriculate, and enroll is available on the College website®. To help students navigate the
complexities of financial aid, there are a number of online videos.

? http:/fwww.gavilan.edu/student.html



In addition, we offer other services to students at satellite locations which are easily accessed

from our learning management portal or through the individual webs sites themselves including:
¢ Tutoring Center.

Writing Center

Library

Research help is available through a live chat service, email, and by telephone.

Bookstore

Assessment

o Health Services

¢ Transportation & Bus Services

Accommodations for students with disabilities are honored at all Gavilan Campuses. All courses
approved for delivery at the Coyote Valley Site through the Curriculum Committee have a
completed statement of accommodation. Students with disabilities can access services by
contacting Gavilan Staff at the Coyote Valley site in the Administrative Office. The Consortium
staff assist students needing reasonable accommodations within the courses they deliver directly.
In the event Gavilan staff are unavailable at the Coyote Valley site students can contact the
Disability Resource Center (DRC) on the main campus for test proctoring, use of assistive
technology and other services. Each classroom is designed to accommodate students with
disabilities and special accommodation requests are honored as reasonable. The College has
limited proctoring services outside of the classroom.

C.2 Sufficient and Qualified Faculty, Management, and Support Staffing

Faculty who teach Consortium courses are required to meet the same subject area minimum
qualifications as all Gavilan College faculty: Bachelor Degree plus 2 years’ experience or an
Associate Degree plus 6 years® experience. Curtently, the Consortium Program is structured
similarly to the College with a President, Vice Presidents and Program Coordinators, all of
whom meet or exceed the minimum qualifications for instruction as designated by Title V. This
staff functions in place of a full-time faculty member specifically for the public safety program.
The staff also supervise and provide assistance to more than 200 pait-time faculty and all
Consortium students. They offer one-on-one technical support and courses/workshops.
Additionally, the Consortium has an Instructional Services Support department comprised of five
employees, and Fiscal Services staff of six full-time and two part-time employees. The
Consortium also employs its own IT staff to support the needs of instructional staff and technical
support. The Consortium maintains a bookstore (physical and online) for the convenience of
students participating in the program. The Consortium bookstore will be blended with the
Gavilan bookstore on the Coyote Valley Site to serve faculty and students delivering/attending
any of the courses onsite. Consortium staff will be available at the Coyote Valley site to assist
students Monday through Friday 8 am to 5 pm, except holidays. Gavilan staff will provide site
supervision 5 pm to 10 pm Monday through Friday. (Appendix D)

C.3 Professional Development

All faculty who teach in the Consortium courses meet minimum qualifications as established in



title 5 sections 53400-53430 and the Discipline Lists published by the Chancellor’s Office. All
Basic Academy instructors are also required to complete the associated [nstructor Certification
courses as identified by the Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training (POST), or the
State Fire Marshal prior to providing any instruction to students. Faculty who teach any
specialized topics ate required to complete the requisite certified instructor courses for those
topics, as well. All instructors are required to complete reguiar update training, minimally 8
hours of continued professional development every 3 years and meet minimum qualifications for
Community Colleges.

The Consortium hosts professional development training in Administration of Justice and Fire
Technology throughout the fiscal year. Both POST and the State Fire Marshal provide online and
classroom-based professional development. Program Coordinators are in regular contact with
faculty members, and training opportunities and resources are regularly posted on the
Consortium website. These resources include information on the following: best practices,
instructor handbook, regulatory concerns, pedagogical strategies, instructor preparation,
technology tools, and more.

C.4 Appropriate Equipment and Facilities

The Consortium will be relocated with all currently utilized furnishings, equipment and
resources. All classrooms will be equipped with tables and chairs conducive to the learning
environment, ceiling and wall mounted audio visual equipment, and dedicated and wireless
internet capabilities. The Consortium will maintain all equipment necessary for manipulative lab
exercises associated with the public safety courses, as well as first aid/CPR kits and safety
equipment as required by the state regulatory agencies. The Consortium will maintain a Resource
Center of text, videos and CDs at the Coyote Valley Site, as well as a Bookstore for faculty and
student supplies. For faculty and staff, the Consortium will maintain the latest technology to
demo and check-out, as well as have multimedia staff available to assist with the production of
video or other content for their classes. The District maintains open computer labs at the main
campus, including the Library, the Learning Commons, the Computer Center, the Student
Success Center and various labs and instructional spaces.

C.5 Sustainable Fiscal Resources

The Gavilan Community College District has sufficient resources to support the planned
projected growth in enrollment for both the Consortium program and the degree applicable
courses to be offered at the Coyote Valley Site. The foundational concept of the JPA requires
shared expense and support of the Consortium program. The nine member colleges collaborate
and cooperate through sharing of resources to provide quality education and training in a cost
efficient manner for all member colleges. As the host location for the Consortium administrative
offices, Santa Clara County Regional Academy and associated continuing education courses, the
Coyote Valley Site will benetit from the FTES Gavilan College has dedicated to the program.
Gavilan College will continue in their leadership capacity as more than simply a member of the
Consortium. The Consortium program will become a more integral part of the Gavilan College
educational plan, expanding certificate, associate and career technical educational programs
specific to public safety careers. The funding model of the JPA, ensures the sustainability of the
program during the cyclical flush and lean student enrollment periods for the community



colleges, without Gavilan College bearing the full financial burden of success.

€.6 Comparative Analysis of Budget, Enrollment and Recourses

The proposed change will not have a significant impact on the institutional budget for the next
several years. Moreover, having the Consortium Program located on the Gavilan Coyote Valley
location avails additional potential funding opportunities which would mitigate any additional
costs associated with the continued support on the site. Historically, Gavilan has dedicated
approximately 470 FTES to the Consortium program annually since 2008. Economic &
Workforce Development through the California Community Colleges project an additional
16,694 new and replacement entry level jobs in law enforcement and 6,612 in Fire Services over
the next five years. Gavilan College currently dedicates 550 FTES to the Consortium program to
meet the anticipated increase in enrollment associated with these positions. Additionally, the
Economic & Workforce Development Report projects a total of 3815 promotional positions
within law enforcement and fire services over the next five years. The Consortium program not
only provides the basic skills training, but also the promotional courses required by the State
certification agencies in each discipline.

According to the Department of Finance the adult population in Morgan Hill and the adjacent
area of Coyote Valley is predicted to increase over the next 25 years (see below)

Adult Population of Morgan Hill and Adjacent Communities

60,000

50,000

%._F

40,000

30,000

20,000 R |

10,000

0 T 1 1 1 i
2010 2015 2020 2025 2030 2035

Enrollment trends have indicated that there are students who would benefit from expanded
services in Coyote Valley, to include offering all courses in select degree and certificates,
expanded computer lab systems to support tutorial needs, distance education, and information
competency learning outcomes. [nnovation and technology are transforming the manufacturing

10



industries, in specialty, high value-added areas. These jobs require specialty technical and Career
Technical Education and training that will be offered at the Coyote Valley Site during Phase two
of the project.

C.7 Plan for Monitoring Achievement of Outcomes

All Consortium courses offered are reviewed and approved by the Curriculum Committee to
ensure courses meet the same learning outcomes, have the same rigor, and use appropriate
instructional methodology. Institutional Research collects, analyzes, and disseminates data to
measure the attainment of student learning outcomes and course success. All of the related
programs are on a program review cycle. The Consortium completed a comprehensive review of
tearning outcomes associated with their courses in 2014-15. The Consortium Program completed
the Gavilan College IEC review process in 2015, Success Data is shared with division Deans for
the purpose of improving student outcomes. '

C.8 Evaluation and Assessment of Student Success, Retention and Completion

Faculty are encouraged to use multiple measures of assessments in each course and are trained in
the use of tools that enhance academic integrity such as test banks, timed tests, State
standardized written and manipulative tests, scenario-based exercise, and skills demonstrations.

Student success and retention rates are monitored for all courses at Gavilan College. The most
recent analysis over a three year period (Fall 2011 to Spring 2014) show average success rates
for Gavilan College public safety courses wete 98.1% and retention rates were 99.3 %. The
Research Department shares information with division Deans and the Vice President of
Instruction regarding success rates. This information is then used at the division level to develop
appropriate interventions. Regarding completion, the development of new and congruent
courses, Certificates, Degrees and Programs are four strategies the College is pursing to improve
completion rates within the Consortium Program.

The move of the Consortium program to the Coyote Valley Site fulfills one of the program’s
goals as identified on the IEC review. The Fire Technology component of the program has
experience greater interest and enrollment over the past few years. The restructure of the Fire
Fighter 1 Academy curriculum by the State Fire Marshal and the standardized testing component
provides additional oppottunities to expand the Gavilan Fire Program. Establishing a Fire
Technology Associates Degree and Associates Degree for Transfer are in line with one of the
program goals. The Economic & Workforce Development report on public safety estimates a
more that 20% increase in EMT and Paramedic jobs over the next 5 years. One of the
Consortium program goals includes researching the viability of a Paramedic program which
would complement the Fire Technology and EMT programs already established.

D. Evidence of Internal and External Approvals

The College Strategic Plan and Educational Master Plan both highlight the importance of and need
to develop the Coyote Valley Site. These plans were developed and approved through a

11



collaborative process involving vatrious constituencies including the Board of Trustees. All Coyote
Valley Site and Consortium courses have the same course outline of record and the approval
process as all other Gavilan College courses. The approval process includes the Curriculum
Committee, Academic Senate and the Board of Trustees. In addition, the Consortium reports to
its Board of Directors, of which Dr, Rose is a member, on a quarterly basis providing regular
updates on FTES generation, trends, accomplishments and potential issues as they arise.

In addition to the District Board approval process, the Consortium program courses will be
required to complete a recertification process with both the Commission on Peace Officers
Standards in Training, and the State Fire Marshal to ensure the facilities and delivery of
curriculum are in compliance with state standards and requirements.

The Consortium Executive Staff keep current on relevant legal requirements related to public
safety education and training by sitting on and attending POST Advisory Committee, State Fire
Marshal Committee, and the Chancellor’s Office Public Safety Advisory Committee Meetings as
well as reviewing relevant Title 5 requirements.

E. Evidence of Maintenance of Eligibility Requirements
E.1. Authority

Gavilan Community College District’s authority to operate as a degree granting institution is
granied by the Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior Colleges (ACCJC) of the
Western Association of Schools and Colleges. ACCJC is an institutional accreditation body
recognized by the Commission on Recognition of Postsecondary Accreditation and the United
States Department of Education.

The Board of Trustees adheres to all eligibility requirements, accreditation standards and policies
of the Commission as evidenced in the March 2014 accreditation repoit

(http://www, gavilan.edw/administration/acereditation/2014.php ).

The change of location to Coyote Valley is within the mission and strategic plan of Gavilan
College and was undertaken through a collaborative process. It will not affect the eligibility
status of Gavilan College.

The Consortium Program and courses are certified through the California Commission on Peace
Officers Standards and Training, the Fire Technology Academy, the State Fire Marshal, and
Santa Clara County EMSA. The program is approved for veterans’ training and funding, as well
as other career applicable funding sources for qualifying students. Students who attend Gavilan
College can receive full credit for appropriate courses completed with a grade of “C” or betier.

E.2. Operational Status

Approximately 5,500 FTE (Full Time Equivalent) students enroll in coutses each year for all
Gavilan member institutions. Students primarily enroll in courses that lead to two-year degrees,

12



transfer degrees, or certificates of achievement.

The Consortium Program enrolls approximately 2600 FTE students annually for the nine
member colleges. Over 500 FTES students are enrolled directly with Gavilan College through
the Consortium. Consortium classes are held continuously throughout the year, and counseling
services are available for all new and continuing students, Students are enrolled in a variety of
courses that lead to a certificate and/or Associate of Arts degree in Administration of Justice or
Fire Technology.

E.3. Degrees

The majority of courses support degree programs as described in the Gavilan College Catalog.
Degree and transfer courses are identified in the catalog and listed on the College website.

Gavilan College offers the Consortium Program through two types of career educational options:
Associate Degree and Certificate of Achievement. Both offerings are approved and clearly
identified in the College catalog or the College website.

E.4, Chief Executive Officer

The Superintendent/President of the College is selected by the Governing Board. Dr. Kathleen
Rose, Superintendent and President of Gavilan Joint Community College District, is the Chief
Executive Officer. Dr. Kathleen Rose has been serving the California Community College
system since 2002, with the past 7 years as the Executive Vice President and Chief Instruction
Officer at Gavilan College. Dr. Rose became the Superintendent/President in 2016.

The president operates with the full-time responsibility to administer Board policies and
confribute to community activities that promote the College.

Dr. Walter Tribley is the sitting Chair for the South Bay Regional Public Safety Training
Consortium Board of Directors. Consortium President Steven Cushing was selected by the

Consortium Board of Directors in 2006. President Cushing provides full-time oversight of the -
Consortium Programs and is responsible to the Consortium Chair and Board of Directors.

E.S. Financial Accountability

The College is audited annually by certified public accountants. The audit includes expenses and
income generated by all Gavilan College programs including the Consortium.

The Consortium Program is audited annually by independent certified public accountants. The
audit includes expenses and income generated by the Consortium which is reviewed and
approved by the Board of Directors. The 2014-15 fiscal year audit can be found in Appendix F.

.6, Mission

13



The mission statement is clearly defined and reviewed and revised periodically by College
Council. The current mission statement was approved by the Board of Trustees in January
2016. The new mission has been disseminated throughout campus, in College publications,
and on the College website, and playing a central role in guiding the strategic planning
efforts of the College.

The Consortium Program meets the stated mission and visionary educational values of Gavilan
College by offering training that prepares students for technical and public service careers. The
relocation of this program also strengthens the community by offering greater access to
advanced student training in vocational and technical fields.

IL.7. Governing Board

The Gavilan Joint Community College District Board of Trustees consists of seven members
that are representatives of the District's service area. Terms are four years and staggered to
ensure continuity. The Board includes a student trustee who serves a one-year term,

The Gavilan College Board of Trustees approved the creation of numerous Certificates of
Achievement and Associate of Arts Degree programs which are delivered through the
Consortivm Program including: a Certificate of Achievement and Associate of Arts in
Administration of Justice, and a Certificate of Achievement in Fire Technology. Gavilan
College offers these programs through the regular curriculum process on recommendation of
the Academic Senate and Curriculum Committee. With this approval the Board demonstrated
responsibility for the quality and integrity of the instructional programs to be delivered at
Coyote Valley Site.

The Consortium Board of Directors consists of one representative and one alternate
representative from each member Community College or District who shall be appointed in
accordance with the Consortium JPA Bylaws. The Consortium Bylaws were last reviewed and
approved in August 2015. (Appendix A}

E.8. Administrative Capacity

The administration is sufficient in number and qualifications to support the mission of the
College. The Consortium Program Coordinators report directly to the Vice President of
Academic Affairs, Linda Vaughn and Vice President of Law Enforcement Services, Gregg
Giusiana. The V.P. of Academic Affairs works closely with the Dean of Career Technical
Education, Sherrean Carr who provides oversight and guidance for the Consortium Program.
Although, the Consortium as an organization reports directly to its Board of Directors, as it
relates to Gavilan College the President and Superintendent, Dr. Kathleen Rose, oversees
academic quality of the program.

E.9. Educational Programs

14



Gavilan Joint Community College District degree programs are aligned with its mission, are
based on recognized higher education fields of study, and are of sufficient content and length.
All courses scheduled for delivery at the Coyote Valley Site use the same coutse outline of
record as those delivered on the Gilroy main campus and are designed to achieve the same
student learning outcomes, Gavilan College offers courses and programs oriented toward transfer
and career and technical education (CTE).

The Consortium program consists of three state-approved courses of study including Basic
Academy training in Law Enforcement, Fire Services and Emergency Medical Technician.
Students will receive the requisite skills and knowledge to enter into one of these public safety
professions, provided they meet any and all other State mandated requirements. The program
also includes state-approved continued professional education courses required for promotion
and career enhancement, This program meets the rigor and academic standard of all programs at
Gavilan College, and has met the requirements for student learning outcomes at the course and
program levels.

E.10. Academic Credit

Academic credit is based on Title 5 Section 55002.5 of the California Administrative Code of
Regulations. The Curriculum Committee makes recommendations to the Academic Senate who
in turn makes recommendations to the Board of Trustees regarding changes in the curriculum.

E.11. Student Learning and Achievement

Gavilan Joint Community College District identifies and assesses Student Learning Outcomes for
all courses, Student Service programs, degrees and certificates, including the Consortium
Program and its courses. In an effort to improve effectiveness, the college is on a continuous
improvement cycle.

The Consortium program learning outcomes ate based upon state skills and knowledge
requirements for each public safety discipline. The Program Learning Outcomes for each are
stated in the College catalog and the College website.

E.12, General Education

General education courses require students to demonstrate competence in English Language,
Communication and Critical Thinking; Scientific Inquiry and Quantitative Reasoning; Arts and
Humanities; Social Sciences; Life-long Learning and Self-development; and Cultural Diversity.
Writing and mathematics and serve as introductions to natural sciences, social and behavioral
sciences, humanitics, and language and rationality (Title 5, Section 55806). All general education
courses go through a review process to ensure that they meet appropriate academic standards and
are consistent with statewide practices.

Within the Consortium Program, the GE requirements will develop the student’s abilities to think

15



- and communicate clearly both orally and in writing, to use mathematics and employ scientific
method, to understand modes of inquiry in major disciplines, to be aware of other cultures and
eras, to apply critical thinking to contemporary issues, and develop the capacity for self-
understanding and improvement. The offering of GE classes at the same location as the
Consortium program is a welcome addition to reinforce basic skills and assist students in
achieving their educational goals.

.13, Academic Freedom

The College’s academic freedom standards are defined in Board Policy BP 4030, under Chapter
4 - Academic Policy hitp://www.gavilan.edu/board/policies/ApprovedChapterd BPAP pdf

The policy ensures that all students and faculty members are entitled to freedom of expression
and that also applies to all courses and programs delivered at the Coyote Valley Site.

E.14. Faculty

The College has 74 full-time faculty and 214 part-time faculty, which all meet the minimum
qualifications of the respective disciplines as defined by Gavilan and the California Community
College State Chancellor’s Office. The names and degrees of full-time faculty are published in
the catalog, Faculty is required to complete training prior to teaching online courses.

The Consortium Program employs over 200 part-time faculty who meet the minimum
qualifications for the public safety disciplines as defined by Title 5§ and the Academic Affairs
Division of the California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office. The South Bay Consortium
faculty have either an Associate’s Degree and 6 years of experience or a Bachelor’s Degree and
3 years of experience. All faculty are regularly evaluated. The Consortium Vice President of
Academic Affairs and Vice President of Law Enforcement Services provide management
oversight of the faculty assignment and evaluation.

F.15, Student Services

Gavilan College develops student service programs to meet the educational needs of the students.
Programs and services are published in the catalog and promoted widely through the campus
website. Students can apply to the College, apply for financial aid, register for classes, contact a
counselor, go through orientation, and receive help with writing and research online.

Student Support at the Coyote Valley Site will include essential educational support setvices for
students and faculty in two phases. Phase 1 will include immediate student services required for
initial instructional delivery. Phase 11 will offer enhanced services based on analysis of the first
year of general and Career Technical Education instruction,

The following Phase I student services will be provided at the Coyote Valley Site:

Administrative; Basic administrative support will be provided Monday through

16



Friday 8:00 am - 5:00 pm. for faculty and students at the Coyote Valley Site. The administrative
office will provide staff services such as mail, reprographics and support for faculty needs.
Gavilan College will manage all {iscal functions for the Coyote Valley Site from the main
campus in Gilroy. Services will include financial aid, counseling and registration services.

Bookstore: Space will be designated in the Coyote Valley Site for Bookstore functions. The
Gavilan College bookstore will provide full access to students at the beginning of each semester
as well as 24-hour access through the online bookstore. Vending machines with basic supplies
such as Scantrons, green books, etc. can give students onsite access to these items.

Admissions and Records: Gavilan College uses the Banner data system for registration and
scheduling. The MyGav portal allows students to add and drop classes, pay fees, check their
student email, access all-campus messages, use Library and Degree Works resources, and more.
They can also access grades and unofficial transcripts. The Coyote Valley Site statf will assist
students and provide follow up services. Application to the college is also online, through
CCCApply.

Assessment: Gavilan College uses the Accuplacer program, which gives students the results of
their assessment tests immiediately after completion. The Assessment Office, located on the
Gilroy campus, will schedule onsite placement exams at the Coyote Valley Site on a regular
basis.

In addition, South Bay Regional Public Safety Training Consortium provides pre-employment
assessment, training, testing and courses to assist students to prepare for the public safety Basic
Courses/Academies.

Counseling: General and categorical counselors will provide scheduled counseling appointments
onsite at the Coyote Valley Site to assist students with registration, educational planning, and
other counseling needs.

Security: The site will be under the jurisdiction of the County of Santa Clara Sheriff’s
Department. Site security will be managed by the Gavilan College Security Department.

Food Services: Limited food services (vending machines) will be available for the student and
staff use. Restaurants, fast food and basic grocery establishments are available within a S-mile
radius of the Coyote Valley Site.

Transportation: The Coyote Valley Site will have access to the Santa Clara Valley Transit
Authority (VTA) bus system. Mass transit will be emphasized, although sufficient parking is
included in the plan. The campus is served by bus fine 68, which runs along Santa Teresa Blvd
from San Jose to Gilroy, giving students from throughout the district access to the Coyote Valley
Educational Center. The VTA-68 also provides connections to the VTA light rail in San Jose,
Cal train in Morgan Hill and Gilroy, local buses in Morgan Hill and Gilroy, and the San Benito
County Express, Public Information, Marketing and Communications: These services as they
relate will continue to be coordinated by the Gavilan College Public Information Office,
Outreach activities will be coordinated by the Gavilan College Outreach Office.

17



The Disability Resource Center (DRC): DRC will assist students with disabilitics. These
services include testing accommodations, access to assistive technology and alternative text
publications. Gavilan College technology is Section 508 compliant and accessible for all users.

E.16. Admissions

Admissions policies are consistent with the College mission and conform to state law. The
policies are codified in Board Policies, Chapter 5 —~ Student Services
http:/Awww.gavilan.edu/board/policies/ApprovedChapterSBPAP.pdf

They are published in the catalog and on the Gavilan College website.

.17, Information and Learning Resources

The College has appropriate and sufficient information and learning resources to support student
success. The physical resources include more than 100,000 owned books/subscribed ebooks and
AV materials; and 50 magazine subscriptions. The Library also subscribes to approximately 40
online databases that provide access to millions of full-text articles. Research and suppott
services are also available online. In addition, the Library maintains an open computer lab,
laptops for checkout and group study rooms, and many other learning spaces where students can
complete course work.

The Consortium will maintain a Resource Center of text, videos and CDs at the Coyote Valley
Site, as well as a Bookstore for faculty and student supplies specific to the public safety program,
as well as for all students at the Coyote Valley Site.

E.18. Financial Resources

Most College financial resources come from the State of California. Additional funding is
obtained from federal, state, and private sources. All funds are carefully tracked and
documented. For many years, the College has allocated adequate financial resources to support
the immediate and potential growth needs of the Consortium Program. The College maintains
conservative financial management policies and practices that ensure continued fiscal stability
for the foreseeable future.

Financial Aid: Coyote Valley Site staff will provide students with financial aid application
information and assistance. Staff will inform students about the available federal, state and
private funds available. These setvices will be provided on a drop-in basis or by appointment,
and will be coordinated with the support of the Gavilan College Financial Aid Office,

Categorical support programs: Referrals to specialized support services will be coordinated with
main campus Gavilan College programs and services to enhance student access, retention and
success. Students will be able to participate in student services such as CalWORKs, TRiO and
EQPS. Programs to support foster youth, military veterans and TRIO and supportive services are
also available.

18



E.19. Institutional Planning and Evaluation

The District plans are developed based on an established yearly planning cycle. The cycle begins
with each division's and administrative area’s plan, which is based on individual program plans
and reviews; and other input from campus committees. These committees include: Budget
Committee, Academic Senate, and Envollment Management among others. The College Council
is responsible for integrating the division and area program plans into a cohesive, integrated
strategic planning document. The integrated College plan includes support materials and data
used by the divisions and areas in the development of their individual planning documents and
recommendations.

E.20. Integrity in Communication with the Public

The College’s mission is articulated in the College's catalog, the Educational Master Plan and
Strategic Plan. The College catalog, the District schedule of classes and the Consortium Program
are available via the Gavilan College website and provide current information on: degrees and
curricular offerings, student fees, cost of degree and certificate estimates, financial aid, refund
policies, admissions policies, transfer requirements, hours of operation and appropriate contact
information. The College also issues press releases and purchases newspaper, online, radio and
television advertisements to make the public aware of important dates and special events.

E.21. Integrity in Relations with Accrediting Commission

The College is in good standing with the Accrediting Commission, The College consistently and
promptly complies with all Commission requests for information.

The Consortium programs are currently certified by the Commission on POST, State Fire
Marshal, and Santa Clara County Emergency Management Services Agency (EMSA}. The
Consortium is in good standing with the certifying agencies and responds promptly to all
requests for information or assistance.

F. Accreditation Standards

Gavilan College is a fully accredited institution. its accreditation was reaffirmed without
sanction in July 2013. All courses and Consottium operations at the Coyote Valley Site will
maintain the same standards as classes held on the main Gilroy campus.

Standard I: The College mission guides the delivery of the Consortium Program and all courses
presented at the Coyote Valley Site, and is critical to helping students meet their educational and
career goals. The College mission provides the framework for developing the College’s strategic
goals and serves as a reference and guide as new plans are made to support student success.
Programs, setvices, and courses are on a continual review cycle to ensure academic quality and

19



institutional effectiveness. Student Learning OQuicomes are defined in all programs and courses
and are assessed with frequency. Assessment data is shared with constituent groups to ensure the
College maintains a continual improvement cycle.

In keeping with the College’s mission, the Consortium was created “...fo meet the educational
and tfraining need of public safety students within the areas represented by the participating
community college districts... The mission will be accomplished in an effective and efficient
manner to ensure the highest quality training for public safety professionals.”

Standard I1: The College ensures that all courses delivered by the Consortium and at the Coyote
Valley Site adhere to the course outlines of record, are taught at the appropriate depth and rigor,
and maintain the same learning outcomes as courses offered on the Gilroy Main Campus. All
courses require approval by the Curriculum Committee and Board of Trustees.

The Consortium program and others offered at the Coyote Valley Site will undergo the same
program review process as all other programs in the college. Program reviews are completed by
each department every three to five years and include a Program Plan. This process includes a
seif-study report by a validation process. The Consortium Program completed the IEC process
in 2014-15.

Student services are sufficient to help students meet their educational goals. Most matriculation
requirements can be met through a combination of online and telephone services. Guidance
through admissions, registration, financial aid, and counseling is available online, email and/or
via telephone. The College Orientation has an online option and counseling offers telephone and
online appointments. Students have access to online library resources and services as well as at
the main campus.

Standard 1. All District faculty, including South Bay Regional Public Safety Training
Consortium faculty are hired and evaluated using the same procedures. All instructors must meet
the minimum qualifications in their disciplines as recommended by the statewide academic
senate and established by the board of Governors of the California Community Colleges and are
on an evaluation cycle. Consortium administrators and staff are on an annual evaluation cycle.
Consortium staff will act as a liaison to the main college campus.

The facilities at the Coyote Valley Site are adequate for the courses, number of sections, and
number of students served by the Consortium. The site, equipment and technology will be
maintained by the Consortium to ensure the safety of the students and are adequate to support
instruction.

Standard IV: The College has implemented the integrated planning cycle that is documented in
the Educational Master Plan (2013). In addition, the College follows a participatory governance
model in which faculty, students, staff, and administrators serve on key committees and share in
decision-making processes. Institutional committees report findings and recommendations to

Instructional Council, Student Services Council, and/or Academic Senate. As appropriate, these

20



recommendations are then reported to College Council and/or the Board of Trustees for final
consideration.

The South Bay Regional Public Safety Training Consortium is a Joint Powers Agency comprised
of nine Community College Districts in San Mateo, Santa Clara, San Benito, Alameda, Santa
Cruz, Monterey Counties. The Consortium is governed by a Board of Directors comprised of
leadership from each of the member colleges, currently Chaired by Dr. Walter Tribley, President
of Monterey Peninsula College. The Consortium meets with the Board on a quarterly basis and
reports issues, concerns, accomplishments and updates on the program as necessary. The
Consortium has a proven track record of producing successful public safety professionals for
over 20 years. Conceived out a modest California Chancellor’s Office Grant, the model has stood
the test of time, only expanding and evolving with the needs of the State, its member colleges
and the students.

(Appendix E)

21



Appendices

Appendix A - Consortium Agreement and Bylaws

BYLAWS

MEMBERSHIP OF

Membership in the Consortium shall consist of the following community college districts
and/or individual colleges of a muiti-college district: Gavilan College, San Jose Evergreen
Community College District, Hartnell College, Monterey Peninsula College, College of San
Mateo, Ohlone College, Foothill College, Mission College, Lake Tahoe Community College
and Cabrillo College. Additional members may be added by two thirds vote of the Board
of Directors

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The JPA shall be governed and administered by a Board of Directors. The Board shall have
and exercise all the powers of the JPA in a manner consistent with these Bylaws and the
JPA Agreement.

A.

B.

C.

Selection of Board. The Board of Directors shall consist of one representative and
one alternate representative from each member Community College or District who
shall be appointed by the Governing Board of the member Community College or
District, and who shall serve at the pleasure of the appointing Board. Only the
designated representative (or the designated alternate in his/her absence) may cast
the College/District’s vote at a Board meeting. The designated representative or
designated alternate may invite members of their agency’s staff or consultanis to
attend meetings of the Board in an advisory capacity.

(fficers. The Board shall elect a Chair, a Vice Chair, and a Treasurer from among the
member College/District representatives who shall each serve a two-year term. The
Board may make these terms staggered so that they do not expire simultaneously.

Actions of the Board. The Board shall act only through the vote of a majority of its
members present and constituting a quorum cast at a duly-noticed meeting of the
Board. A quorum shali consist of a majority of the members. Each member shalil have
one vote.

Meetings. The Board shall meet a minimum of one (1} time per year, at locations
within the boundary of the member College/Districts. All Board meetings shall comply
with the notice, agenda, and other requirements of the Brown Act as defined by
Government Code section 54950 et seq. The Board shall receive communications at

22



11,

the JPA’s business office. -
E. Employees.

(1). President/Chief Executive Officer (CEO). The Board shall employ a President/Chief
Executive Officer (CEQ) pursuant to a written employment agreement. The
President/CEQ shall serve as the Secretary of the Board; shall attend all Board
meetings; shall keep and maintain its minutes, resolutions and other writings
reflecting Board action; and shall serve as the Chief Executive Officer of the JPA. The
President/CEO shall report to, and be periodically evaluated by the Board, and shall
have the following duties, among others; preparing agendas and other writings
necessary for meetings, implementing Board policies and directives; supervising and
evaluating managers who report to him/her; preparing budget documents for review
and approval by the Board; preparing operational procedures for Board review and
approval; communicating and coordinating with member Colleges/Districts and any
other agencies regarding funding, certification of curriculum, College/District Board
determinations of minimum gualification, and any other JPA business; establishing
qualifications for hiring faculty and staff; facilities and equipment; review and
recommendations to the Board regarding contracts and purchases; providing overall
leadership to the JPA.

(2) Other Employees. The Board shall employ other persons to fill positions for
administrative operational and instructional staff, on a full time, part time or
such other basis as the Board determines, upon recommendation of the
President/CEOQ.

AMENDMENT OF BYLAWS
Bylaws may be amended by a 2/3rds vote of the Board of Directors,
FUNDING

Prior to April 14" of each year each member shall pledge to the JPA, on a form or
document provided by the JPA, an amount of at least 25 FTES for courses to be offered by
the JPA during the next ensuring fiscal year, using as a basis, a dollar amount equal to sixty
percent (60%) of the College/District’s previous year’s funded apportionment rate as
described on Exhibit C of the P2 Apportionment Notice. The Board may, upon two-thirds
vote, waive some or all of a member College/District’s annual 25 FTES minimum pledge in
those instances where the requesting member provides substantive and quantitative
support, either fiscally or physically, to the JPA and the community.

The JPA shall indicate acceptance of the pledge in writing. Once accepted each pledge
shall be a contractual obligation of that member to the JPA. Each member

23



College/District shall make payment so pledged to the JPA in ten (10} equal payments
beginning on August 1* following the April pledge and ending with final payment on May
1% thereafter. Failure to make timely payment shall be grounds for disciplinary
withdrawal of that member. The JPA shall assign enrollment to the pledging
College/District reflecting its FTES pledge. Each member College/District shall be
responsible for capturing State apportionment funding for the FTES it has pledged to the
JPA,

V. POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE TREASURER

A. The Treasurer shall perform the role of Chief Financial Officer under the agreement,
and shall assume the duties described in Sections 6505.1, 6505.5 and 6505.6 of
the California Government Code as follows:

1. The Treasurer shall, pursuant to Government Code 6505.6, perform the duties of
Treasurer and Auditor and shall comply with the duties and responsibilities set
forth in subdivision {a} to {d), inclusive of Government Code section 6505.5

2. The Treasurer shall receive and receipt all money of the agency and place it in the
treasury of the SBRPSTC sc designated in the appropriate account of the SBRPSTC.

3. The Treasurer shall be responsible, upon his or her official bond, for the
safekeeping and disbursement of all agency money so held by him/her.

4, The Treasurer shall pay, when due, out of money of the SBRPSTC so held by
him/her, all sums payable on outstanding claims authorized by the Board.

5. The Treasurer shall pay any other sums due from the dissolution of this agreement

as provided in the JPA Agreement and Bylaws.

VI. DISPUTE RESOLUTION
Whenever an unresolved dispute arises as to any matter concerning SBRPSTC, it shall be
submitted and referred as follows:

1. The matter shall first be presented to the President/CEO for resolution.
2. Inthe event that a matter remains unresolved, the matter shall be submitted to the

Board for resolution. The Board’'s determination shall be final, subject to review
only by of petition for writ of mandate in a Court of competent jurisdiction.

24



Vil,

DELEGATION

The Board shall, by written resolution, periodically delegate to its President/CEO and
such other administrative employees as it deems prudent, the authority to make
contracts for the Board including the power to purchase goods and services; and the
authority to countersign payroll warrants, Such delegation shall set forth the terms of
and limitation upon the delegated powers, and the necessity for review and ratification
by the Board of the exercise of delegated powers.

25



South Bay Regional Public Safety Training Consortium
JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT

This is a Joint Powers Agreement among those community college districts signatory to this
Agreement for the purpose of establishing, operating, and maintaining public safety training
under the "South Bay Regional Public Safety Training Consortium" a joint powers agency.

This Agreement is entered into pursuant to the provision of Section 6500, et seq., of the
California Government Code for the benefit of the community college districts signatory
hercto (and also those which may hereafier become signatory hereto), for the purpose of
operating a Program to be known and designated as, "South Bay Regional Public Safety
Training Consottium” hereinafter designated as "SBRPSTC "; and

WHEREAS, it is to the mutual benefit of the parties herein subscribed and in the best public
interest of said parties to join together to establlsh this Joint Powers Agency to accomplish the
purposes hereinafter set forth; and

WHEREAS, the signatories hereto have determined that there is a regional need to provide
public safety training; and

WHEREAS, Section 6502 of the Government Code of the State of California authorizes joint
exetcise by two or more public agencies of any power common to them;

NOW, THEREFORE, FOR AND IN CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL
ADVANTAGES TO BE

DERIVED THEREFROM, and in consideration of the execution of this Agreement by said
community colleges, each of the parties hereto does hereby agree as follows:

1. CREATION OF THE SQUTH BAY REGIONAL PUBLIC SAFETY TRAINING CONSORTHIM
Pursuant to Title |, Division 7, Chapter 5 of the Government Code, there is hereby
created a public agency, separate and apart from the parties hereto, to be known as
South Bay Regional Public Safety Training Consortium, hereinafter designated as
SBRPSTC.

SBRPSTC shall have the powers common to the participating districts and is hereby
authorized to do all acts necessary for the exercise of said common powers, including but
not limited to, any or all of the following: to make and enter info contracts; to employ
personnel, to incur debts, liabilities or obligations; to acquire, hold or dispose of property;
to receive gifts, contributions, and donations of property, fund services, and other forms
of assistance from persons, firms, corporations and any governmental entity; and to sue
and be sued in its own name. Said powers shall be exercised in the manner provided in the
law, and except as expressly set forth herein, subject only to such restrictions upon the
manner of exercising such powers as are imposed upon community college districts in the

26



3A.

3.B.

3.C.

exercise of similar powers.

PURPOSE - The purpose of SBRPSTC shail be to provide training and educational
programs that will be responsive to the needs of public safety agencies within the region
served by the JPA,

MEMBERSH!P - Each party to this Agreement must be eligible for membership in
SBRPSTC as defined in the Bylaws, and is entitled to the rights and privileges, and is
subject to the obligations of membership, all as are provided in this Agreement.

COURSE OFFERINGS - All members of SBRPSTC agree to the following: Not to offer
additional courses in the discipline(s} assigned to the SBRPSTC in any format including
credit, non credit or confract instruction.

APPROVAL OF INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL BY SBRPSTC MEMBER DISTRICTS -
Instructional personnel recommended by the SBRPSTC staff to teach a course(s) offered
through the Consortium shall be employed via a contract with one of the participating
college districts, All personnel so approved via such contract, shall meet the minimum
gualifications for teaching in the appropriate discipline{s) per Title Five of the California
Administrative Code of Regulations. Such personnel shall be desighated as the
instructor of record for courses approved and offered by each member college.

EFFECTIVE DATE - This Agreement shall become effective on Juiy 1, 1995.

TREASURER - This Agreement, pursuant to Government Code section 6505.6, herewith
establishes the Office of Treasurer. The Office of Treasurer shall be selected as
determined by the Board of Directors.

GOVERNANCE - Shall be governed by a Board of Directors selected according to the
provisions of the Bylaws.

BYLAWS - The JPA shall be governed pursuant to those certain Bylaws, a copy of which
is attached hereto as Exhibit A, which may be amended by the Board of Directors
pursuant to the provisions set forth herein. Each party to this agreement is bound by
their provisions, and further agrees that SBRPSTC shall be operated pursuant to this
Agreement and said Bylaws.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION POLICY STATEMENT - The SBRPSTC is committed to a policy of
affirmative action in its hiring procedures, and with the assistance of all SBRPSTC staff,
the Governing Board of the SBRPSTC assures that all employees and applicants for
positions in the SBRPSTC will have equal opportunity for employment regardless of
race, color, sex, religion, national origin, age, disability, status as Vietnam-era veterans,
marital status, political beliefs, or sexual orientation.

27



10.

1.

12.

13.

ADDITIONAL PARTIES - Additional parties may become members of the
SBRPSTC in accordance with the provisions of the Bylaws.

RECORDS - The Treasurer shall maintain records separately identifying the expenses
incurred in the performance of the duties described herein. The Executive Director
shall maintain records of the Minutes of the Board of Directors meetings and such
other official records of the SBRPSTC as required by law.

TERM, TERMINATION, AND DISSOLUTION OF JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT.

Term and Extension. The Joint Powers Agreement shall become effective on July
1,1995, and continue thereafter as determined by the participating members. A
2/3rds majority of the members of this Joint Powers Agreement may terminate this
Joint Powers Agreement at any time provided all parties and all members have been
notified at least 60 days in advance. in the event that training programs are in
progress, the closing date shall be extended to the end of the (semester or quarter)
for that training.

Withdrawal. _Any party may withdraw from participation in this Agreement by
providing written notice to the Board of Directors not less than 60 days prior to June
30th of any year. Withdrawal shall be effective on June 30 following delivery of said
notice. Withdrawing parties shall be liable for their portion of costs and obligations
up to the date of withdrawal. Withdrawing parties shall remain obligated to pay for
any legal liabilities incurred and or originating prior to the effective date of
withdrawal.

Dissolution. in the event this Joint Powers Agreement is dissolved, the distribution of
any assets remaining after meeting all financial obligations, shall be distributed as
determined by a 2/3rds majority vote of the Board of Directors. Should the Board of
Directors not make such a determination, the cumulative FTES generated by each
active member at time of dissolution shall determine that members proportionate
share of such assets.

SEVERABILITY - Should any portion, term, condition or provision of this Agreement be
decided by a court of competent jurisdiction to be illegal or in conflict with any law of
the State of California, or be otherwise rendered unenforceable or ineffectual, the
validity of the remaining portions, terms, conditions, and provisions shall not be
affected thereby.

ASSIGNS - No party to this Joint Powers Agreement may sublet, assign, or transfer any
interest in this Joint Powers Agreement without the written consent of all of the
parties thereto.

28



14. HOLD HARMLESS - All parties to this Agreement shall indemnify, defend and save
harmless each other and their respective officers, agents, and employees from all
loss, expense, claims, liability for injury or damage to any property arising out of, or
in any manner connected with, the performance and operation of the terms of this
Agreement,

15. DEBTS, LIABILITIES AND OBLIGATIONS - The debts, liabilities and obligations incurred
in the administration of this Agreement shall not constitute any debt, liability or
obligation of any of the individual members to this Agreement.

The parties have caused this Joint Powers Agreement to be signed in their behalf by their duly
authorized representatives on this First day of August, 1998, by the following signatory
community college districts.

29



Appendix B — Consortium & Public Safety Program Enrollment Trends

Programs | 2004-05 | 2005-06 2006-07 | 2007-08 | 2008-09 | 2009-10¢ | 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13
Law 1122 1329 1418 1631 1568 1521 1438 1243 1437
Enforcement

Corrections | 156 126 362 207 359 260 109 67 29
Dispatch 75 65 95 153 152 73 122 ag 64

Fire Tech 760 776 625 603 592 471 483 577 521

*South Bay Regional Public Safety Training Consortium FTES totals

Programs 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2013-14
Law Enforcement 332,55 | 135.23 |357.19 |3%83.11
Fire Technology 66.39 208.68 | 122.17 64.45

* Gavilan College Consortium Program FTES fotals by TOP Code

Programs 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2013-14
Ltaw Enforcement 6,769 2,019 2,739 2,311
Fire Technology 176 1,129 583 569

* Gavilan College Consortium Program Student Enroltment by TOP Code

30




Appendix C - Social/Demographic/Labor Market Snapshot

Social & Demographic Analysis of Service Area

South Bay Regional Public Safety Training Consortium is a Regional Training Consortium created in
response to a California Community College Chancellor's Office Grant. The South Bay joint Powers
Agency {IPA)} has operated for approximately 20 years primarily in the greater Bay Area. The JPA
currently includes 9 Community College Districts from the counties of El Dorado, Alameda, San Mateo,
Santa Clara, San Benito to Monterey. Due to the vast service area, the student and general population
covered by the Consortium is extremely diverse relative to its social and demographic complexion.
Overall, the population in the Incorporated and unincorporated areas within the service region is
approximately 50% white, 23-28% Hispanic or Latino, 10-23% Asian, 5-7 % African American, 1% Native
Hawaiian, and 4-5% “two or more races”. 65% of the region residents are between the ages of 18 and
64 years with approximately 42% securing a higher degree or professional certificate. These figures are a
snap-shot of the region and will vary between specific College districts {U.S. Census Bureau, 2010). The
JPA’s service region boasts the highest level of ethnic diversity. Current analysis suggests the largest
percentage increase will be in the Asian and Native Hawatian communities followed the Hispanic or
Latino community. Within the JPA region, Santa Clara County is the fastest growing county within the
state. Predictions suggest it will grow by 47% in the next forty years. Monterey and San Benito counties
are expected to realize substantial growth as well (ABAG, 2013).

White Hispanic/Latino Asian African Amer Native HI 2+ Races

50% 23-28% 10-23% 5-7% 1% 4-5%

* Approximate demographics within the region.

Historically, the South Bay JPA has provided training to a similarly diverse student population. Due to the
physical nature of the Public Safety Profession, as well as other legal requirements and restrictions (i.e.
citizenship, educational requirements, criminal history}, the South Bay JPA student base is skewed
somewhat toward white male students yet trends closely with demographic of the region.

White Hispanic Aftican Amer Asian/Pac Isl Native Amer
60% 21.6% 6.1% 9.6% 1.7%
Male Female
68% 32%

* Representative of the demographic over the last five year perlod.

31




Gavilan College

Figure 7: Service Area ethnic distribution and projected growth '

100,000
90,000
80,000
76,000
60,000
50,000
40,000
30,000 -
20,000 -

2011
E'2018

0 - B p— J—
. Native
VWhite non-| White | Non-White th.k or Am:erlcan . Hawatian & | Twoor
- L A African Indian or Asian .
hispanic Hispanic | Hispanic - ; other Pacific| more races
American Alaska Nativg
Islander
“0FEE 75,978 75978 4417 1,290 7i6 10761 532 4784
B20i8; 75818 87,082 4,882 2430 727 12251 598 5281

MNote: White-Hispanic is a definition used by the United States Census Bureau. Hispanic or Latino

people are those wiho report origins in Spain or Hispanic Latin America, and they may be of any race,
Thus, each race, incuding White American, comprises individuals who are Hispanic or Latino and
individuals who are not Hispanic or Latine {Data obtained by report generated by the Centers of
Exceflence, 201 1)

32




Socioecanomic Profile of Service Area / Present & Future Labor Market (Area, Region, State)

The JPA’s vast service area also lends to a substantial variance in the economic profile. The communities
incorporate new growing families and retirement residents. The per capita income for the counties in
the region range from $24,995 to $45,458 with the statewide per capital income at $29,551 (U.S. Census
Bureau, 2012}, it Is noted there are large disparities between income levels relative to individual cities
within the counties as well.

Approximately 34% of the population is foreign born nationals, which provide for challenges and
opportunities. The multiplicity of languages, the under educated and difficult to employ population
equates to additional social and education services for the JPA target populations and are expected to
realize the greatest growth over the next decade. Generally over the past ten years public safety
professionals have experienced a steady decline of employment opportunities. Only recently has the
market shown a slight increase in the employment opportunities, with most agencies experiencing
annual vacancies, which will need to be filled, between 5% and 15% of their workforce; depending upon
the agency and discipline.

Table 14: Public Safety Professions

Professions Law Firefighter Lifeguard {other Corrections Homeland
Enforcement health Security {other
Officer occupation) public protection)
Success : 848 2,074
Retention 885 2,516
Grads / Certs 3,117 446
Qutlook 2010- 27,800 26,060

2020 (CA}
Salaries $55,400 ( $86,000
Salaries (2 $26,504 $26,738
years before)
Salaries (2 $87,128 $41,200
years after)
Success and retention data from

www.cccco.edu, Californta State Salaries www.carserinfonet.org
2-5 year salary comparison www.salarysurfer.com

33



Appendix D - Organizational Charts

GAVILAN COLLEGE ORGANIZATION CHART
MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE AS OF AUGUST 26, 2016

The college administrative organization structure provides the vehicle for effective communication
and collaboratian, the implementation of decisions, and the support struclure for the campus.

P Superintendent/ Dr. Kathleen A. Rose
President
Gavilah College Exes Assistant - Nancy Balley
Educational Foundation:«

= Uirector, Human Resources - Eric Ramones
= [iroctor, Instinitional Research - O Paterd, Wiuck
= Director, Public (nformation - Jan Barnstein Chrargin

M

¥ y +
i Dr. Kathleen A Rose Kathleen Mober
v Frederick E. Harrfs et VP 9 VP |
Adminisrative and Chief ;ﬁfd‘-‘m
Services . o5
Exex Assistanl hnstruton Syee Assistent _ Exes Assistant
Vacant Piar Consway Grace Cardinali
« Director, Businesy Services - Wade W, Eiis « Wiractor, Community and * Director, Adinissions & Records - Candios Whitney
~ Director, Faciities Senvices - Jafirey Gopp Contract E4, - Vacant = Diractor, Financial Aid, Vacant
« Direclor, Security & Support Services - Vacant - godumngu‘c;mm‘ml Site:, Hallister = Judy

« Diragtor, WilS~ NMim| Anvizu

« Assistant Diroctor, MIS - Kyle Sliups » Director, Instruchiondl Site, M HIl - Lindz Bermabe

« Cogrdinator, MESATRI - Dr, Edvarde Cenvaintes

v ¥ ¥ v

Dean, Dept. of Dean, Career Interin Dean, Dean, Liveral
- Kinesiclogy Technical Student Suvcess / Arts and
< and Athletics Edyeation Enrolimpnt Mot Saienges
&
5 Ron Hannon Sherrean Carr Veronica iarinez Fran Lozano
g
'é ¥ v -
§ Assodate Dean, Intecim Associate Associate Dean,
& Communiy Covglopmart/ Dean, DRC ECPS CalWORKs
5 Nor-Credit! Adull Ed
! Or Randall Brown Brooke Boeding Carina Cisneros
> + Coordinator CaVORK:,
:;.3 Susan Swocney
o
2
=
<

34



South Bay Regional PSTC

Fiscal
Services

Facilities /
Operations

[T/ Media

Instructional
Support

Contract
Enterprises

Bookstora

South Bay Regional

Public Safety Training Consortium
Organizational Chart - January 2016




Appendix E — South Bay Regional PSTC History

February 1992 in Assembly Concurrent Resolution No. 93, the community colleges were tasked
with providing “sufficient public safety training courses to satisfy State-mandated training
requirements, participate in regional consortiums of community colleges in order to minimize
duplication of training courses, and make training programs more readily available.” The
colleges had been offering these courses in standard Semaester and Quarter term formats,
generally failing to obtain the required attendance numbers to run the courses. Thus, active
public safety personnel began to fall out of compliance with certifications and legal mandates.

As a result of this resolution and the Issues with servicing the needs of the target student
population, a Public Safety Committee was convened by the State of California, comprised of
members from the Community Colleges, Police, Corrections, Hazardous Materials and Fire
practitioners, and the State Chancellor’s Office. The Committee was tasked with identifying
ways to deliver high quality training and education to entry level students and working
professionals within the Public Safety professions. This committee initiated a State-wide
Request For Applications (RFA) for grant funding through the Community College Chancellor’s
Office Public Safety Educators Advisory.

InJuly 1993 Evergreen Valley College, Criminal Justice Training Center was awarded a grant from
the California Community College Chancellor's Office to analyze the feasibility and develop
“Public Safety Model of Education Program” in a “Regional Consortium”: Reference Project #93-
0070. South Bay Regional Public Safety Training Consortium {SBRPSTC) was born out of this
grant. Evergreen Valley College and Gavilan College were the first two colleges to enter into the
Joint Powers Agreement on October 6, 1994, as a continuing pilot for an additional year. The
Joint Powers Agreement provided SBRPSTC the “powers common to the participating districts”
and “authorized (SBRPSTC) to do ali acts necessary for the exercise of said common powers”
pursuant to the provisions of Section 6500, et seq. of the California Government Code.

The pilot proved to be more successful for students and the colleges than expected and
subsequently additional colleges joined the Consortium through the Joint Powers Agreement. By
the end of the pilot the Consortium was five (5} colleges strong and negotiations were underway
for additional colleges to partake. By August 1996, in a letter authored by Dr. Susan Oliviera to
Dr. Leo Ruelas, SBRPSTC advised the California Community College Chancellor’s Office that the
Consortium included seven {7} college districts, had heen awarded additional Chancellor’s grant
funding to develop and offer new training programs to meet the needs of the public safety
students. At the recommendation of the Chancellor’s Office, all instructors recommended by
SBRPSTC meet the minimum qualifications as designated through Title 5 and approved by “one
of the participating SBRPSTC College Boards.” “The faculty are then considered approved by all
the member colleges to teach in the SBRPSTC course offerings.” )

SBRPSTC continued to prove to be beneficial in serving the public safety community, those
seeking employment and those employed, as well as being more efficient and cost effective for
the member colleges. During the 1994-95 pilot SBRPSTC successfully generated in excess of 615
FTES. Although the commitments from the colleges have fluctuated over the years, SBRPSTC has
been able to maintain training and services to public safety students at all educational levels,
and currently generates a combined total of approximately 2400 FTES for the nine {3) member
colleges.



The structure and efficiencies of organization have allowed SBRPSTC to expand the services
offered to students not currently employed within the public safety profession. SBRPSTC is able
to prove a single location to students for the pre-employment testing procedures {written and
physical abilities) for law enforcement, dispatch and fire services. We offer pre-employment
courses that assist the students in preparing for the Basic Academy, and the challenging
employment processes including testing, interviewing and completion of required documents. In
addition, we provide perishable skills update training so students can maintain the requisite
skills and certifications necessary to secure employment, and keep current on the ever changing
legal implications associated with the public safety profession.

Since its creation, SBRPSTC has worked in concert with our member colleges to articulate
courses, follow procedures and meet the needs of the student population in the most effective
and efficient manner possible,

37



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

" November 8, 2016

Consent Agenda ltem No. Office of Institutional Research
Information/Staff Reports No. 11 (c)

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda item No.

New Business Agenda Item No.

SUBJECT: 20186 Student Success Scorecard

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

X | Information Only

Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees review the attached student statistics.

Background:

As a part of the College’s student success efforts, this report highlights important indicators and
developments as a way to understand student success progress. Also included is the Fall 2016
Student Success report which looks at scorecard and other data over time.

Budgetary Implications:

Follow Up/Outcome:

Recommended By:  Dr. Kathleen A, Rose, Superintendent/President

Prepared By: W 2/ /{D W

Dr. Peter J. Wruck, Director of Institutional Research

Agenda Approval: %W”MQ%L

Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President




2016 CCCC Student Success Scorecard

ESS

NI TLATIVE

2016 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard

Gavilan College was established in 1919 in the city of Hollister, and eventually became part of the Gavilan Joint Community College District. The district
is comprised of 2,700 square miles encompassing southern Santa Clara and most of San Benito County. Gavilan College offers a wide range of services,
including programs of community education, study in the liberal arts and sciences, and study in the pre-professional, business, vocational and technical
fields. Coursesland programs of study are offered days, evenings, weekends and online.

Insufficient data

GAVILAN COLLEGE

Gavilan College | Office of Institutional Research 2016-09-29 | Page 1 of 14



2016 CCCCO Student Success Scorecard

INITIATIVE

GAVILAN COLLEGE

Gavilan College | Office of Institutional Research 2016-09-29 | Page 2 of 14



Gavilan College

FACATEXTUM PMTS

2016 CCCCO Student Success Scorecard

=22 e T OV A CAPEER TRCHNICAL EBUCATION FRETRRS 1

CURRENT PROFIEE l REMEDIAL/ESL i PERSISTENCE 30 UNITS  DEGREEfTRANSFER  CAREER TECHRICAL EDUCATION  SKILLS BUILDER
 Metric Profile
. Click hy

RemedlallESL ick here to view trend data

Percentaga of credit students tracked for six years through 2014-15 who first enralled in a course below teansfer level in English, mathematics, and/or ESL

during 2009-10 and completed a college-level course in the same discigline,

REMEDIAL MATH REMEDIAL ENGLISH ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE {ESL)
30.3% 36.1% 4.7%

H=765 =767 N=85

Cender o5 Gender G4 Gender %

FEMALE 347 FERUALE FEMALE

MME M9 MEE WHLE

Mz % Aga Age

UNDER 20 3 LKDER 20 UNDER 1)

W4 211 pab!] nH

539 83 1BH %33

HROR 367 DOROAR BORCER vy B

Ehniity/Race % EthnicityjRace Ethnigity/Race %

arsicaamesican 158 AFRICAN MERCAN wrcmscn MY

RIEPICAN DY * AERICAN INTIR Y AMERITAN 1SDUN/ &

MASKARATIE 0.8 ALASKA NATIE MASCANATIVG N/

A5 550 EE o AN

RUPNO 455 EEE FEH0 AURHO NAF:

HISPANIC 83 HISPRHIC SN 28 %

paRciasDER 8007 PAORCISLANDER marciLmR NN

VIHITE 316 g wHITE g0™

095 Cobort with o siudents atlaning an oulcoms

NfA: Cohert has no students

+1 Cohort fewer than 10 students

Gavilan College | Office of Institutional Research

GAVILAN COLLEGE

2016-09-28 | Page 3 of 14



2016 CCCCO Student Success Scorecard

Gavilan College .

RROMENTUM POINTS 1 T ORGEDTRMIRER OIS » F CAEERTRCRAKAL EDUCATION METRKS T
CURRENT PROFILE I REMEDIAEJESL | PERSISTENCE 30 UNITS DEGREF/TRANSFER ~ CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION  SKIELS BUILDER

. View Rates
Remedi a! /ESL Click here to view trend data

Parcentage of aredit students racked for six years fhrough 2014-15 whe first enrcifed in a course below transfer leval in English, mathamatics, andfor £SL
during 2009-10 and compdeted a cotlege-tevel course in the same discipiine,

REMEDIAL MATH REMEDIAL ENGLISH ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE (ESL)
Students 765  Students 767  Students 85
GENDER GENBER GENDER
female 429 Female 399  Female 52
Male 33 Male 360 Male H
AGE AGE AGE
Less than 20 years ofd 379 Less than 20 years old 443 iess than 20 years old *
20 to 24 years old 180 20 to 24 years old 149 20 to 24 years okl 16
25 to 39 years old 145 25 to 33 years ok 131 2510 39 years old 44
40 or more years old 60 40 or more years old 44 40 or more years old 17
ETHNICITY/RACE ETHNICITY/RACE ETHNICIFY/RACE
African American 19 African American 22 African American *
) American Indian/Alaska Native * American Indian/Alaska Native * Amesican Indian/Alasika Native *
Astan 25 Asian 29 Aslan 10
Hilipine t1 Filiging 15 Flipino *
Hispanie 442 Hispanic 471 Hispanic 71
Pacific Islander *  Pacific Islander *  Pacific Islander *
White 225 \vhite 195 White *

*: Suppressed to protect student privacy.
Hote: The sum of subgroup counts may pot add up o the tota! count dua to nuissing demoaraphic informnation.

GAVILAN COLLEGE

Gavilan College | Office of Institutional Research 2016-09-29 | Page 4 of 14



Gavilan College

2016 CCCCO Student Success Scorecard

MATMENTUA POINTS L e e N (LT CIPEERTECRNC EDUCANGH RFETRICS 1
CURRENT PROFILE REMEDIAL/ESL l PERSISTENCE ] 30 UNITS  DEGREE[TRANSFER  CAREER TECHMICAL EDUCATION SKILLS BUTLDER
: .__.rﬁ_.etric Profile
. Click here to view trend data
Persistence
Percentage of degres, certificate andfor ransfer-seeking students starting first time in 2609-10 tracked for six years through 2014-55 who enrofied in the first
three conseculive terms.
COLLEGE PREPARED UNPREPARED FOR COLLEGE OVERALL
80.0% 69.1% 72.4%
N=250 =593 1:=843
Gender % Gender % Gander %
FEMAE FEMME 0.7 FEMME M4
LALE WAALE 67.5 MALE 10.2
Age Aga % Age o
UDER 26 LHDER 2 126 USDER 20 7.2
W 0 50.0 0 54.8
539 53 60.5 533 620
H00ROVR HOROFR 741 HOROR 76.7
Ethnicty/Race Ethnigty/Rece % Ethnicity/Race %
AERICAN AMERICAN AMCNAVERCN 667 TR RGN AIEROH 625
AMAEPICAN INDARNS AERICN IO LAY AMERFCAN INDIAHS
ALASEA NATRE HLASKA NATIVE 1060 ALAGYA NATRE 10007 &
ASUAN AN ASHEN 703
AUFINGD FILRO ALIRND N4
HISPANK HISPANC HISPANIC 124
PACIFIC ISLANDER PAGRC ISLANDER 0.0* mancsUnoER 5607
\HITE WHITE 69.2 'LHITE 540
0% Cohort with 29 snidents attaining aa cutcome COLLEGE PREPARED: Studerit’s loweast colmse atemptad in Math and/for English was cofege leved
M{A: Cohert has na sudents UNPREPARED FOR COLLEGE: Studant's lowest course attampted in Math andfor Erglish was romertisl kaed
*2 Cohort Fesver than 10 students QYERALE: Studont attemptad any kevel of Math or Engich in the first three years
Percentaga of Unprepared Students: 70%

Gavilan College | Office of Institutional Research

GAVILAN COLLEGE

2016-09-29 | Page 5 of 14



2016 CCCCO Student Success Scorecard

Gavilan College

FIOUERTI PCINTS L e T T CAPEER TELFNICAL FOBCATIO HETRS ¥
CURRENT #ROFILE REMEDIAL/ES]. | PERSISTENCE ! 30 UNITS DEGREESTRANSFER CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION  SKILLS BUILBER
 View Rates | Metric Profile
PerSiStence Click here tao view trend data

Percentaga of degree, certificate andfor ansfer-seeking students starting first ime in 2009-10 tracked for six years through 20:4-15 who enrcited In the first
three consecutive terms.

COULEGE PREPARED UNPREPARED FOR COLLEGE OVERALL
Shudents 250 Students 593 Students 843
GENDER GENDER GENDER
Femate 134 Female 34 Female 438
Male 110 Male 283 Male 393
AGE AGE AGE
Less than 20 years old 221 Less than 20 years old 456  less than 20 years old 677
20 to 24 years old 8 20to 24 years old 686 20 to 24 years old 84
25 to 39 years old * 25 to 39 years old ® 25 to 39 years ofd 50
40 or more years old * 40 or more years old * 40 or more years old 30
ETHNICIFY/RACE EFHNICETY/RACE ETHNICITY/RACE
African American * Afdcan American *  African American 16
American IndianfAlaska Native *  American IndianjAlaska Native * American Indian/Alaska Native *
Aslan 14 Asian 23 Asian 37
Filipiao it Filipino 16 Filipino 21
Rigpanic 86 Hispanic 341 Hispanlc 427
Pacific Islander *  Pacific Isfander * Padific Islander *
White 115 White 168  White 284

¥; Guprressed to protect shudent privacy.
Hote: e sum of subgrotp Counts may not 264 up to the total eount due to missing demegraph'e nfornation,

Parcantags of Unpeaparad Studanis: 70%

GAVILAN COLLEGE

Gavilan College | Office of Institutional Research 2016-09-29 | Page 6 of 14



2016 CCCCO Student Success Scorecard

Gavilan College

TN PONTS 1 PO oS ¢ TR TR FOUCAR VTS 1
CURRENT PROFILE REMEDIALJESL PERSISTENCE } 30 UNITS i DEGREE/TRANSFER  CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION  SKILLS BURDER
: '_ Metric Profile
: Cli iew
30 UnltS ick here to view trend data
Pe_réentage of degres, certificate and/or transfer-seeking students starting first time in 2009-10 tracked for six years threugh 2014-15 who achieved at least 30
UfiiRs,
COLLEGE PREPARED UNPREPARED FOR COLLEGE OVERALL
76.8% 62.1% 66.4%
N=250 =593 H=843
Gender Gender % Gender
FEMALE FEMME 645 FEMME
LALE VALE 590 RALE
Aga Aga % Age
UNGER 20 GHDER 20 654 USDER 20
024 pioH] 485 0
] B3 465 253
0 OVER 4 0ROVR 593 430RCVR
Ethnicity/Raca % Ethridty/Rate % Ethridty/Race %
G mEGn 50.0% I NECNAMENON 583 T MRONIEION 563
AMEPICAN INDUN/ AMERICAN INDARY % ARERICAN INDEN/ +
AASKANATRE MASKA RATIVE 007 MASUHATNE 66,7
MIAN ASHN 56.5 A 67.6
I Rz Ho : RUPIHD 61.9
HISPARIC HISPAKIC 830 HISPARIE 660
*
PACIFIC SLANTER morcsaom 007 morciusR 500
VHITE WHITE 639 WHITE 694
036: Cohort with nie students attafaing an sutrema COLLEGE PREPARED: Student’s loevest course atigmded in Math and/er Englsh vas cofege feval
NfA: Cohrt has na students UNPREPARED FOR COLEEGE: Students knwest course attempted in Math andfor Enghsh was remertiat kvek
T: Cohort fewar than 10 studants OVERALL: Studant attempted any bvel of Math or English in the st three years
Parcentage of Unprepared Students: 20%.

b
GAVILAN COLLEGE

Gavilan College | Office of Institutional Research 2016-09-29 | Page 7 of 14



2016 CCCCO Student Success Scorecard

Gavilan College

HEUENTORFOINTS VPR RNRR GO 1 T CHER TECRNICL EOUGTON EETRRS 1
CURRENT PROFILE REMEDIAL/ESE  PERSISTENCE ' 30 UNETS E DEGREF/TRANSFER  CARFER TECHMNICAL EDUCATION  SKILES BUILDER
 View Rates
30 U nits Click here to view trend data
Eg'ré:sentage of degres, certificate andfor transfer-sseking students starting first Eme in 2609-19 tracked for six yeaes through 2014-15 who achieved at least 30
115,
COLLEGE PREPARED UNPREPARED FOR COLLEGE OVERALL
Students 250  Students 593 Students 843
GENDER GENDER GENDER
Female 134 Femala 364  Female 418
Male 1186 Make 283 Make 393
AGE AGE AGE
Less than 2§ years old 221 Less than 20 years old 456 Less than 20 years old 627
28 to 24 years old 18 20 {0 24 years ofd 66  20to 24 years old 84
25 to 39 years old ¥ 25 to 39 years old ¥ 250 39 years ofd 50
40 or more years old * A0 or more years old * 40 or more years old 30
ETHNICITY/RACE ETHNICITY/RACE ETHNICITY/RACE
African American *  African American *  African American 16
American Indian/Alaska Native * Amesican Indian/Alaska Native * American Indian/Alaska Native *
Aslan 14 Asian 23 Asian 37
Filiping i1 Fitiping 10 Filipino 21
Hisparic 86 Hispanic 34t Hispanic 427
Pacific Tslander *  Pacific Islander *  Pacific Iskander *
Vhite 115 White &8 White 284

*1 Suparessed bo protedt student peivacy,
Heke: Tha slen of subgroup counts niay 1ot add up o the oAl count due to missng demegraph’s nfoanation.

Parcentags of Unprepared Studants: 7004

Xy
GAVILAN COLLEGE

Gavilan College | Office of Institutional Research 2016-09-29 | Page 8 of 14



Gavilan College

2016 CCCCO Student Success Scorecard

TG ERTON FORTS 1 TGP IR OUTLORE ¥ CFREERTECHRICAL EOLCAO METRRS
CURRENT PROFILE REMEDIAL/ESL  PERSISTENCE 30 UNITS i DEGREE/TRANSFER [ CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION  SKILES BUILDER
Meteic P:oﬁrlre'
i Click here to view trend data
Completion b
Percentage of degree, certificate andfor ransfer-seeking students starting first ime in 2609-10 tracked for six years through 2014-15 who compieted a degree,
ceddificate or bransfor-related cutcomes,
COLLEGE PREPARED UNPREPARED FOR COLLEGE OVERALL
63.2% 39.3% 46.4%
=250 H=593 =843
Gender k- Gender % Gender
FEMALE FEMME FEMALE
MAE KIALE MALE
rge Age Age
UNDER 2 UKDER 20 NDER2D
b} -4 024
33 539 533
40 0A0MER LCROMR - HORGYER
Ethnigity/Race U Ethricity/Race BihnicityfRace
AHONMMEIOY 25,07 TR AERICAN MERIC RO AERICAR
AUERICAN INDIANY * ALERICAN NI/ AMERICAN ISDIAN/
ALASEANATLE 0.0 ALKSKA NATRE ALASKA RATNE
AN a7 AT AU
FILIPEND 121 ALFIEO AUFINO
HISPARIC 5.3 ¢ HISPANC HISPARIC
PACIFIC ISLANDER 04! PACIRC ISLANDER 00l PACRIC ISLANDER
VHITE 615 E VHITE 349 WHITE
0% Cohart with no shudants altaining an outcoma LOLLEGE PREPARED: Student’s lowest course attemipted in Math andlor English was cofeqe lewsd
NJA: Cohart has ro students UNPREPARED FOR COLLEGE: Student’s Iowest course atampted in Math andfor Erglsh was remedis] ievel
*; Chort fewar than 19 studenis QVERALE: Student attermptad any level of Math or Engfishy in the first three yoars
Bercentage of Ungreparad Students: H%

Gavilan College | Office of Institutional Research

b
GAVILAN COLLEGE

2016-09-29 | Page 9 of 14



2016 CCCCO Student Success Scorecard

Gavilan College

REOVENTIN PGNTS L 6 T {AFEERTECERICAL EDUCATRON METRICS 1

CURRENT PROFILE REMEDIALJESL  PERSISTENCE 30 UNITS ’ DEGREESTRANSFER i CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION  SKILLS BUILDER
© wiews Rates || Metric Profile
1 Click here to view trend data
Completion ‘

certificate or transfer-refated sulcomes,

¥: Suppressed 1o protect student privacy

Parcentage of Unorepared Students: 70%

Vo
Note: The sumn of sgbq:oup calnts may not add up to the totad aoumt due te missing dermagraphle tnfarnatian,

Pescentage of degree, certificate andfor transfer-seeking students starting first time in 2009-10 tracked for six years through 2034-15 viho completed a degree,

COLLEGE PREFARED UNPREPARED FOR COLLEGE OVERALL
Students 250  Students 593 Students 843
GENDER GENDER GENDER
Female 134  Female 304 Female 438
Male 110 Male 283 Make 393
AGE AGE AGE
Lass than 20 years old 221 Less thar 20 years old 456 Less than 20 years old 677
20 to 24 years old 18  20to 24 years old 66  20to 24 years old 34
25 to 35 years old *  25ta 39 years old ¥ 2510 39 years old 50
40 or more years old * 40 or more years old * 40 or more years old 30
ETHNICITY/RACE ETHNICTTY/RACE ETHNICITY/RACE
African American * African American *  African American 16
American IndianfAlaska Native * Amerlcan IndianfAlaska Native * American IndianfAlaska Native ¥
Asfan 4 Aslaa 23 Asian 37
Filipino il filipine 10 Filgino 21
Hispanic 85 Hispanic 341 Hispenic 427
Pacific Istander *  Padfic Islander *  Padfic 1slander *
White 115 Wwhite 169 White 284

Gavilan College | Office of Institutional Research

b

GAVILAN COLLEGE

2016-09-29 | Page 10 of 14




Gavilan College

CURRENT PROFILE

2016 CCCCO Student Success Scorecard

RAOUHHRIM POINTS
REMEDIAL/ESL PERSISTENCE 36 UNITS

T ORI ER GO ¥ T CAREERTECHRICAL EBUCATHON MRIRICS 1

DEGREE/TRANSFER ~ § CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION | SKILLS BUILDER

Career Technical Education

[ otos |} et prodte

Click here to view wend data

OVERALL

Gander

FENALE

ANE

g2

UNDER 20

N

539

40 0ROVER
Ethnicity/Race

AFRICAN BERICAN

AMEPICAH INDIAN/

ALASKA NATRE

Ay

HURNO

HISPANIC
PACIRCISUANDER

WHITE

Percentage of students completing more than eight units in courses dassified as career technical education {or apprenticeship ) in a single disciptine for the first
time in 200918 racked for six years thegugh 2014-15 who comipleted a degree, certificale, apprenticeship or fransfer-refated omcontes,

41.9%

N=825
%
511 ¢

3.
%

HER
494
g
Bi

%

462
133*¢
49 EES

51 B
Nk
378

0%: Cohart with no students attalning an oulcome
NfA: Comyt has no students
*; Colvant fewer than 1] students

Gavilan College | Office of Institutional Research

b
GAVILAN COLLEGE

2016-09-29 | Page 11 of 14



2016 CCCCO Student Success Scorecard

Gavilan College

FEGSEHTI PGS 1 FOEGRTEATN oS ¢ F CAFEERTECTIGH, DI WETRES !
CURRENT PROFILE REMEDIAL/ESL PERSISTENCE 30 UNITS  DEGREE/YRANSFER | CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION l SKELS BUILDER

 View Rates ;[ Metric Profite |

Career Technical Education Click here to view trend data

Percentagg of students complating more than eight units in courses dassified as career technical education (or apnrenticeship ) In a single discipling for the first
bimie in 200910 Lracked for $ix years theough 2014-15 who completed a degree, erdificate, apprenticeship or transfer-related outcomes,

OVERALL
Students 835
GENDER
Female 234
Male 574
AGE
Less than 20 years old 164
20 10 24 years old 189
25 0 3% years old 363
40 ¢r more years old 117
ETHNICITY/RALE
Aftican American 6
American IndianfAlaska Native *
Asian 28
Filipine i7
Hispanic 300
Pacific Islander *
White 378

¥: Suppressed to profect studant privacy. . )
Hote: The um of subgroup counts sy not add up o the el coumt due ta missing demoagraphic Infornation,

b
GAVILAN COLLEGE

Gavilan College | Office of Institutional Research 2016-09-29 | Page 12 of 14



2016 CCCCO Student Success Scorecard

Gavilan College

MOVERTUTANTS 1 RGOS ¢ F CAFEER TECHRICA EDUCHTION METRICS i
CURRENT PROFILE REMEDIAL/ESL  PERSISTENCE 30 UNITS DEGREE/TRANSFER ~ CAREER TECHNICAY EDUCATION I SKILLS BUILBER

i Disciplines l 'I-'J'emographics :

SkI”S BUilder Click here ta view trend data

The median percentage change In wages for students who completed higher Jevel CTE coursework in 2012-2013 and laft the system without receiving any type
of traditional outcome such as transfer to 2 four year coflege or completfon of a degree or certificate.

Median Earnings Change

+3.7%

Cisciplines with the highest envoliment Median % Change Totat i ekt
Police Academy S 55% 643
Adinistration ef ustice i 10% m
Fire Technclogy 344 17
Child Developmeri/tary Care ard Education ? .6% 8l
Carpentry R 46.0% 40
Agcounting 4.5% 34
Cffice Technology/Office Computer Applications t4.8% 3
Drywall and Insulation 5.3% i
Water and Wastevrater Technclogy 25.8% 19
Corretions 71.0% 19

2 Catort fewar than B students

p)
GAVILAN COLLEGE

Gavilan College | Office of Institutional Research 2016-09-29 | Page 13 of 14



2016 CCCCO Student Success Scorecard

Gavilan College

IR EHIEETS 1 R TRESHR GO ¢ T CHFELR TECRIICH, EUCATICH METPIG, 1
CURRENT PROFILE REMEDIAL/ESI.  PERSISTENCE 39 UNITS DEGREE/TRANSFER CAREER TECHNICAL EDBCATION I SKILLS BUILDER
Disciplines 3 Demographics
Skl”S BU“der Click here to view trend data

The niedian percentage change i wages for students who completed higher level CTE coursework in 2012-2013 and loft the system without recelving any type
of kraditicnat outcome such as ransfer to a four year college or completion of a degree or certificate.

Median Earnings Change

+3.7%

N=1,313
Gender Madian % Change Total
FEMALE _ ! 7% 1%
MALE = 46% 978
Age Median % Change Totat N
Under 20 206.2% 18
W4 £8.0% 118
353 8.9% 433
400ROVER ! 0.3% Y
EthnicityfRaca Median % Change Totat N
AFRICAN AMERICAN B2% £
AMERICAM i DIAN/ALASKA HATIVE : £5% *
ASIAM 76% 32
FILPING 12.5% EY)
HISPANIC 10.4% m
PACIFC ISLANDER ! 5% *
WHITE i , 25% 675

N/A; Cobert has no studants
i Suppeessed to profect student prvacy. i
Hota: The sum of subgroup counts méy not add up (o the total ceunt du to missing demographic Infoanation.

h 8 -
GAVILAN COLLEGE

Gavilan College | Office of Institutional Research 2016-09-29 | Page 14 of 14



GAVILAN
COLLEGE

OFFICE OF INSTITUTIONAL RESEARCH
PETER J. WRUCK, PH.D., DIRECTOR

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE CHANCELLOR’S OFFICE
STUDENT SUCCESS SCORECARD
FIVE YEAR TRENDS

PREPARED FOR THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
GAVILAN JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 8, 2016



GAVILAN COLLEGE CCCCO STUDENT SUCCESS SCORECARD

2016 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard

Date: 11/2/2016

Completion Overall 2005-2006 20062007 2007-2008 2008-2009 2009-2010
Cohort Cohort Cohort Cohort Cohort
Cohort Size - Rate Cohort Size Rate  Cchort Size Rate Cohort Size Rate Cohort Size Rate
All 685 44.2% 728 43.5% 843 43.1% 1,003 48.1% 843 48.4%
Female 359 44.3% 413 42.1% 469 42.6% 562 48.8% 438 48.9%
Male 326 44.2% 313 45.0% 373 43.4% 422 43.4% 343 43.3%
< 20 years old ' 585 48.5% 598 47.0% 687 44 7% 804 49,3% 877 81.4%
20 to 24 years old 49 30.6% 58 24.1% 74 25.7% 88 33.0% 84 25.0%
25 to 38 years old 33 36.4% 46 32.6% 56 48.4% . 80 31.7% 50 20.0%
40+ years old 18 22.2% 27 25.9% 26 42.3% 51 35.3% 30 33.3%
African American 18 38.9% 19 42.1% 26 46.2% 23 39.1% 16 31.3%
American Indian/Alaska Native Suppressed 0.0% Suppressed 25.0% Suppressed 42.9%  Suppressed - 22.2% Suppressed 333%
Asian 27 63.0% 19 63.2% 35 71.4% 37 67.6% 37 51.4%
Filipino 15 48.7%  Suppressed 66.7% 12 58.3% 14 57.1% 21 66.7%
Hispanic 330 34.5% 347 34.9% 415 35.4% 474 37.8% 427 46.1%
Pacific Islander Suppressed 37.5% Suppressed 40.0% Suppressed 0.0% Suppressed 87.5% Suppressed 0.0%
White 259 54.1% 287 50.9% 208 48.6% 351 83.3% 284 46.5%

To be included in the official California Community College Chancellor's Office scorecard report, students must meet four characteristics:

1. The student must be a first time student in the entire CCC system

2. The student must have a valid SSN

3. The student must earn six units with a grade of A, B, C, D, or P within the first three years (in this case, between 2009 and 2012)

4. Students must have attempted a Math or English course within the first three years
The CCCCO uses these definitions because national research has shown that students meeting these characteristics typically intend to earn a credential and/or
transfer to a four year university. For Gavilan, the CCCCO’s definition eliminates about half of our first time student cohort in a given fall term.

Using the identified cohort, this table presents the completion rates (i.e., earning a credential or becoming transfer-ready) for all students.

GAVILAN COLLEGE

GaviLaN COLLEGE | OFFICE OF INSTITUTIONAL RESEARCH : 2018-11-02 PAGE 2 OF 15



GaviLAN CoLLEGE CCCCO STUDENT SUCCESS SCORECARD

2016 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard

Date: 11/2/2018

Completion Prepared 2005-2006 2006-2007 20072008 2008-2009 2009-2010
Cohort Cohort Cohort Cohort Cohort
Cohort Size Rate  Cohort Size Rate  Cohort Size Rate  Cohort Size Rate Cohort Size Rate
All 184 68.5% 222 63.1% 261 64.0% 324 70.4% 250 63.2%
Female 88 71.6% 108 66.7% 136 66.9% 171 75.4% 134 66.4%
Male 98 65.6% 113 59.3% 125 60.8% 148 85.5% 110 59.1%
< 20 years old 177 69.5% 208 63.9% 242 65.3% 300 72.0% 221 66.1%
20 to 24 years old Suppressed 80.0%  Suppressed 60.0%  Suppressed 25.0% 10 60.0% 18 33.3%
25 to 39 years old N/A N/A  Suppressed 50.0%  Suppressed 57.1% Suppressed 33.3% Suppressed 42.9%
40+ years old Suppressed 0.0%  Suppressed 40.0%  Suppressed 50.0% 11 45.5%  Suppressed 86.7%
African American Suppressed 66.7%  Suppressed 60.0%  Suppressed 57.1%  Suppressed 33.3% Suppressed 25.0%
American Indian/Alaska Native N/A N/A Suppressed 33.3%  Suppressed 50.0%  Suppressed 66.7% Suppressed 0.0%
Asian 10 60.0%  Suppressed 833% 16 93.8% 18 100.0% 14 85.7%
Filipino Suppressed: 25.0% Suppressed: 100.0% Suppressed: 100.0% Suppressed: 100.0% 11 T2.7%
Hispanic 62 62.9% 73 56.2% 75 B2.7% 106 65.1% 86 59.3%
Pacific Islander Suppressed 25.0%  Suppressed 0.0%  Suppressed 0.0%  Suppressed 100.0% Suppressed 0.0%
White 88 76.1% 117 65.8% 134 61.9% 149 69.1% 115 63.5%

Using the identified cohort, this table presents the completion rates (i.e., earning a credential or becoming transfer-ready) for students not requiring remediation.

N
GAVILAN COLLEGE

GAVILAN COLLEGE | OFFICE OF INSTITUTIONAL RESEARCH 2016-11-02 PAGE3 0E15



GAVILAN COLLEGE CCCCO STUDENT SUCCESS SCORECARD

2016 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard

Date: 11/2/2016

Completion Unprepared 2005-2006 2006-2007 2007-2008 2008-2009 2009-2010
Cohort Cohort Cohort Cohort Cohort
Cohort Size Rate  Cohort Size Rate  Cohort Size Rate  Cohort Size Rate Cohort Size Rate
All 501 353% 507 34.9% 582 33.7% 679 34.5% 593 39.3%
Female 271 35.4% 305 33.4% 333 32.7% 391 37.1% 304 41.1%
Male 230 35.2% 200 37.0% 248 34.7% 274 31.4% 283 37.1%
< 20 years old 408 36.5% 390 37.9% 445 33.5% 504 35.7% 456 44.3%
20 to 24 years old Suppressed 27.3% Suppressed 20.8% Suppressed 25.7% 78 28.5% 66 227%
25 to 39 years old Suppressed 36.4%  Suppressed 31.0% Suppressed 44,9%  Suppressed 31.6% Suppressed 16.3%
40+ years old Suppressed 25.0% Suppressed 22.7% Suppressed 38.9% 40 32.5% Suppressed 29.6%
African American Suppressed 33.3% Suppressed 35.7%  Suppressed 42.1%  Suppressed 40.0% Suppressed 33.3%
American Indian/Alaska Native Suppressed 0.0% Suppressed 20.0% Suppressed 33.3% Suppressed 0.0% Suppressed 100.0%
Asian 17 64.7% Suppressed 53.8% 19 52,6% 19 36.8% 23 30.4%
Filipino Suppressed 54.5% Suppressed 50.0%  Suppressed 28.6%  Suppressed 33.3% 10 60.0%
Hispanic 268 28.0% 274 29.2% 340 29.4% 368 20.9% 341 42.8%
Pacific Islander Suppressed 50.0% Suppressed 50.0% Suppressed 0.0% Suppressed 80.0% Suppressed 0.0%
White 171 42.7% 170 40.5% 162 37.7% 202 41.6% 169 34.9%

Using the identified cohort, this table presents the completion rates (i.e., ear'ning a credential or becoming transfer-ready) for students requiring remediation.

u
GAVILAN COLLEGE

GAVILAN COLLEGE | OFFICE OF INSTITUTIONAL RESEARCH 2016-11-02 PaGE 4 OF 15



GAVILAN COLLEGE CCCCO STUDENT SUCCESS SCORECARD

2016 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard

Date: 11/2/2016

Persistence Overall 2005-2006 2006-2007 2007-2008 2008-2009 2009-2010

Cohort Sze Cohort Rate  Cohort Size  Cohort Rate  Cohort Size  Cohort Rate  Cohort Size  Cohort Rate  Cohort Size  Cohort Rate
All 685 71.2% 729 65.6% 843 72.6% 1,003 74.8% 843 72.4%
Female 359 71.0% 413 68.3% 469 72.7% 562 73.7% 438 74.4%
Male 326 71.5% 313 61.7% 373 724% 422 76.3% 303 70.2%
< 20 years old 585 72.6% 528 66.2% 687 72.6% 804 76.6% 877 75.2%
20 to 24 years old 49 55.1% 58 60.3% 74 66.2% 88 63.6% 84 54.8%
2510 39 years old 33 69.7% 45 71.7% 56 76.8% 60 61.7% 50 62.0%
40+ years old 18 72.2% 27 51.9% 26 80.8% 51 80.4% 30 76.7%
African American 18 83.3% 1g 52.6% 26 80.8% 23 78.3% 16 82.5%
American Indian/Alaska Native Suppressed 100.0% Suppressed 62.5% Suppressed 57.1% Suppressed 55.6% Suppressed 100.0%
Asian 27 59.3% 19 63.2% 35 74.3% 37 83.8% 37 70.3%
Filipino 15 73.3% Suppressed 68.7% 12 50.0% 14 78.6% 21 71.4%
Hispanic 330 £9.4% 347 66.0% 418 74.0% 474 71.9% 427 72.4%
Pacific lslander Suppressed 87.5% Suppressed 80.0% Suppressed 100.0% Suppressed 75.0% Suppressed 50.0%
White 259 74.1% 287 87.6% 296 69.9% 351 76.4% 284 75.0%

Using the identified cohort, this table presents the percentage of students who enrolled in three consecutive terms after starting at Gavilan.

y
GAVILAN COLLEGE

GAVILAN COLLEGE | OFFICE OF INSTITUTIONAL RESEARCH 2016-11-02 PAGES OF 15



GaviLaN CotLEGE CCCCO STUBENT SUCCESS SCORECARD

2016 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard

Date: 11/2/2016

Persistence Prepared 2005-2006 2006-2007 2007-2008 2008-2009 2009-2010
Cohort Cohort Cohort Cohort Cohort
Cohort Size Rate Cohort Size Rate  Cohort Size Rate Cohort Size Rate Cohort Size Rate
All 184 72.8% 222 ' 67.6% 261 75.9% 324 79.0% 250 80.0%
Female 88 T2.7% 108 71.3% 136 73.5% 171 81.3% 134 82.8%
Male 96 72.9% 113 83.7% 125 78.4% 148 77.0% 110 77.3%
<20 years old 177 72.9% 208 68.8% 242 76.4% 300 80.0% 221 80.5%
20 to 24 years old Suppressed 80.0% Suppressed 80.0% Suppressed 25.0% 10 70.0% 18 72.2%
25 to 39 years old N/A NfA  Suppressed 50.0% Suppressed 85.7% Suppressed 66.7% Suppressed 71.4%
40+ years old Suppressed 50.0% Suppressed 40.0%  Suppressed 75.0% 11 83.6% Suppressed 100.0%
African American Suppressed 100.0%  Suppressed 80.0% Suppressed 85.7% Suppressed 66.7%  Suppressed 50.0%
American [ndian/Alaska Native N/A N/A  Suppressed 66.7%  Suppressed 75.0% Suppressed 66.7%  Suppressed 100.0%
Asian 10 40.0% Suppressed 66.7% 16 68.8% 18 T7.8% 14 71.4%
Filipine Suppressed 50.0% Suppressed 66.7% Suppressed 60.0% Suppressed 100.0% 11 54.5%
Hispanic 62 72.6% 73 75.3% 75 85.3% 106 76.4% 86 83.7%
Pacific Islander Suppressed 100.0% Suppressed 0.0% Suppressed 100.0%  Suppressed 66.7% Suppressed 100.0%
White 88 78.4% 117 65.8% 134 70.1% 149 79.2% 118 83.5%

Using the identified cohort, this table presents the percentage of students who did not require any remediation and enrolled in three consecutive terms after starting
at Gavilan.

w
GAVILAN COLLEGE

GAVILAN COLLEGE | QFFICE OF INSTITUTIONAL RESEARCH 2016-11-02 Pace 6 OF 15



GaviLAN CoLLEGE CCCCO STUDENT SUCCESS SCORECARD

2016 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard

Date: 11/2/2016

Persistence Unprepared 2005-2006 2006-2007 2007-2008 2008-2009 2009-2010

Cohort Sze Cohort Rate Cohort Size Cohort Rate  Cohort Size  Cohort Rate  Cohort Size  Cohort Rate  Cohort Size  Cohort Rate
All 501 70.7% 507 64.7% 582 71.1% 679 72.8% 593 69.1%
Female 271 70.5% 305 87.2% 333 72.4% 3 70.3% 304 70.7%
Male 230 70.9% 200 60.5% 248 69.4% 274 75.9% 283 87.5%
< 20 years old 408 72.5% 390 64.9% 448 70.6% 504 74.6% 456 72.6%
20 to 24 years old Suppressed £2.3% Suppressed 60.4% Suppressed 68.6% 78 62.8% 66 50.0%
2510 39 years old Suppressed 69.7% Suppressed 73.8% Suppressed 75.5% Suppressed 61.4% Suppressed 60.5%
AD+ years old Suppressed 75.0% Suppressed 54.5% Suppressed 83.3% 40 85.0% Suppressed 74.1%
African American Suppressed 80.0% Suppressed 42.9% Suppressed 78.9% Suppressed 80.0% Suppressed 68.7%
American Indian/Alaska Native Suppressed 100.0% Suppressed 60.0% Suppressed 33.3% Suppressed 50.0% Suppressed 100.0%
Asian ' 17 70.6% Suppressed 61.5% 19 78.9% 19 89.5% 23 69.6%
Flipino Suppressed 81.8% Suppressed 66.7% Suppressed 42.9% Suppressed 66.7% 10 80.0%
Hispanic 268 68.7% 274 63.5% 340 71.5% 368 70.7% 341 69.5%
Pacific Islander Suppressed 75.0% Suppréssed 75.0% Suppressed 100.0% Suppressed 80.0% Suppressed 0.0%
White 171 71.9% 170 68.8% 162 69.8% 202 74.3% 169 69.2%

Using the identified cohort, this table presents the percentage of students who required remediation and enrolled in three consecutive terms after starting at Gavilan.

Ny |
GAVILAN COLLEGE

GavILAN COLLEGE | OEFICE OF INSTITUTIONAL RESEARCH 2016-11-02 PAGE7 OF 15



GavILAN COLLEGE CCCCO STUDENT SUCCESS SCORECARD

2016 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard

Date: 11/2/2015
30 Units Overall . 2005-20086 2008-2007 2007-2008 2008-2009 2009-2010

Cohort Size  Cohort Rate  Cohort Size  Cohort Rate  Cohort Size  Cohort Rate  Cohort Size  Cohort Rate  Cohort Size  Cohort Rate
All 885 62.8% 729 60.4% 843 63.8% 1,003 67.7% 843 66.4%
Female 359 66.3% 413 60.3% 469 65.7% 562 69.9% 438 68.7%
Male 326 58.9% 313 80.7% 373 81.4% 422 64.7% 393 63.6%
< 20 years old 585 66.2% 598 64.0% 687 64.6% 804 71.3% 677 70.0%
2010 24 years old 49 40.8% 58 43.1% 74 50.0% 88 50.0% 84 52.4%
2510 39 years old 33 48.5% 46 45.7% 56 66.1% 60 50.0% 50 46.0%
40+ years cold 18 38.9% 27 40.7% 26 76.9% 51 62.7% 30 56.7%
African American 18 66.7% 19 73.7% 26 61.5% 23 65.2% 16 56.3%
American Indian/Alaska Native Suppressed 100.0% Suppressed 62.5% Suppressed 87.1% Suppressed 44.4% Suppressed 66.7%
Asian 27 59.3% 19 47 4% 35 85.7% 37 73.0% 37 67.6%
Filipine 15 80.0% Suppressed 66.7% 12 66.7% 14 71.4% 21 61.8%
Hispanic 330 58.8% 347 58.5% 415 60.7% A74 83.1% 427 68.0%
Pacific Islander Suppressed 50.0% Suppressed 40.0% Suppressed 33.3% Suppressed 75.0% Suppressed 50.0%
White 259 66.8% 287 61.7% 296 67.2% 351 72.4% 284 69.4%

Using the identified cohort, this table presents the percentage of students who achieved at least 30 credits within six years.

Yy
GAVILAN COLLEGE

GavILAN COLLEGE | OFFICE OF INSTITUTIONAL RESEARCH 2016-11-02 PAGEB OF15



GAVILAN COLLEGE CCCCO STUDENT SUCCESS SCORECARD

2016 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard .

Date: 11/2/2016

30 Units Prepared 2005-2006 2006-2007 2007-2008 2008-2009 2009-2010

Cohort Size Cohort Rate Cohort Size Cohort Rate  Cohort Size  Cohort Rate  Cohort Size  Cohort Rate  Cohert Size  Cohort Rate
All 184 72.3% 222 64.9% 261 £9.0% 324 75.5% 250 76.8%
Female 88 76.1% 108 85.7% 136 71.3% 171 81.3% 134 78.4%
Male 96 68.8% 113 B83.7% 125 66.4% 148 69.6% 110 75.5%
< 20 years old 177 72.9% 208 65.9% 242 70.2% 300 77.3% 221 79.2%
20 to 24 years old Suppressed 80.0% Suppressed 60.0% Suppressed 25.0% 10 70.0% 18 66.7%
25 10 39 years old NA NA  Suppressed 25.0% Suppressed 87.1% Suppressed 33.3% Suppressed 42.9%
40+ years old Suppressed 0.0% Suppressed 60.0% Suppressed 62.5% 1 54.5% Suppressed 33.3%
African American Suppressed 100.0% Suppressed 100.0% Suppressed 42.9% Suppressed 66.7% Suppressed 50.0%
American Indian/Alaska Native NA NA  Suppressed 66.7% Suppressed 75.0% Suppressed 66.7% Suppressed 100.0%
Asian 10 50.0% Suppressed 16.7% 16 56.3% 18 72.2% 14 85.7%
Filipine Suppressed 75.0% Suppressed 100.0% Suppressed 80.0% Suppressed 80.0% 11 54.5%
Hispanic 62 74.2% 73 68.5% 75 68.0% 106 T74.5% 86 77.9%
Pacific Islander Suppressed 50.0% Suppressed 0.0% Suppressed 50.0% Suppressed 66.7% Suppressed 100.0%
White 88 73.9% 117 61.5% 134 71.6% 148 75.2% 115 77.4%

Using the identified cohort, this table presents the percentage of students that earned 20 credits within six years among those not requiring remediation.

GAVILAN COLLEGE

GavILaN COLLEGE | OFEICE OF INSTITUTIONAL RESEARCH 2016-11-02 PAGE © OF 15



GaviLAN COLLEGE CCCCO STUDENT SUCCESS SCORECARD

2016 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard

Date; 11/2/2016

30 Units Unprepared 2005-2006 2006-2007 2007-2008 2008-2009 2009-2010

Cohort Size Cohort Rate Cohort Size Cohort Rate  Cohort Size  Cohort Rate  Cohort Size  Cohort Rate  Cohort Size  Cohort Rate
All 501 59.3% 507 58.4% 582 61.5% 879 63.8% 593 62.1%
Fermaie 271 63.1% 305 58.4% 333 63.4% 391 65.0% 304 64.5%
Male 230 54.8% 200 59.0% 248 58.9% 274 62.0% 283 59.0%
< 20 years old 408 63.2% 380 63.1% 445 61.6% 504 687.7% 456 685.6%
20 to 24 years old Suppressed 38.4% Suppressed 41.5% Suppressed 51.4% 78 A7.4% 66 48.5%
25 to 38 years old Suppressed 48.5% Suppressed 47.6% Suppressed 67.3% Suppressed 50.9% Suppressed 48.5%
40+ years old Suppressed 43.8% Suppressed 36.4% Suppressed 83.3% 40 65.0% Suppressed 59.3%
African American Suppressed 60.0% Suppressed 64.3% Suppressed 68.4% Suppressed 65.0% Suppressed 58.3%
Armerican Indizn/Alaska Native Suppressed 100.0% Suppressed 680.0% Suppressed 33.3% Suppressed 33.3% Suppressed 0.0%
Asian 17 84.7% Suppressed 61.5% 19 73.7% 19 73.7% 23 56.5%
Filipino Suppressed 81.8% Suppressed 50.0% Suppressed 57.1% Suppressed 66.7% 10 70.0%
Hispanic 288 55.2% 274 55.8% 340 59.1% 368 59.8% Y| £3.0%
Pacific Islander Suppressed 50.0% Suppressed 50.0% Suppressed 0.0% Suppressed 80.0% Suppressed 0.0%
White: 171 63.2% 170 61.8% 162 63.6% 202 70.3% 169 63.9%

Using the identified cohort, this table presents the percentage of students that earned 30 credits within six years among those requiring remediation.

oy
GAVILAN COLLEGE

GAVILAN COLLEGE | OFEICE OF INSTITUTIONAL RESEARCH 2016-11-02 PAGE 10 OF 15



GAVILAN COLLEGE CCCCO STUDENT SUCCESS SCORECARD

2016 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard

Date: 11/2/2018
Remedial English 2005-2006 2006-2007 2007-2008 2008-2009 2009-2010

Cohort Size  Cohort Rate  Cohort Size  Cohort Rate  Cohort Size  Cohort Rate  Cohort Size  Cohort Rate  Cohort Size  Cohort Rate
All &801 34.4% 835 34.2% 659 36.6% 819 36.8% 767 36.1%
Female 320 37.2% 380 36.1% 368 41.0% 440 40.5% 399 42.4%
Male 281 31.3% 272 31.6% 291 30.9% 354 32.5% 360 29.7%
<20 years old 393 37.7% 385 38.4% 394 39.8% 464 45.9% 443 48.5%
20 1o 24 years old 100 28.0% 127 25.2% 133 32.3% 190 23.2% 149 24.2%
25 to 39 years oid 76 32.9% 86 33.3% 96 37.5% 125 24.0% 131 19.8%
40+ years old 32 18.8% 27 18.5% 36 13.9% 39 35.9% 44 20.5%
African American 18 33.3% 21 33.3% 21 42.9% 24 58,3% 22 31.8%
Arerican Indian/Alaska Native Suppressed 40.0% Suppressed 50.0% Suppressed 0.0% 11 0.0% Suppressed 14.3%
Asian 19 26.3% 19 63.2% 25 44.0% 20 45.0% 29 34.5%
Filipino 15 40.0% Suppressed 33.3% 12 41.7% 10 30.0% 15 53.3%
Hispanic 361 31.8% 389 32.6% 415 35.4% 498 31.5% 471 36.7%
Pacific lsiander Suppressed 100.0% Suppressed 25.0% Suppressed 0.0% Suppressed 71.4% Suppressed 0.0%
White: 158 41.8% 172 36.0% 150 37.3% 193 45.6% 195 36.4%

Using the identified cohort, this table presents the percentage of students that enrolled in remedial English and subsequently completed a college-level English
course in a later term.

GAVILAN COLLEGE

GaAVILAN COLLEGE | OFFICE OF INSTITUTICNAL RESEARCH 2016-11-02 PAGE 11 OF 15



GAVILAN COLLEGE CCCCO STUDENT SUCCESS SCORECARD

2016 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard

Date: 11/2/2016
Remedial Math 2005-2008 2006-2007 2007-2008 2008-2009 2009-2010

Cohort Size Cohort Rate Cohort Size Cohort Rate  Cohort Size  Cohort Rate  Cohort Size Cohort Rate  Cohort Size  Cohort Rate
All 650 30.5% 626 28.6% 741 20.4% 817 31.8% 765 30.3%
Fernale 372 33.6% 363 31.4% 464 32.5% 500 33.6% 428 34.7%
Male 276 28.1% 260 25.0% 277 24.2% 296 28.7% 329 24.9%
<20 years old 354 30.5% 325 32.0% 368 26.4% 411 37.5% 379 34.3%
20 to 24 years old 136 32.4% 139 24.5% 163 33.7% 174 25.3% 180 21.1%
25 to 39 years old 110 33.6% 107 29.0% 1680 35.0% 145 27.6% 145 28.3%
40+ years old 50 18.0% 55 18.2% 50 20.0% 86 25.6% 60 36.7%
African American 20 30.0% 23 34.8% 16 18.8% 26 26.9% 19 15.8%
American Ingian/Alaska Native Suppressed 14.3% Suppressed 100.0% Suppressed 0.0% 14 7.1% Suppressed 0.0%
Asian 27 44.4% Suppressed 33.3% 24 41.7% 14 35.7% 25 56.0%
Fiipino 13 38.5% 12 41.7% Suppressed 33.3% 12 33.3% Ek 45.5%
rispanic 340 27.1% 353 26.1% 412 27.7% 438 29.2% 442 28.3%
Pacific lslander Suppressed 33.3% Suppressed 0.0% Suppressed 50.0% Suppressed 68,7% Suppressed 80.0%
White 213 3B.2% 208 31.1% 231 - 30.7% 2498 36.9% 225 31.6%

Using the identified cohort, this table presents the percentage of students that enrolled in remedial Math and subsequently completed a college-level Math course in
a later term.

u
GAVILAN COLLEGE

GAVILAN COLLEGE | OFFICE OF INSTITUTIONAL RESEARCH 2016-11-02 PaGE12 OF 15



GAVILAN COLLEGE CCCCO STUDENT SUCCESS SCORECARD

2016 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard

Date: 11/2/2016

Remedial ESL 2005-2006 2006-2007 2007-2008 2008-2009 2009-2010

Cohort Size Cohort Rate Cohort Size  Cohort Rate  Cohort Size Cohort Rate  Cohort Size  Cohort Rate  Cohort Size  Cohort Rate
Al 75 8.0% 132 3.8% 130 7.7% 134 8.7% 85 4.7%
Femaie 54 11.1% 88 3.4% 85 10.6% a5 8.4% 52 5.8%
Male 21 0.0% 43 4.7% 44 2.3% 38 2.6% 3 3.2%
<20 years old 13 0.0% Suppressed 25.0% Suppressed 12.5% Suppressed 25.0% Suppressed 12.5%
20 to 24 years old 16 12.5% 25 8.0% 26 15.4% 26 15.4% 16 8.3%
25 1o 39 years old 37 10.8% 72 1.4% 74 1.4% 78 5.1% 44 2.3%
40+ years old Suppressed 0.0% 27 0.0% 22 18.2% 25 0.0% 17 5.8%
African American Suppressed 0.0% N/A NA  Suppressed 100.0% N/A N/A NFA N/A
American Indian/Alaska Native NA NA NA N/A NfA NA NA NA NFA N/A
Asian Suppressed 18.7% Suppressed 0.0% Suppressed 18.7% 13 0.0% 10 20.0%
Fifipino NA A NA N/A N/A N/A NA N/A NA N/A
rispanic 67 7.5% 119 4.2% 117 6.8% 117 7.7% 71 2.8%
Pacific lsiander NA N/A NfA NAA N/A NA NA N/A YA NA
White Suppressed 0.0% Suppressed 0.0% Suppressed 0.0% Suppressed 0.0% Suppressed 0.0%

Using the identified cohort, this table presents the pércentage of students that enrolled in remedial ESL and subsequently completed a college-level ESL course in a
later term.

GAVILAN COLLEGE

GAVILAN COLLEGE | OFFICE OF INSTITUTICNAL RESEARCH 2016-11-02 PAGE13 OF 15



GaviLAN COLLEGE CCCCO STUDENT SUCCESS SCORECARD

2016 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard

Date: 11/2/2016

Career Technical Education 2005-2006 - 2006-2007 2007-2008 2008-2009 2009-2010

Cohort Size CohortRate Cohort Size Cohort Rate Cohort Size Cohort Rate Cohort Size Cohort Rate  Cohort Size  Cohort Rate
All 807 37.9% 685 40,4% 712 41.0% 895 44.5% 825 41.9%
Female 303 51.2% 284 52.1% 272 50.7% 299 54.2% 234 57.7%
Male 502 29.7% 398 32.4% 440 35.0% 577 30.8% 574 36.1%
< 20 years old 164 65.9% 152 73.7% 139 66.2% 178 74.7% 164 71.3%
20 to 24 years old 159 47.8% 176 40.3% 201 40.8% 248 41.5% 180 49.4%
25 to 39 years old 318 27.0% 273 26.4% 285 31.6% 352 34.9% 363 30.9%
40+ years old 1668 21.7% &84 268.2% 87 32.2% M7 33.3% 117 23.1%
African American 19 47 4% 20 45.0% 19 31.6% 27 33.3% 26 46.2%
American indian/Alaska Native Suppressed 0.0% Suppressed 20.0% Suppressed 0.0% 11 54.5% Suppressed 33.3%
Asian 39 33.3% 3 32.3% 44 40.8% 33 45.5% 28 42.9%
Filipino 26 26.9% 18 38.9% 24 45.8% 13 38.5% 17 29.4%
Hispanic 284 37.0% 241 42.3% 237 46.4% 348 51.1% 300 52.0%
Pacific Islander Suppressed 0.0% Suppressed 0.0% Suppressed 42.9% Suppressed 25.0% NA NA
White 378 41.4% 334 40.4% 333 37.8% 393 41.2% 378 37.8%

Using the identified cohor, this table presents the percentage of students who completed more than eight units in CTE courses in a single discipline that
subsequently earned a credential or were transfer-ready within six years.

y
GAVILAN COLLEGE

GAvILAN COLLEGE | OFFICE OF INSTITUTIONAL RESEARCH 2016-11-02 PAGE14 OF 15



GAVILAN COLLEGE CCCCO STUDRENT SUCCESS SCORECARD

2016 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard

Date: 11/2/2016

Gavilan College was established in 1919 in the city of Hollister, and eventually became part of the Gavilan Joint Community College
District. The district is comprised of 2,700 square miles encompassing southern Santa Clara and most of San Benito County. Gavilan
College offers a wide range of services, including programs of community education, study in the liberal arts and sciences, and study in
the pre-professional, business, vocational and technicai fields. Courses and programs of study are offered days, evenings, weekends

and online.
Student Information 2014-2015
Students 9,670.0
Female 49.0%
Male . 50.0%
Unknow n Gender 1.0%
<20 years old 23.7%
20 to 24 years old 28.1%
25 10 39 years old 30.2%
40+ years old 18.0%
Unknow n Age 0.0%
African-American 24%
American Indian/Alaska Native 0.5%
Asian 4.1%
Filipino 1.8%
His panic 55.3%
Pacific lslander 0.4%
White 30.6%
Two or More Races 1.6%
Unknow n Zthnicity 3.3%
Other Information
Full-Tirme Equivalent Students 5,264.2
Credit Sections 1,625.0
Non-Credit Sections 138.0
Median Credit Section Size 18.0
Percent of Full-Time Faculty 43.5%
Percent of First Generation Students 46.0% * Insufficient Data
Student Counseling Ratio 6771

GAVILAN COLLEGE

GAVILAN COLLEGE | OFFICE OF INSTITUTIONAL RESEARCH 2016-11-02 PaceE15 0r 15



ACTION ITEMS



NEW BUSINESS



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 8, 2016

Consent Agenda ltem No. Instruction Office
Information/Staff Reporis No.

Discussion item No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda item No. 111.1 (a)

SUBJECT: Curriculum

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

x | Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board review and approve the recommendations of the Curriculum Committee
as reflected in the attached Curriculum Summary.

Background:
The Curriculum Summary lists courses and programs approved by the Curriculum
Committee.

Budgetary Implications:
None.

Follow Up/Cutcome:
Curriculum modifications are incorporated into the college schedule and catalog.

Recommended By: Dr. Kathleen Rose, Superintendenthresident

Prepared By:

Dr. Kathleen %se Superm{endentfPresedent

of 39/!,(/

Agenda Approval:
Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President




GAVILAN BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
NOVEMBER 8, 2016
CURRICULUM SUMMARY

NEW COURSE PROPOSAL — SECOND READING

CSIS 575 Assistive Computer Technology for Reading and Writing 1 Unit, 1 Lec, 0 Lab
This course provides instruction in effective use of assistive computer technology for reading and writing
assistance. Students with disabilities will learn how to use text-to-speech and word prediction programs
for improved reading, writing and study skifls. Special emphasis will be placed on reading
comprehension, vocabulary development, prewriting and editing for correct usage and research
facilitation.

JET 8A Firefighter I Academy Skills Review and Certification 1.5 Units, 0 Lec, 4 Lab
This course reinforces, combines, and integrates the skills learned in the basic fire academy in accordance
with the State Fire Marshal Firefighter 1 curriculum. Students are provided the opportunity to take the
National Capstone tests for International Fire Service Accreditation Congress (IFSAC) and National
Board on Fire Services Professional Qualifications (Pro Board) certifications. Successful completion of
this course provides the student with the opportunity to apply for employment as a firefighter in the state
of California and outside of California with those states that offer reciprocity.

JET 227 Chief Fire Officer 3A Human Resource Management for Chief Fire

1 Units, 0.67 Lec, 0.67 Lab

This course provides students with a basic knowledge of the human resources requirements related to the
roles and responsibilities of a Chief Fire Officer including developing plans for providing employee
accommodation, developing hiring procedures, establishing personnel assignments, describing methods
of facilitating and encouraging professional development, developing an ongoing education training
program, developing promotion procedures, developing proposals for improving employee benefits, and
developing a measurable accident and injury prevention program,

JET 228 Chief Fire Officer 3B Budget and Fiscal Responsibilities

0.5 Units, 0.441 Lec, 0.58 Lab

This course provides students with a basic knowledge of the budgeting requirements related to the roles
and responsibilities of a Chief Fire Officer including developing a budget management system,
developing a division or departmental budget, and describing the process for ensuring competitive

bidding.

JET 229 Chief Fire Officer 3C General Administration Functions

1 Units, 0.67 Lec, 0.67 Lab

This course provides students with a basic knowledge of the administration requirements related to the
roles and responsibilities of a Chief Fire Officer including directing a department record management
system, analyzing and interpreting records and data, developing a model plan for continuous
organizational improvement, developing a plan to facilitate approval, preparing community awareness
programs, and evaluating the inspection program of the AHJ.

JET 230 Chief Fire Officer 3D Emergency Service Delivery Responsibilities

1 Unit, 0.57 Lec, 0.8 Lab

This course provides students with a basic knowledge of the emergency service requirements related to
the roles and responsibilities of a Chief Fire Officer including developing a plan for the integration of fire
services resources, developing an agency resource contingency plan, evaluating incident facilities,
supervising multiple resources, developing and utilizing an incident action plan, obtaining incident

1



information to facilitate transfer of command, developing and conducting a post-incident analysis, and
maintaining incident records.

JET 300 Company Officer Academy 2 Units, 1.4 Lec, 2.5 Lab

This course provides the knowledge and skills necessary for developing aspiring company officers.
Topics include leadership, progressive discipline, Fire Fighter Bill of Rights, performance appraisals,
report writing, fire investigation, command operations, post incident analysis, mutual aid communication
plan, disaster relief response, and special operations/ wildland,

JET 305 Outdoor Emergency Care 3 Units, 2.24 Lec, 4.71 Lab

This 125 hour course is designed to prepare students to render prehospital basic life support services,
including cardiopulmonary resuscitation, with emphasis on field application practices and techniques vital
to the interaction of Outdoor Emergency Care Technician with all levels of emergency medical personnel,
Students will acquire the knowledge and skills necessary to provide emergency medical care at a basic
life support level with a fire, ambulance, or other specialized service. This course is instructed in
compliance with Department of Transportation (DOT) regulations and the California Code of
Regulations.

MODIFICATION OF EXISTING COURSES

- BOT 182 Medical Office Procedures . 3 Units, 3 Lec, 0 Lab
Update course. Remove prerequisites as requested by the current instructor of the course. Change from
lecture/lab to lecture,

ESL 542 Intermediate ESL: Reading, Vocabulary I 3 Units, 3 Lec, 0 Lab
Add ESL 537 to Prerequisite courses, as this course is currently being offered in place of ESL 532.

ESL 543 Intermediate ESL Grammar - Writing IT 5 Units, 5 Lec, 1 TBA hour
Add ESL 537 to Prerequisites, as it being offered in place of ESL 533.

GUID 560 Individualized Learning Skills Development 1 Unit, 1 Lec, 0 Lab

Change Hours:

From 1 units, .5 Lec, 1.5 Lab

To: 1 Unit, I Lec, 0 Lab

Justification: This course is taught in a lecture format with some lab and online assignments. We would
like to change it from lab to lecture format, In addition to individualized learning skills development
curriculum for students with disabilities, it also includes the curriculum from the Guidance 210
orientation course which is designated as a lecture format.

JET 3 Fire Mgmt I - Management/Supervisor for Company Officers

1 Unit, .77 Lec, 1.43 L.ab

Change hours:

From 1 Units, .22 Lec, 2.1 Lab

To: 1 Unit, .77 Lec, 1.43 Lab

This is a required course for Level 1 Fire Officer certification,

JFT 5A Fire Investigation 1A 1 Unit, .45 Lee, 1.78 Lab
Change hours:

From 1 Unit, .22 Lec, 2.1 Lab

To: 1 Unit, .45 Lec, 1.78 Lab

This course provides California State Fire Marshal required training for fire investigators.

2



JLE 105 Correctional Officer Basic Academy

8 — 15.5 units, 5.5 - 11.11 Lec, 7.75 - 13,33 Lab

Update student learning outcomes, course description.

Change units:

From: 10.5 -14.5 units, 8.57 ~ 10.27 Lec, 7.41 ~ 14.85 Lab

To: 8 — 15.5 units, 5.5—-11.11 Lec, 7.75-13.33 Lab

Justification: This course is designed to meet the California Corrections Standard Authority (CSA)
requirements for entry level training of Correctional Officers for adult institutions.

JLE 121 Advanced Officer Training .5 =1 Unit, .35 - .5 Lee, .57 — 2.6 Lab
Change Units and hours:

From 2 Units, 1 Lec, 3.57 Lab

To: .5 1 Unit, .35 -.5Lec, .57-2.6Lab

Add repetition. The state requires annual ongeing training for law enforcement.

JLE 166 Crime Scene and Forensic Photography .5 Units, .45 Lec, .91 Lab
Update prerequisite and student learning outcomes.
Justification: This course provides POST required training for crime scene and forensic photography.

JLE 180 Law Enforcement Seminar .5 = 2 Units, .57-1.02 Lec, .34-3.54 Lab
Add repeatability as “Legally mandated training”

The state requires annual ongoing training for law enforcement.

Update methods of Instruction, student learning outcomes and methods of evaluation,

KIN S Introduction to Sports Psychology 3 Units, 3 Lec, 0 Lab

The Department of Kinesiology and Athletics would like to modify this course to allow it to be taught
online. The department would like the option of teaching this class face to face or online. This would be
the second online class {(both lecture) for the department. It is our hope that the flexibility in the
teaching/learning format will allow the cowrse to be taught during intersession and/or at other times which
allow the student/instructor the flexibility of not having to travel to campus. The Distance Education and
Distance Education Contact information has been completed. And since we are reviewing the course, we
updated the textbook information to a new edition and completed information on SLO assessment dates.

KIN 1S Sports and Society 3 Units, 3 Le¢, 0 Lab

Adding the option to teach this class in an online format by completing the Distance Education and
Distance Education Contact information. We also updated the textbook to a newer edition and indicated
the SLO assessment year.

WITRM 101 Introduction to Water, Wastewater Technology 3 Units, 3 Lec, 0 Lab
This course is on the five year review cycle. The content was reviewed, textbook updated to the most
current edition, and SLO's were reviewed with information about assessment dates included.

WTRM 102  Beginning Water, Wastewater, Distribution Math 3 Units, 3 Lec, (¢ Lab
This course is on the five year review cycle. The content was reviewed, textbook updated to the most
current edition, and SLO's were reviewed with information about assessment dates included.

WITRM 103  Introduction to Electrical and Instrumentation Processes 3 Units, 3 Lec, 0 Lab
This course is on the five year review cycle. The content was reviewed, textbook updated to the most
current edition, and SLO's were reviewed with information about assessment dates included.



WTRM 104 Motors and Pumps, Operation and Maintenance 3 Units, 3 Lec, 0 Lab
This course is on the five year review cycle. The content was reviewed, textbook updated to the most
current edition, and SLO's were reviewed with information about assessment dates included.

WTRM 105  Water Distribution 1 3 Units, 3 Lec, 0 Lab
This course is on the five year review cycle, The content was reviewed, textbook updated to the most
current edition, and SLO's were reviewed with information about assessment dates included.

WTRM 146  Beginning Water Treatment Plant Operation 3 Units, 3 Lec, 0 Lab
This course is on the five year review cycle. The content was reviewed, textbook updated to the most
current edition, and SLO's were reviewed with information about assessment dates included.

WTRM 107 Beginning Wastewater Treatment Operations 3 Units, 3 Lec, 0 Lab
This course is on the five year review cycle. The content was reviewed, textbook updated to the most
current edition, and SLO's were reviewed with information about assessment dates included.

WTRM 108 Water Distribution 2 3 Units, 3 Lec, ¢ Lab
This course is on the five year review cycle. The content was reviewed, textbook updated to the most
current edition, and SLO's were reviewed with information about assessment dates included.

WTRM 109 Advanced Water Treatment Plant Operation 3 Units, 3 Lec, 0 Lab
This course is on the five year review cycle. The content was reviewed, textbook updated to the most
current edition, and SLO's were reviewed with information about assessment dates included.

WTRM 111  Advanced Wastewater Treatment Plant Operation 3 Units, 3 Lec, 0 Lab
This coutrse is on the five year review cycle. The content was reviewed, textbook updated to the most
current edition, and SLO's were reviewed with information about assessment dates included,

WTRM 112  Applied Hydraulics 3 Units, 3 Lec, 0 Lab
This course is on the five year review cycle. The content was reviewed, textbook updated to the most
current edition, and SLO's were reviewed with information about assessment dates included.

WTRM 113 Beginning Wastewater Collection 3 Units, 3 Lec, 0 Lab
This course is on the five year review cycle. The content was reviewed, textbook updated to the most
current edition, and SLO's were reviewed with information about assessment dates included.

WTRM 114  Laboratory Analysis for Water, Wastewater 3 Units, 3 Lec, 0 Lab
This course is on the Syr update cycle. Updated to current textbook edition, updated SL.O assessment
dates.

WTRM 115 Supervision 3 Units, 3 Lec, 0 Lab
This course is on the five year review cycle. The content was reviewed, textbook updated to the most
current edition, and SLO's were reviewed with information about assessment dates included.



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 8, 2016

Consent Agenda ltem No. Administrative Services
information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. 1III.1 (b)

SUBJECT: Quarterly Financial Status Report, CCFS 311Q at September 30, 2016

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees approve the Quarterly Financial Status Report to the Chancellor's
Office, California Community Colleges for the quarterly period ended September 30, 2016.

Background:
The Quarterly Financial Status Repori, CCFS 311Q for the quarter ending September 30, 2016
has been prepared for submission to the Chancellor's Office, California Community Colleges.

Budgetary Implications:
This report satisfies State reporting requirements.

Follow Up/Outcome:
The Quarterly Financial Status Report, CCFS 311Q will be forwarded to the Chancellor’s Office.

Recomimended By: Fredenck E. Hams Vice President of Administrative Services

Prepared By: i‘_ 'b’._:’ . (/@\3'

Wade W. Elj} CPA Directo WWIC%
Agenda Approval:

Dr. Kathieen A. Rbse Superintendent/President




Certify Quarterly Data - CCFS-311Q (Quarterly Financial Status Report) Page 1 of 1

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES
CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE

Quarterly Financial Status Report, CCFS-311Q

CERTIFY QUARTERLY DATA | cHAnGE THE PERTOD v
Fiscal Year: 2016-2017
District: (440) GAVILAN Quarter Ended: (Q1) Sep 30, 2016

Your Quarterly Data is Certified for this quarter.

Chief Business Officer District Contact Person
CBO Name: Frederick E. Harris Name: Wade W, Ellis, CPA
CBO Phone: 408-848-4715 Title: Director, Business Services
CBO Signature: W 2. /%Aé Telenh
elephone:

Date Signed: v “/ '//é 7 408-848-4739

¥ 5 7
Chief Executive Officer Name: Dr. Kathleen A, Rose Fax: 408-848-4789
CEO Signature: Wﬁuﬁ

9 A } E-Mail: wellis@gavilan.edu

Date Signed: 1// j//{,{

1 I
Electronic Cert Date: 11/01/2016

Californla Community Colleges, Chancellor's Office
Fiscal Services Unit
1102 Q Street, Suite 4550
Sacramento, Californla 95811

Send questions to:
Christine Atalig (91.6)327-5772 catalig@icceco.edu or Tracy Britten (916)324-8794 thrittentrcecn edy

© 2007 State of California, Ali Rights Reserved,

https://misweb.cccco.edw/ce31 1g/certify.aspx 11/1/2016



View Quarterly Data - CCFS-311Q (Quarterly Financial Status Report)

Page 1 of 3

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES
CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE

Quarterly Financial Status Report, CCFS-311Q
VIEVY QUARTERLY DATA

District: (440) GAVILAN

Line Description

I. Unrestricted General Fund Revenue, Expenditure and Fund Balance:

A %Revenues:
! A.1. ‘ ; Unrestricted General Fund Revenues {Cblects 8%00, 8600; 8800)
A2 | Other Financing Sources (Object 8900) |
AZ | Total Unrestricted Revenue (A1 + A2}
B !Expenditures: 7
. B.1 | Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures (Objects 1000-8000)
| B2 | OtherOutgo (Objects 7400, 7200, 7300, 7400, 7500, 7600)
! 8.3‘ . Total Unrestricted Expenditures (B.1 + B.2)
C iRevenues Over(Under) Expenditures (A.3 - B.3)
}D.. - iFund Balance, Beginning
1 D.1V | Prior Year Adjustments + ()
| D2 . Adjusted Fund Balance, Beginning (D + D.1)
E. 7 ;Fund Balance, Ending (C. + D.2) |
iFﬂ ' Percentage of GF Fund Balance to GF Expenditures (E. / B.3)

II. Annualized Attendance FTES:
P ' |
iG.? |Annualized FTES (excluding apprentice and non-resident)

ill. Total General Fund Cash Balance {Unrestricted and Restricted)

https://misweb.cccco.edu/cc311g/view.aspx

\ CHANGE THE PERIOD ¥
Fiscal Year: 2016-2017

Quarter Ended: {Q1) Sep 30, 2016

As of June 30 for the fiscal year specified

Actual Actual Actual Projected
201314 2014-15 2015-16 2016-2017
i i
: :
 28,756,014] 30,175,048 29,345,423;é 33,737,201
‘ 0| 0! S 0o
‘ 28,756,014)  30,175048] 29,345,423 33,717,201
\ ;
| 240214 | 28,234,919 28,085,511 32,661,481
1,747,859 i 1,812,274 2,043,948 1,630,981 '
26,985,073, 30,047,193 30,129,459 34,312,462
232,059 127,855 784,036 595,261
2,637,919 ' 2,705,860° 3,915,619, 3,053,884
ol 0, o o
| 2,937,9191 2,705,860/ 3,015,619 3,053,884
2,705,860 2,832,715 3,131,583’ 3,358,623
i 9.3%} 9.4%% 10.4% 9.8%!
5,zz4i 5,321 5,179 5,256,

As of the specified quarter ended for sach fiscal year
2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-2017

11/1/2016



View Quarterly Data - CCFS-311Q (Quarterly Financial Status Report) Page 2 of 3
' ! ‘ : .
!H.1 iCash, excluding borrowed funds ‘ 881,472 1,826,926 3,818,070,
;H.2 :Cash‘ borrowed funds only . : 2,000,0001 0 oi
| : : ‘ :
Ha3 iTotaI Cash (H.1+ H.2) . 4,268,451 2,881,472, 1,826,926 3,818,070;

IV. Unrestricted General Fund Revenue, Expenditure and Fund Balance:

Adopted é\sgléilt Yearto-Date Percentage

Line Description Budget Budget Actuals Col. 31Col. 2
| {Col. 1 | (Col. 2) {Col. 3) (Col. 3/Col. 2) |
f 'Revenues: } ! P . |
N Unrestricted General Fund Revenues (Objects 8100, 8600, 8300) \ 33,717,201! 33,717,201i 6,005,937’ 17.8%%
| ; ‘ B . R | .. . : . . ! i
| 1.2 i Other Financing Sources (Object 8800) : 0: 0 0

- | ' : : :

1.3 i Total Unrestricted Revenue (I 1+12) : 33,717,201 33,717,201 6,005,937: 17.8%;
n ‘Expendltures :
I ! Unrestricted General Fund Expendltures (ObjEC’tS 1000-6000) 32,681,4811 32,681, 4813 6,811,573 zo.a%i
| | |
;)2 i Other Outge (Objects 7100 7200, 7300, 7400, 7500 7600) 1,630,581 | 1,630,981 0 I
: | :
i J.3 Total Unrestricted Expenditures (J.1+J. 2) 34,312,462j 34,312 4621 6,811,573‘ 19.9%:
| . . . ;
}K, Revenues Over(Under) Expendttures (1.3 -J.3) 595,261 ﬁ595,2611 -805,636
‘L ‘Ad;usted Fund Balance, Beginning 3,953,884} 3,953,884 3,953,884
i ’ :

.1 |Fund Balance Endlng (C.+L.2) 3,358,6235 3,358,623, 3,148,248
M Percentage of GF Fund Batance to GF Expendltures (L 1/4.3) ‘ 9.8% 9.8%
V. Has the district settled any employee contracts during this quarter? NO
if yes, complete the following: (If multi-year settlement, provide information for all vears covered.)
Contract Period Settled Management Academic Classified
(Specify) Permanent Temporary
YYY-YY Total Cost Total Cost Total Cost Total Cost
Increase o * Increase 9% * Increase o * Increase %, *
. SALARIES: ' |
Year 1: :
Year2; | , !
| i
https://misweb.cccco.edu/ce311g/view.aspx 11/1/2016



View Quarterly Data - CCFS-311Q (Quarterly Financial Status Report) Page 3 of 3

Year 3: :
b. BENEFITS: I
Year 1:
Year 2: !
Year 3: ‘ i '
* As specified in Collective Bargaining Agreement or other Employment Contract

c. Provide an explanation on how the district intends to fund the salary and benefit increases, and also identify the revenue source/object code.

Vl. Did the district have significant events for the quarter (include incurrence of long-term debt, settiement of NO
audit findings or legal suits, significant differences in budgeted revenues or expenditures, borrowing of funds
{TRANS), issuance of COPs, etc.)?

if yes, list events and their financial ramifications. (Enter explanation below, include additional pages if needed.)
Vil.Does the district have significant fiscal problems that must be addressed? This year? NO

Next year? NO

If yes, what are the problems and what actions will be taken? (Enter explanation below, include additional pages if needed.)

https://misweb.cceco.edu/ce3 11g/view.aspx 11/1/2016



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 8, 2016

Consent Agenda ltem No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda Item No. T11.1 (e)

SUBJECT: Budget Planning Calendar

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X ] Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees approve the FY 2017/18 Budget Planning Calendar as part
of the development of the District's budget for FY 2017/18.

Background:

As part of the budget process, attached is the proposed FY 2017/18 Budget Planning
Calendar which establishes a timeline to develop, review, and approve the District's
budget for FY 2016/17. The College Budget Committee and President’s Council have
reviewed and approved the proposed calendar.

Budgetary Implications:
None.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Follow Budget Planning Calendar timeline.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Prepared By:

WadeW Elhs CPA Dlrector Business Services

Agenda Approval: W&

Dr. Katileen A. Rose, Superintendent/President




Deadiine Date

Gaviian Joint Community College District
Budget Planning Calendar for FY 2017 - 18

DRAFT

Responsible Parly

November 2016
November 1 input of program plans and budget requests Staff
completed.
November 8 Approval of budget calendar for 2017-18 Board of Trustees
December 2016
December 13 Approval of financial audit for 2015-16 Board of Trustees
December 16 Complete reviewfrank of program plans with budget Managers, Supervigors, and Deans

requesis

December 22 Complete 90% of adjunct salary assignments Deans

January 2017

January 9 Governor's Budget Proposal for 2017-18 is Governor
released

January 8 Cabinet complete review/ranking of program plans Cabinet

January 10 Completion of Board of Trustes goals President / Board of Trustees

January 16 Distribute FY 2016-17 position control file (Group 1 Director, Human Resources
and 2), all positions, all departments, all funds for
permanent and non-permanent staff to Cabinet for
review.

January 18 State budget workshop-Sacramento Cabinet and Director, Business

Services

January 23 Distribute FY 20116-17 budget line item detail for other  Vice President of Administrative
expenditures (4/5/6's) for all departments/all funds to Services and Director, Business
Cabinet for raview Services

January 31 Program plan and budgets requests loaded into Webmaster

database

February 2617

February 9

February 13

Mid-year review of budget to actual expenditures, all
funds for FY 2016-17

Development of Strategic Plan {Budget Guidelines)

Attachment A, Page |

Vice President of Administrative
Services and Director, Business
Services

President




Deadline Date

Event

Respongible Party

February 14 Begin prioritization process of program plans with College Budget Committee
budget requests
February 16 Reconciliation of position control file, {(Group 1 and 2},  Cabinet
all positions, all depariments, ail funds due to Director
of Human Resources
February 20 Budget line item detail for other expenditures (4/6/6's)  Cabinet
for all depariments/all funds fo the VP of
Administrative Services
March 2017
March 7 FY 2017-18 position control file, {Group 1 and 2) Director, Human Resources
projections (Version #1) due to Director, Business
Services
March 8 Approval of FY 2017-18 Budget Guidelines (Strategic ~ President's Council
Plan}
March 14 Submit prioritized program plans with budget requests  College Budget Committee
to President's Council
March 18 Revenue and expenditures calculations; general fund Direclor, Business Services and
only (Exhibit 2, Version #1) dus to Cabinet Director, Human Resources
March 20 Final deadline for changes 1o the Tentative Budget Cabinet
document due to VP of Administrative Services
March 22 Program plans with budget requests recommendation  President's Council
to President
March 31 Review revenue and expenditure calculations with Director, Business Services
Board and College Budget Commitiees
Aprit 2017
April Cost out summer/fall class schedule Vice President of Instructionat
Services, Vice President of Student
Services, and Deans
April 7 FY 2017-18 Strategic Plan to Board of Truslees President
Aprit 17 Revenue and expenditures calculation; all funds Director, Business Services and
(Exhibit 2, Version #2) due to Cabinet Director, Human Resources
Aprii 19 Final status of prior year Budget Guidelines to VP of Presideni
Administrative Services
April 24 Board and College Budget Committes review of Director, Human Resources
Tentative Budget document
April 28 Final revenue and expenditures calculation; all funds Director, Business Services and

(Exhibit 2, Version #3) due to VP Admin. Services

Attachment A, Page 2

Director, Human Resources




Deadline Date

Event

Responsible Parly

May 2017
May 15 Governor's May revise with district review Cabinet
May 26 Cornplete Tentative Budget to printer Vice President of Administrative
Services
May 29 Re-review of pricritized program plans with budget College Budget Committee
requests in light of May revise revenue assumptions
and expenditures
June 2017
June 13 Tentative Budget adopted by Board of Trustees Board of Trustees
June 30 Preliminary financial and compliance audit Vice President of Administrative
Services, Director, Business
Services, various program
managers, VPs, and Deans
July 2017
July 10 Re-review of prioritized program pians with budget College Budget Committee
requesis in fight of actual Budget Act revenue
assumptions and expenditures
July 18 Final deadline for the addition of new positions {Group  Cabinet
1 and 2) to the Final Budget. Freeze position file for
Finai Budget document due to VP of Administrative
Services
July 27 Changes in budget line item detail for other Cabinet
expenditures (4/5/6's) department budgets, all funds
due to VP of Administrative Services
August 2017
August 1 State budgel workshop Cabinet and Director, Business
Services
August 14 Revise Tentative Budget for Final Budget Director, Business Services
August 10 Board Budget Commiltees review of Final Budget Director, Business Services
{Coflege Committee does not rmeet in the summer)
August 15 Categorical year-end close, FY 2016-17 Director, Business Services

Attachment A, Page 3




August 28

Deadline Date

Complete Final Budget to printer

Event

Vice President of Administrative
Services

Responsible Pariy

August 31 All funds year-end close, FY 2016-17 Director, Business Services
September 2017
September 12 Review Final Budget with College Budget Committee Director, Business Services

September 18

Database available for input of FY 2617-18 program
ptans with or without budget requests.

Staff

September 22 Final financial and compliance audit Vice President of Administrative
Services, Director Business
Services, various program
managers, VPs, and Deans

October 2017

October 31 Draft Audited 2016-17 Financial Statemenis Review Vice President of Administrative
Services, Director Business
Services

November 2017

MNovember § Input of program plans and budget requests Staff

November 14

completed.

Board and College Budget Committees development
of FY 2017-18 budget calendar

Director, Business Services

November 27 Cost out intersession/spring class schedule Vice President of [nstructional
Services, Vice President of Student
Services, and Deans
December 2017
December 4 Complete reviewfrank of program plans with budget Managers, Supervisors, and Deans
reguests
December 12 Approval of financial audit for 2016-17 Beard of Trustees
December 16 Complete 890% of adjunct salary assignments Deans
January 2018
January 5 Cabinet complete review/ranking of program plans Cabinet
with budget requests.
January 9 Approval of budget calendar Board of Truslees
January 15 Completion of Board of Trustees goals President / Board of Trustees

Aftachment A, Page 4




January 18

January 22

Deadline Date

January 31

State budget workshop, Sacramento

Distribute FY 2018-19 position controi file (Group 1
and 2), all positions, all depariments, all funds for
permanent and non-permanent staff o Cabinet for
review,

Event

Distribute FY 2018-19 budget line item detail for other
expenditures (4/5/6's) for all departments/all funds to
Cabinet for review

Attachment A, Page §

Cabinet

Director Human Resources

Responsible Party

Vice President of Administrative
Services and Director, Business
Services



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 8, 2016

Consent Agenda ltem No. Office of the President
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion Item No.

Qld Business Agenda Item No.

New Business Agenda Item No. 1.1, (d)

SUBJECT: Ratification of CSEA Tentative Agreement

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees take action on the Tentative Agreement between the District and the
Classified School Employess Association (CSEA).

Background:
The District and CSEA Negotiating Teams have concluded negotiations for FY 2016-17. CSEA
members voted to accept the Tentative Agreement (attached) on October 24, 2016.
The following compensation items are included in the Agreement:
+ Employee Contribution toward Health Benefits
e Base Salary Increase of 3%

Budgetary Implications:
Estimated cost of $119,910 will be inciuded in the Budget for FY 2016-2017 to support these
changes.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Upon approval, staff will implement the changes.

Recommended By:  Eric Ramones, Director of Human Resources
Prepared By: .

Eric Zamones, Director of Human Resources
Agenda Approvatl: M// o

Dr. Kathleen Rose, Superintendent/President




GAVILAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT AND
CALIFORNIA SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION, CHAPTER #270

i : 2016-
Qctober 10. 2016

Gavilan Community College District ("District") and California School Employees
Association, Chapter #270 ("CSEA") agree to the following:

1. Both patties agree to Article 23, Section 23.2 "Reopeners” as follows:

The first paragraph of Section 23.2 will state," For 2017-18 negotiations, the openers
shall be two articles of each patty's choosing in addition to Axticle 8 Compensation
and Benefits and Article 12 Transfers and Reassignments”

9. Both parties agree to changes in Article 8 “Compensation and Benefits”
Effective January 1, 2017, the maximum annual contribution by the District
towards health benefit (medical, dental, vision, life insurance) costs for each
classified employee will be set &t the Tollowing Lirnits:

a. Bmployee Only $11,500
b. Employee + One Dependent §22,000
¢. Employee + Two or More Dependents $28,500

Each classified employee will have the opportunity to meet with a benefits
representative to discuss their medical plan options. If an existing member is
unable to switch from the highest cost plan to a lower cost plan due to an
extenuating circumstance, the District will continue covering the member’s
medical premium until December 31, 2017. If a classified employee is required
1o contribute to their current health plan based on the limnits set, the District will
cover the premium cost until June 30, 2017.

[iffective January 1, 2017 classified employees will receive a three percent (3%)
ongoing salary increase which modifies the existing salary schedule.

3. Both parties agree to Article 10 Hours, to add a pilot program for the 2017
summer schedule to allow some employees the option to work a 4-10 schedule.
The participating depattments and employees will be determined by the District in
consultation with CSEA.

4. Both parties agree to Article 12 Transfers and Reassignments, 12.1 “Definitions” to revise
the language:

CSEA Tentative Agreement — 10/10/2016



12.1.1 A voluntary transfer is a permanent change in the location of a Unit Member’s work
and includes a change from one (1) work station to another.

12.1.2 A reassignment is a petmanent change from one (1) classification to another
classification. A lateral reassignment is a permanent change fiom one (1)
classification to another classification having the same salaty range. A promotion is
a permanent change from one (1) classification to another classification having a
higher salary range.

5. These changes will be effective upon ratification by CSEA Chapter 270 and the
Governing Board of Trustees of Gavilan College.

6. This Tentative Agreement concludes negotiations for the 2016-2017 year.

For CSEA:

) /lg,(,u < «ﬁ. M /
‘_’f\yi Jaxe C( ) ) ) \SPJEJ/@

For District:

M /f/bu N o [(,
%Wﬂg’ 18/)0//4

M@ CQ%CLW gp/ﬁﬁ/éé
o e

CSEA Tentative Agreement — 10/10/2016



12.1.1 A voluntary transfer is & permanent change in the location of a Unit Member’s work
and includes a change from one (1) work station to another,

12.1.2 A reassignment is a permanent change from one (1) classification to another
classification, A lateral reassignment is a permanent change from one (1)
classification o another classification having the same salary range. A promotion is
& permanent change fiom one (1) classification to another classification having a
higher salary range,

5, These changes will be effective upon ratification by CSEA Chapter 270 and the
Goveming Board of Trustees of Gavilan College.

6. This Tentative Agreement concludes negotiations for the 2016-2017 year,

For CSEA:
o t 'r"“" w7 1
ﬁy@u.df\ ‘ }2 Seelie

Connie Comgrr™

54

—"‘”"

For Distriet:

Mﬁb&, (ol

/ d//o//;

CSBA Tentative Agreemont — 10/10/2016



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 8, 2016

Consent Agenda item No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Diseussion Item No.

Old Business Agenda Item No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. Il 1 (e)

SUBJECT: Consider and Accept Bids for the Student Center Seismic Upgrade Project.

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees considers and accepts the bid from the winning contractor for the
Student Center Seismic Upgrade Project.

Background

The bid for this project closed on October 18, 2016. A total of three (3) contractors patticipated in
the bidding process. The apparent lowest responsible and responsive bidder has been identified as
Calstate Construction, Inc. in the amount of $885,777.

Attached is a letter providing a bid analysis from Gilbane, the construction managers, dated
October 28, 2016. The letter includes a bid tabulation form.

Budgetary Iimplications:
The efficient use of state Scheduled Maintenance and local lease revenue bond funds.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Upon Board approval, issue a Notice-to-Proceed.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

é\/ . f
Prepared By: W < 7#@&«

Fredejick E. Harris, Vlce President of Administrative Services

Agenda Approvatl: Q/ L

Dr. Kathleen A. Hose, Superintendent/ President




PRELIMINARY RESULTS:

GAVILAN COLLEGE

Bid Recording Sheet

Project: Gavilan Community College

1011812016

ITEM:Gavitan Community College
Student Center Seismic Upgrade

Calstate Southwest Seward L Schreder
Bid Amount Construction Construction Construction
Bid Proposal X X X
Bid Security X X X
Subcontraciors List X X X
Statement of Qualifications X X X
Non Collusion Affidavit. X X X
DIR Registration X X X
Contractor License X X X
Addendum Acknowledgement X X X

Bid Total

$885,777.00 $1,217.600.00

$1,280,000.00

Notes:




Qctober 28, 2016

Mr. Frederick E. Harris

Vice President of Administrative Services
Gavilan Joint Community College District
5055 Santa Teresa Boulevard

Gilroy, CA 95020

Re:  Bid Analysis
Student Center Seismic Upgrade Project
Gavilan Joint Community College District

Dear Frederick:

We are pleased to provide our analysis of the bid results for the above referenced project.

Gilbane reviewed the apparent low bidder’s, Calstate Construction, Inc., bid and
determined that they submitted a responsive bid and appear to be a responsible bidder.
Calstate Construction, Inc. confirmed their base bid amount of $885,777 and stated they

would honor it.
Plecase refer to our analysis and findings betow for more detail.

Bid Analysis

The following items were considered in our bid analysis:
Comparative Pricing

Bond Review

Company History & Experience

Bid Form Review

Reference Check

Contractor License Check

ANl S el

L Comparative Pricing (See attached Bid Tabulation Form)
Estimate

Low Responsive Bid

Average Bid

High Bid

Number of Contractors Contacted

Number of Plan Holders

Number of Potential Bidders

Numbei of Bidders

TOEEDOE

1798 Technology Drive « San Jose, CA 95110
Fax (408) 660-4402 + Phone (408) 660-4416

$750,000

$885,777

$1,127,792

$1,280,000
8

5
3
3



Bid Analysis

Student Center Seismic Upgrade
10/28/16

Page 2

2. Bond Review
A. Contractor’s Bid Bond
Calstate Construction, Inc. has provided a Bid Bond in the required
amount of 10% of their bid amount. The surety is The Guarantee
Company of Notth America USA. Their address is 1800 Sutter St. Suite
880, Concord, CA 94520, The contact number is (925) 566-6040.

B. Contractor’s License Bond
All California contractors are required to file a bond with the State in the
amount of $15,000. The bond number is 220408 and the effective date is
01/01/2016 with Suretec Indemnity Company. Their address is 1330 Post
Qak Blvd., Suite 1100, Houston, Texas, 77056.

3. Company History & Experience
Calstate Construction, Inc. is familiar with the Division of State Architect (DSA).
Cal State Construction, Inc. has performed worked at many community college’s
and K-12 schools throughout the bay area. To name a few are Foothill - De Anza
Community College District, West Valley Mission Community College District
and Cupertino Union School District. Calstate Construction was the General
Contractor that renovated the CDC Building in 2016, They meet the schedule and
project budget with success and a positive outcome to the project.

4, Bid Form Review
A. Contractor’s Proposal Form No Exception Taken
B. Bid Pricing No Exception Taken
C. Addenda Acknowledgement No Exception Taken
D. Contractor’s License Information No Exception Taken
E. Subcontractor’s List No Exception Taken
F. Non-Collusion Affidavit No Exception Taken
G. Bid Security No Exception Taken
H. DIR Registration No Exception Taken
5. Reference Check
A. Art Heinrich from Foothill-De Anza Community College District worked

with Calstate Construction, Inc. on a few renovations projects at Foothili
College. All projects consisted of renovating existing buildings. Art
mentioned that they were cooperative and team oriented and had minimal
problems with budget or schedule. Art said Calstate Construction, Inc.
work quality was great. Att said he recommends Calstate Construction,
inc, for the CDC Interior Renovations Project.

B. Mark Finney from Sugimura & Associates worked with Calstate
Construction, Inc. on a few renovations projects. Calstate Construction,
Inc. quality of work was excellent. Mark stated they were very satisfied



Bid Analysis
Student Center Seismic Upgrade

10/28/16
Page 3
with Calstate Construction, Inc. work ethics and had a positive experience
working with Calstate Construction, Inc.
6. Contractor License Check
A. License Number: 856043
B. License Status: Current and Active
C. License Issued to: Calstate Construction, Inc.
Corporation
D. Expiration Date: 3/13/17
E. County of Incorporation: Alameda
F. Claims Against License: No citations or cases on record
G. Type of License(s): A — General Engineering Contractor

B — General Building Contractor
{f you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact us.
Sincerely,
Donna Martin

Donna Martin
Project Manager

Enclosures:  Bid Tabulation Form

cc: Steve Sowa, [BI Group
Casey Michaelis, Gilbane Building Company



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 8, 2016

Consent Agenda ltem No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion item No.

Oid Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. Hil. 1 (£)

SUBJECT: Geotechnical Service Agreement with Cornerstone Earth Group

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X Action ltem

Proposal:

That the Board of Trustees approves this service agreement with Cornerstone Earth Group for
geotechnical observation and testing services for Gavilan College Student Center Seismic Upgrade
Project.

Background:

The District anticipates construction of works of improvement on the Student Center and
Administrative Offices. The District is required by applicable law to retain Geotechnical of Record
(GOR) services to complete inspection and testing of project construction materials and soils. District
wishes to contract with Cornerstone Earth Group for special services as the GOR for this project
pursuant to Government Code Section 53060.

Geotechnical Service Agreement for Gavilan College Student Center Seismic Upgrade Project:
« Services to include review of construction documents, tests and inspections of construction
materials, and preparation all required documentation.
¢ Service fees for time and materials not to exceed $10,000.

Budgetary Implications:
Efficient use of state Scheduled Maintenance and local Lease Revenue Bond funds.

Follow Up/Qutcome:
Process agreement after Board approval.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

0_/‘
Prepared By: W <. %4‘:—:'

Frederigk E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Agenda Approval: " A

Dr. Kathlaen A. Rose, Superintendent/ President




Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 8, 2016

Consent Agenda ltem No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion Item No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. IIL1 (g)

SUBJECT: Project Inspector Service Agreement with Keith Brown Inspections.

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees approve this project inspector service agreement with Keith Brown
Inspections for the Gavilan College Student Center Seismic Upgrade Project.

Background:

The District anticipates construction of works of improvement on the Student Center and
Administrative Offices. The District is required by applicable law to retain the services of a Division of
State Architect (DSA) certified Project Inspector. District wishes to contract with Keith Brown
Inspections for IOR special services on this project pursuant to Government Code 53060. Services o
include review of construction documents, recording, reporting, testing and inspections required by
DSA Procedure Regulation.

1. Gavilan College Student Center Seismic Upgrade Project. Service fees for time and
materials for inspection services not to exceed $45,000.

Budgetary Implications:
The efficient use of state Scheduled Maintenance and local Lease Revenue Bond funds.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Process agreement after Board approval.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

T
Prepared By: M . HMeruly

%rick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services
Agenda Approval: /¢ Wﬂ’b

Dr. Kathlesn A. Rose, Superintendent/ President




Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 8, 2016

Consent Agenda ltem No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda item No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. lll.1 (h)

SUBJECT: Approval of two agreements with Enviro Science, Inc. for Hazmat Services for the
Gavilan College Student Center Seismic Upgrade Project

Resclution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal: -

That the Board of Trustees approve two service agreements with Enviro Science, Inc. for a hazardous
materials testing & sampling survey, report of findings, and abatement plan of any possible hazardous
materials found as part of the Gavilan College Student Center Seismic Upgrade Project.

Background:

In order to comply with Title 8 of the California Code of Regulations Section 1529, a hazmat survey
must be performed, any findings shall be reported, and any hazardous materials found will need fo be
abated. This work will help to satisfy requirements contained in Title 8 of the California Code of
Regulations. District wishes to contract with Enviro Science, Inc. for the following services required
on this project for a combined amount not to exceed $28,190:

¢ Pre Survey Services

s Site Inspection & Haz-Mat Survey Services

« Expanded Analytical Services at an independent lab
+ Report Writing Services of findings

« Preparation of detailed Abatement Specifications

Budgetary Implications:
Effective use of state Scheduled Maintenance and local Lease Revenue Bond funds.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Process agreements after Board approval.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

o
Prepared By: W <. -}#n“‘—v

Frederigk E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Agenda Approval: %WW&,

Dr. Kathleen Ros;'e, Superintendent/ President




Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 8, 2016

Consent Agenda ltem No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda item No. IIl. 1.(1)

SUBJECT: Project Inspector Service Agreement with Consolidated Engineering Laboratories.

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees approve this project inspector service agreement with Consolidated
Engineering Laboratories for the Gavilan College Student Center Seismic Upgrade Project.

Background:

The District anticipates construction of works of improvement on the Student Center and
Administrative Offices. The District is required by applicable law to retain the services of a Division of
State Architect (DSA) certified Project Inspector for special inspections. District wishes to contract
with Consolidated Engineering Laboratories for IOR special testing services on this project pursuant
to Government Code 53060. Services to include review of construction documents, recording,
reporting, testing and inspections required by DSA Procedure Regulation.

1. Gavilan College Student Center Seismic Upgrade Project. Service fees for time and
materials for inspection services not to exceed $15,000.

Budgetary Implications:
The efficient use of state Scheduled Maintenance and local Lease Revenue Bond funds.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Process agreement after Board approval.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

o-./
Prepared By: W C. Ky

Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Agenda Approval: ' —

Dr. Kathieen A."Rose, Superintendent/ President




Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 8, 2016

Consent Agenda ltem No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. .1 (3)

SUBJECT: Telephone System Planning Agreement with Angus-Hamer, Inc. at the Gavilan College
Coyote Valley Educational Center

Resolution: BE |IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X Action tem

Proposal:

That the Board of Trustees approve an agreement with Angus-Hamer, Inc, for initiating, planning,
executing, monitoring and closing a new Telephone System at the Gavilan College Coyote Valley
Educational Center.

Background:

The District is in the final stages of construction of the new Gavilan College Educational Center. A
professional services agreement with Angus-Hamer, Inc. for an amount not to excead $15,000 is
requested for approvatl to provide the following services for a new phone system at the site:

« Coordination with local exchange carrier to order inbound/outbound telecommunications
circuits required for the selected phone system

Project Planning

System Design

Project Execution

Project Monitoring

Develop a training plan for the new phone system (Train-the-Trainer approach)

Project Closeout '

e & » & & &

Budgetary Implications:
The cost of this contract will be reimbursed to the District by the South Bay Regional Public Safety
Training Consortium.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Process agreement after Board approval.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

0../'
Prepared By: Faclel T Mol

Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Agenda Approval: kttry

Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/ President




Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 8, 2016

Consent Agenda liem No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reporis No.

Discussion ltem No.

Qld Business Agenda item No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. 1.1 (k)

SUBJECT: Coyote Valley Educational Center Increment #2, Change Order #3

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action tem

Proposal:

That the Board of Trustees authorizes the third Change Order request for the Coyote Valley
Educational Center Increment #2. Change Order #3 in an amount of $140,369.65. The Original
Agreement to Meehleis Modular Buildings, Inc. was $6,481,454. The combined cost of Change
Orders #1, #2 & #3 is $312,014.65 or 4.8% of the original construction contract price, and leaves a
$336,130.35 balance in the construction contingency, and results in a total construction cost of
$6,793,468.65.

Background:

Public Contract Code § 20659 provides that if any change of a contract is ordered by the governing
board of a community college district, such change shall be specified in writing and the cost agreed
upon between the governing board and the contractor, and further provides that the board may
authorize the contractor to proceed with performance of this change without the formality of securing
bids, if the cost so agreed upon does not exceed ten percent of the original contract price. The
following Change Order (CO) request has been submitied:

Coyote Valley Educational Center Increment #2 Project
Meehleis Modular Building, Inc., CO #3 for $140,369.65. A detailed Change Order #3 table is
attached for this project.

Budgetary Implications:
The efficient use of Measure E and local Lease Revenue Bond Funds.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Upon Board approval, the change order will be issued to the contractor.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

6\/
Prepared By: W 8 7715““«:

Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services
. 3
Agenda Approval: W%

Dr. Kathleen Al Rose, Superintendent/ President




Change Order for Project

CHANGE ORDER #03 - Meehleis Modular Buildings, Inc.

Additional Days

PCO# Description Amount {Calendar)
12iInstall and connect 1 junction box for 120V Circuit 3 447.53 0
13|Remove/replace markerboard and remove/patchback $ 3,872.69

vinyl tackboard wall finish and gypsum board at Rooms
B113, A127
14|Add 170" of 3/4 Conduit from Annunciator to FACP in $ 1,887.69 0
Building "A".
15| Provide and install Bird Prevention at Walkway and $ 16,914.98 0
Shelter Canopies
16.1;Add in-wall wood blocking per detail RFIT0/SK1A % 1,737.20 ¢
17|Provide and install feeder wire to Buildings AB,CD&E | § 115,500.56
TOTAL $  140,369.65 0
Contract Amount $ 6,481.454.00
Net Change By Previously Authorized Change Orders $  171,645.00
Revised Contract Amount Prior o this Change Order $ 6,653,099.00
Change Order #03 $ 140,369.65
New Contract Amount Including this Change Order $ 6,793,468.65
Available Construction Contingency $ 648,145.00
Change Order #01, #02 & #3 $ 312,01485
Remaining Construction Contingency $ 336,130.35

Contract Start Date

Confract Substantiai Completion Date

New Contract Substantial Completion Date
{By Previousily Authorized Change Orders)
New Contract Substantial Completion Date
{Inctuding this Change Order)

Page 1 of 1

August 17, 2015
October 28, 2016
October 28, 2016

October 28, 2016




Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 8, 2016

Consent Agenda ltem No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion item No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. 1. I (1)

SUBJECT: Gym Fire Alarm Replacement, Change Order #1

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:

That the Board of Trustees authorizes the first project Change Order request for the Gym Fire Alarm
Replacement. Change Order #1 is $19,625. Original Agreement to Cupertino Electric, Inc. was
$216,142. Total construction cost including change order #1 is $235,767.

Background:

Public Contract Code § 20659 provides that if any change of a contract is ordered by the governing
board of a community college district, such change shall be specified in writing and the cost agreed
upon between the governing board and the contractor, and further provides that the board may
authorize the contractor {o proceed with performance of this change without the formality of securing
bids, if the cost so agreed upon does not exceed ten percent of the original contract price. The
following Change Order (CO) request has been submitted:

Gym Fire Alarm Replacement
Cupertino Electric, Inc. CO #1 for $19,625. A detailed Change Order #1 table is attached for
this project.

Budgetary Implications:
The efficient use of state Scheduted Maintenance funds.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Upon Board approval, the change order will be issued to the contractor.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

o\.f
Prepared By: W . M
Fraderick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services
ﬁ ;)
Agenda Approval: 7 Vfﬁ‘%ﬁb

Dr. Kathieer A. Rose, Supsrintendent/ President




Change Order for Gym Fire Alarm

CHANGE ORDER #01 - Contractor

Additional Days

RCCO # Description Amount {Calendar)
001} Provide and install one (1) smoke detector 3 796.00
002|Remove existing fire alarm wire from Math Bldg. to 3 4,000.00
Christy Box, clean out debris and replalce with new fire
alarm wire where necessary to Math bldg. to Christy Box
003)Additional Labor time to trouble shoot and pull wire for | $ 1,610.00
underground work
003}Provide and install 1 added smoke detector in Lecture $ 521.00
Room
003}Add ad install eleven (11) protective cages and covers in} $ 1,137.00
the gymnasium areas. Install six {6} stoppers boxes
over the pull stations,
0031Provide and add two (2) Beam detectors in the large $ 11,561.00
gym including added raceway. Install new power supply,
programin, pre-test and final test.
TOTAL $ 19,625.00
Contract Amount $ 218,142.00
Net Change By Previously Authorized Change Orders 3 -
Revised Contract Amount Prior to this Change Order $ 216,142.00
Change Order #01 $ 19,625.00
New Contract Amount Including this Change Order $  235,767.00
Available Construction Contingency $ 21,614.00
Change Order #01 $ 19,625.00
Remaining Construction Contingency $ 1,989.00
Contract Start Date 712512018
Contract Substantial Completion Date 91612016
New Conlfract Substantial Completion Date 9M6/2018
{By Previously Authorized Change Orders)
New Contract Substantial Completion Date 9/16/2016

{Including this Change Order)

Page 1 of 1




	Nov 8, 2016 agenda.pdf
	CLOSED SESSION 6:00 p.m.


